3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

IL
111
Iv.

VI

VIL

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: March 13,2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Introduction of New Employee: Sarah Johnson, Aquatics and Fitness Specialist
Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Minutes of the February 27 Meeting

B. Approval of Bills and Claims

C. Licenses and Permits:

None

D. Firefighter Resignation and Appointment
Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
Ordinances

A. Water Rates — Second Reading
Resolutions

A. FY 2017/2018 Budget

1. Public Hearing
2. Resolution Adopting the Annual Budget

FY 2017/2018 Salary Resolution
Street Lighting Changes
Revised Policy 501 - Purchasing Policy
Revised Policy 312 - Credit Cards

RN RSO

Capital Projects
1. Resolution Approving an Additional Services Request with OPN Architects
2. Resolution Approving a Letter of Agreement with FEH Design






VIII. Reports
A. Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Signage
B. Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Renovation — Certificate of Substantial Completion - 2017
IX. Committee Repotts
X. Comments from the Mayor
XI. Comments from the City Council
XII. Adjourn

March/April Meetings:
Airport Commission — March 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — March 20, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — March 20, 2017
City Council - March 27, 2017
Board of Adjustment — April 3, 2017
City Council — April 10, 2017
Airport Commission — April 10, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — April 12, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — April 17, 2017
City Council — April 24, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(./ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







03-09-2017 09:03 AM

VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

01 City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
2/24/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

01-001704
01-001704

01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621

01-001772

01-001583
01-001583

01-001210

01-012650

01-002080

01-002805
01-002805

01-002818
01-002818

ACCO
ACCO

ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE

HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE

ADAMS STREET REPAIR

ADVANCE SERVICES INC.
ADVANCE SERVICES INC.

AHLERS & COONEY P.C.
ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT

AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK

BADDING CONSTRUCTICN CO.
BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO.

BAKER AND TAYLOR INC.
BAKER AND TAYLOR INC.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

=zm=====]TEM DATES=========

2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
POCL LADDERS 294 .12
POOL LADDERS 294.11
*%* TOTALS ** 588.23
SUPPLIES 15.97
SUPPLIES 29.99
LOOSE DRAIN COVER 3.49
SUPPLIES 9.98
SUPPLIES 41.98
SUPPLIES 2.50
SUPPLIES 21.99
REPATIR PARTS 93.96
KEYS 5.97
HOSES AND REELS 319.96
SUPPLIES 13.99
LIGHT BULBS 10.99
KEYS 7.96
SUPPLIES 17.98
SUPPLIES 6.99
SUPPLIES 31.99
** TOTALS ** 635.69
GREASE 173.25
*%* TOTALS ** 173.25
NIGHT CLEANING W/E 2/26/2017 198.00
NIGHT CLEANING W/E 3/5/2017 99.00
*% TOTALS *x* 297.00
AMEND UR PLAN - LEGAL 288.00
** TOTALS ** 288.00
GAS BILLS 6,022.71
*%* TOTALS ** 6,022.71
BOOKS AND VIDEO BOOKS 442.81
** TOTALS ** 442.81
CEMETERY MAINT. BUILDING 28,668.15
CEMETERY MAINT. BUILDING 38,764.74
*%* TOTALS ** 67,432.89
BOOKS 347.58
BOOKS 312.90

======POSTING DATES=======
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00

6,022.71- 107444 3/09/17

6,022.71-

442.81- 107359 2/24/17
442.81-
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
347.58- 107360 2/24/17
312.90- 107360 2/24/17

PAGE:
BANK: AP

-~--BALANCE---

294.12
294 .11
588.23

15.97
29.99
3.49
9.98
41.98
2.50
21.99
93.96
5.97
319.96
13.99
10.99
7.96
17.98
6.99
31.99
635.69

173.25
173.25

128.00
99.00
297.00

288.00
288.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

28,668.15
38,764.74
67,432.89

0.00
0.00






03-02-2017 09:03 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======LTEM DATES========= POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 435.26 435.26- 107360 2/24/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 553.72 553.72- 107360 2/24/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 241.07 241.07- 107360 2/24/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 736.38 736.38- 107360 2/24/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.75 6.75- 107360 2/24/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.00 6.00- 107360 2/24/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 9.25 9.25- 107360 2/24/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 15.25 15.25- 107360 2/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,664.16 2,664.16- 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS BATTERY 41.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS FUEL TREATMENT 3.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS TIE DOWN CHAINS 133.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 133.81
01-003515 BOMGAARS WASHING MACHINE HOSE 23.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 104.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 104 .86
01-003515 BOMGAARS BATTERIES AND STIHL FUEL 74 .94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 74 .94
01-003515 BOMGAARS PLIERS 22.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS CEILING REPAIRS 55.45 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 55.45
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 199.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 199.99
*% TOTALS ** 661.98 0.00 661.98
01-001134 BRAD BURKE GLOCK ARMORER SCHOOL 182.97 182.97- 107356 2/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 182.97 182.97- 0.00
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA SEAL KIT 61.01 61.01- 107442 3/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS *=* 61.01 61.01~ 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY WEIGHT ROOM CLOTHS 235.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 235.52
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 438.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 438.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY AUTO SCRUBBER WHEELS 186.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 186.40
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY DUST MOPS 46.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 118.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 118.60
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 131.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 131.47
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 222.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 222.74
*% TOTALS ** 1,378.73 0.00 1,378.73
01-004123 CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT 1/2 FY 17 FUNDING REQUESTS 34,762.50 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 34,762.50
*% TOTALS ** 34,762.50 0.00 34,762.50
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY OIL FILTER - #54 16.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.05
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY #36 FILTERS AND OIL 141.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 141.54
** TOTALS ** 157.59 0.00 157.59
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS HISTORICAL BLDG - A/C REPLACE. 12,200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12,200.00






03-09-2017 09:03 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= mzmmz====] TEM DATES===s====== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS REPLACEMENT VALVES 807.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 807.50
** TOTALS ** 13,007.50 0.00 13,007.50
01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 5,342.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,342.30
*% TOQTALS ** 5,342.30 0.00 5,342.30
01-004183 CARROLL COUNTY TREASURER PROPERTY TAXES - GOLF COURSE 1,018.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,018.00
** TOTALS ** 1,018.00 0.00 1,018.00
01-024005 CARROLL EYE CARE ASSOC. SAFETY GLASSES/EE EYE EXAM 190.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.75
*% TOTALS ** 120.75 0.00 190.75
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS HOSE #23 UNDERBODY 60.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.24
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS REPAIR PARTS 169.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 169.20
*% TOTALS ** 229.44 0.00 229.44
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER REPAIR PARTS 47.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.00
*% TOTALS ** 47.00 0.00 47.00
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE FEB. TRASH COLLECTIONS 10,498.84 10,498.84- 107441 3/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 10,498.84 10,498.84- 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL FEB. TRASH COLLECTIONS 49.68 49.68- 107439 3/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 49.68 49.68- 0.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACK-UP PHONE LINE WWTP 56.46 56.46- 107362 2/24/17 0.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACK-UP PHONE - WTP 56.46 56.46- 107363 2/24/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 112.92 112.92~- 0.00
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY SAFETY VESTS 35.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.25
** TOTALS ** 35.25 0.00 35.25
01-004163 CLERK OF COURT COURT COSTS 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
*%* TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MONTHLY ACH PROCESSING FEES 114.30 114.30- 000000 2/24/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAIL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,209.80 13,209.80- 000000 3/02/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 12,402.38 12,402.38- 000000 3/02/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 3,841.24 3,841.24- 000000 3/02/17 0.00
*% TQOTALS ** 29,567.72 29,567.72- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER - S. JOHNSON 2,499.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,499.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SERVER WARRANTY & IT ISSUES 889.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 889.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SET UP CASH DRAWER 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00






03-09-2017 09:03 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= ====z===]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME =----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC REPATIR WIRELESS INTERNET 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER REPAIRS 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC BACKUP POWER SUPPLY 1,477.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,477.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC LAPTOP 235.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 235.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC PRINTER/FAX 189.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,424.00 0.00 5,424.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 40.00 40.00- 107354 2/24/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 107354 2/24/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 93.34 93.34- 107354 2/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 373.34 373.34- 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 144.59 144.59- 107357 2/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 144 .59 144 .59- 0.00
01-005410 DATLY TIMES HERALD PUBLICITY ADS 280.00 280.00- 107364 2/24/17 0.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 408.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 408.99
*%* TOTALS ** 688.99 280.00- 408.99
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL MARCH LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 323.68 323.68- 107353 2/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 323.68 323.68- 0.00
01-005615 DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP. OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 269.62 269.62- 107365 2/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 269.62 269.62- 0.00
01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING BACKFLOW PREVENTER REPAIRS 321.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 321.96
01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING PHONE LINE REPAIRS 249.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 249.00
** TOTALS ** 570.96 0.00 570.96
01-0125920 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHTS 294.00 294.00- 107443 3/09/17 0.00
01-012530 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY POOL LIGHTS 27.23 27.23- 107443 3/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 321.23 321.23- 0.00
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES FEB. CITY HALL CLEANING 776.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 776.00
*%* TOTALS ** 776.00 0.00 776.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION JAN CC PROCESSING FEES 321.27 321.27- 000000 2/24/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 321.27 321.27- 0.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DISTILLED WATER 37.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.35
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 9.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.17






03-09-2017 09:03 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zmmmzz PAYMENT DATES======= =zzm====]TEM DATES==z=c===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 46.52 0.00 46.52
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY LIFT SLINGS 35.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.98
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SCREWS 2.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.12
** TOTALS ** 38.10 0.00 38.10
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. FACE MASK REPAIRS 14.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. ATR PACK REPAIRS 10.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.68
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. MASK CLEANING PADS 21.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.90
** TOTALS ** 46.58 0.00 46.58
01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTER CLEANING 26.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.95
*%* TOTALS ** 26.95 0.00 26.95
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB ANALYSIS 181.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 181.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB ANALYSIS 1,838.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,838.00
*%* TOTALS ** 2,019.00 0.00 2,018.00
01-010010 GOLF COURSE SUPT. ASSOC. MEMBERSHIP DUES - HAAKENSON 380.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 380.00
** TOTALS ** 380.00 0.00 380.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPPLIES 78.89 78.89- 107367 2/24/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 78.89 78.89- 0.00
01-002869 1 SAW THE SIGN LLC CBD SIGNS 1,755.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,755.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,755.00 0.00 1,755.00
01-002397 IAMU CCR WORKSHOP - KLUVER 70.00 70.00- 107440 3/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 70.00 70.00- 0.00
01-012640 IOWA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIAT 1 YEAR MEMBERSHIP 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-012660 IOWA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION TRUSTEES MEMBERSHIP 270.00 270.00- 107368 2/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 270.00 270.00~ 0.00
01-012670 IOWA PARK & RECREATION IPRA SPRING CONFERENCE KIGER 225.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.00
01-012670 IOWA PARK & RECREATION AQUATIC WORKSHOP 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
** TOTALS *x* 265.00 0.00 265.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALIL ENGINE CENTER FUEL FILTER - TRIMMER 4.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.85
*%* TOTALS ** 4.85 0.00 4.85

01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY FF-1 TESTING FEE - HAHN 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00






03-09-2017 09:03 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES=z========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*%* TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 260.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
** TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-015105 K-MART BREAKFAST WITH SANTA SUPPLIES 20.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.098
** TOTALS ** 20.98 0.00 20.98
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - FEB HRA CHECKS 4,615.03 4,615.03- 000000 3/09/17 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - FEB HRA FEES 165.75 165.75- 000000 3/08/17 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - MARCH FLEX SPENDING 84.00 84.00- 000000 3/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,864.78 4,864.78- 0.00
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 77.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.90
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 27.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.52
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 27.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.52
*%* TOTALS ** 132.94 0.00 132.94
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL MISC EMPLOYMENT ISSUES 185.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 195.50
*%* TOTALS ** 195.50 0.00 195.50
01-003023 LINDA BLUML REFUND GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP 80.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.84
*%* TOTALS ** 80.84 0.00 80.84
01-009375 LUCITY INC. SOFTWARE SUPPORT 4,630.63 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,630.63
*% TOTALS ** 4,630.63 0.00 4,630.63
01-001947 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. PORTABLE TORCH GAS 50.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.62
01-001947 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. TORCH GAS 96.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 96.65
*%* TOTALS ** 147.27 0.00 147.27
01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER COLLECTIVE BARGAINING LAW SEM. 90.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.95
01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER LEG. DAY AT CAPITOL 92.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 92.02
*% TOTALS ** 182.97 0.00 182.97
01-000925 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING TUMBRELLA LICENSE 192.47 192.47- 107355 2/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 192.47 192.47~- 0.00
01-010124 MRS. GROSSMAN'S PAPER CO. PROGRAM SUPPLIES 1,787.85 1,787.85- 107366 2/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,787.85 1,787.85~ 0.00
01-012124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 335.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 335.51
01-012124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES - INCUBATOR 3,559.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,559.62
*% TOTALS ** 3,895.13 0.00 3,895.13






03-09-2017 09:03 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PATD ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

01-019135

01-020208
01-020208
01-020208
01-020208
01-020208
01-020208

01-020203

01-021050
01-021050
01-021050

01-002822

01-001949
01-001949
01-001949
01-001949
01-001949
01-001949
01-001949
01-001949

01-021224
01-021224

01-000169
01-000169

01-021735

ACCOUNTS Y L E PAGE: 7
OPEN ITEM ) R T BANK: AP
SUMMARY
PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES=c======= ======POSTING DATES=======
3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
FITNESS EQUIPMENT MAINT. 502.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 502.50
*% TOTALS ** 502.50 0.00 502.50
#27 AIR VALVE RETURNED 246.29- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 246.29-
AIR FITTINGS #28 12.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.13
AIR DRYER #28 107.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 107.95
OIL AND FILTERS #27 165.54 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 165.54
#27 - SPEED SENSOR 354.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 354.79
RADIATOR CAP #28 39.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.48
** TOTALS ** 433.60 0.00 433.60
OFFICE SUPPLIES 96.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 96.66
** TOTALS ** 96.66 0.00 96.66
PLUMBING PARTS 34.05 34.05- 107445 3/09/17 0.00
PLUMBING SUPPLIES 28.37 28.37- 107445 3/09/17 0.00
COPPER LINE AND VALVES 90.81 90.81- 107445 3/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 153.23 153.23- 0.00
STEEL TOED WORK BOOQOTS 132.67 132.67- 107361 2/24/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 132.67 132.67- 0.00
TIRE REPAIRS 26.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.92
TIRE #20 153.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 153.73
OIL CHANGE #16 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
OIL CHANGE #18 26.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.31
OIL CHANGE #15 26.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.31
OIL CHANGE #16 26.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.31
OIL CHANGE #17 26.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.31
OIL CHANGE #19 26.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.31
*%* TOTALS ** 337.70 0.00 337.70
BOOKS CREDITED 11.97- 11.97 107369 2/24/17 0.00
BOOKS 3%9.90 39.90- 107369 2/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 27.93 27.93- 0.00
FEB. INSPECTIONS - MILEAGE 226.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 226.84
JANUARY INSPECTIONS - MILEAGE 142.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 149.80
*% TOTALS ** 376.64 0.00 376.64
POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,543.54 1,543.54- 107344 2/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,543.54 1,543.54- 0.00

: 2/24/2017 THRU
2/24/2017 THRU

NOVA FITNESS EQUIPMENT

O'HALLORAN
O "HALLORAN
O 'HALLORAN
O'"HALLORAN
O 'HALLORAN
O'HALLORAN

OFFICE STOP

INTERNATIONAL
INTERNATIONAL
INTERNATIONAL
INTERNATIONAL
INTERNATIONAL
INTERNATIONAL

P & H WHOLESALE INC.
P & H WHOLESALE INC.
P & H

WHOLESALE INC.

PATRICK PUD

PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE

PERMA-~BOUND
PERMA-BOUND

PERRY JOHNS
PERRY JOHNS

POSTMASTER

ENZ

TIRE
TIRE
TIRE
TIRE
TIRE
TIRE
TIRE
TIRE

ON
ON

R RRRRR

SERVIC
SERVIC
SERVIC
SERVIC
SERVIC
SERVIC
SERVIC
SERVIC






03-09-2017 09:03 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= ===z====ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTTON GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC LOCATE SEWER LINE 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00
*%* TOTALS ** 200.00 0.00 200.00
01-000490 RANDALL M. KRAUEL DOT DISTRICT 3 SPRING MEETING 92.29 92.29- 107352 2/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 92.29 92.29- 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE FEB. TRASH COLLECTIONS 28,657.17 28,657.17- 107446 3/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 28,657.17 28,657.17- 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 39.99 39.99- 107351 2/24/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 72.00 72.00- 107351 2/24/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 31.50 31.50- 107351 2/24/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 35.09 35.09- 107351 2/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 178.58 178.58- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG FEB. TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 2,820.00 2,820.00- 107447 3/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,820.00 2,820.00- 0.00
01-000514 ROGNES CORPORATION THIRD ST. STORM SEWER EAST 157,495.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 157,495.75
** TOTALS ** 157,495.75 0.00 157,495.75
01-000218 SCOTT HAAKENSON STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 107350 2/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-025105 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE REC CENTER WASHER 629.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 629.99
*% TOTALS ** 629.99 0.00 629.99
01-003024 SHARP FUNERAL HOME REFUND CEMETERY SPACES ORIGER 1,005.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,005.00
** TOTALS ** 1,005.00 0.00 1,005.00
01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. US 30 & GRANT RD INTERSECTION 6,607.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,607.50
** TOTALS ** 6,607.50 0.00 6,607.50
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO APR-JUN ASSESSMENT 30,745.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30,745.00
*% TOTALS ** 30,745.00 0.00 30,745.00
01-025606 SOPPE CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC RANDOM DRUG TESTING 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 1.50 1.50- 107370 2/24/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 77.11 77.11- 107370 2/24/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 8.58 8.58- 107370 2/24/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.18

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. FOLDERS 12.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.99






03-09-2017 09:03 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
z=====PAYMENT DATESz====== z=mzozme ]l TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 2/24/20;7 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PUNCH CARDS - EXERCISE ROOM 44 .68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 44 .68
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE STAMPER 4.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.76
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. RECEIPT BOCK 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 358.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00 358.07
*% TOTALS ** 560.37 87.19- 473.18
01-025935 SUBWAY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 36.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.40
01-025935 SUBWAY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 32.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.75
** TOTALS ** 69.15 0.00 69.15
01-003029 TERI DAVIS MEMBERSHIP REFUND 105.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.48
*% TOTALS ** 105.48 0.00 105.48
01-000578 TERRY KLUVER STEEL TOED BOCTS 150.00 150.00- 107438 3/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-001705 TITAN MACHINERY LOADER GLASS DOOR 335.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 335.42
*% TOTALS ** 335.42 0.00 335.42
01-026940 TOYNE INC. STROBE WARNING LIGHT 109.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 109.00
*% TOTALS ** 102.00 0.00 109.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA JANUARY SALES TAX 3,309.00 3,309.00- 000000 2/24/17 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 2/1-2/15-17 SALES TAX 435.00 435.00- 000000 2/27/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3,744.00 3,744.00- 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 2/18/2017 50.77 50.77- 107371 2/24/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 2/25/2017 58.63 58.63- 107448 3/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 109.40 109.40- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.57 78.57- 107449 3/09/17 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE 243.53 243.53- 107450 3/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 322.10 322.10- 0.00
01-002449 UNITYPOINT CLINIC-OCCUPAT DRUG TESTING 111.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 111.00
*% TOTALS ** 111.00 0.00 111.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 69.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 38.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.00
** TOTALS ** 107.00 0.00 107.00
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE SUPPLIES 18.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.12
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE FUSES - SIRENS 61.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 61.60
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE LED LIGHTS - SHOP 388.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 388.64






03-09-2017 09:03 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 10

VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

z=====PAYMENT DATES=zz==z== =======]TEM DATES==mc====== ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 468.36 0.00 468.36

01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. DRIVE SHAFT 140.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 140.64

01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. BRUSH KIT 350.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 350.99
** TOTALS ** 491.63 0.00 491.63

01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS 240.06 240.06- 107451 3/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 240.06 240.06- 0.00

01-001815 VITAL IMAGERY LTD GRAPHICS LICENSE 50.00 50.00- 107358 2/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 50.00 50.00- 0.00

01-030115 WALL STREET JOURNAL PERIODICAL 525.00 525.00- 107372 2/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 525.00 525.00- 0.00

* Payroll Expense 138,826.32






03-02-2017 09:03 &AM

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

ACCOUNDN PAYABILE
OPEN I REPORT
SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]1TEM DATES=========
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017 2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

REPORT

GROSS
PAID ITEMS 236,710.02
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 349,204.87
VOID ITEMS 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 585,914.89

UNPAID
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS

** UNPAID TOTALS **

TOTALS

PAYMENTS
236,710.02CR
0.00
0.00
0.00

236,710.02CR

RECAP

======POSTING DATES
2/24/2017 THRU
2/24/2017 THRU
2/24/2017 THRU

BALANCE

0.
0.
349,204.
0.

349,204.

349,451.16

0.00
246 .29CR

349,204.87

00
00
87
00

87

PAGE:
BANK: AP

11






03-09-2017
VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

09:03 AM
01 City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

DATES : 2/24/2017 THRU

2/24/2017 THRU

3/09/2017
3/09/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

001
010
110
178
309
311
500
600
610
621
850

GRAND

FUND TOTALS

GENERAL FUND
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

ROAD USE TAX FUND

CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS
C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM.
C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION
PERPETUAL CARE FUND
WATER UTILITY FUND
SEWER UTILITY FUND
STORM WATER CAP. IMP.
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND

*  PAYROLL EXPENSE

TOTAL

UN P A
I R

=
ieli-d
ow

T 8
TEM
SUMMARY

2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

179,518.20
216.98
8,341.35
240.06
6,895.50
67,432.89
500.00
8,811.87
12,531.51
157,495.75
5,104 .46
138,826.32

585,914.89

2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017
2/24/2017 THRU 3/09/2017

PAGE:
BANK: AP

12







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager f%%’} o
DATE: March 9, 2017

SUBJECT: Capital Projects

Attached is the final draft of the Capital Building Projects Summary report that was requested by
the City Council on February 27, 2017. This summary includes the following items:

¢ Summary of Projects with:
o List of Projects
o Scenario 1 — Complete all projects in the near term
o Scenario 2 — Phase projects over the near term and in 2021
e City Hall/Library Project Detail
e Street Maintenance Facility Project Detail
e Recreation Center Project Detail
e PFM: Revised GO Bonding Scenarios

Since discussed on February 27, 2017, staff has looked for ways to reduce costs on all of the
capital building projects. This has resulted in an overall reduction of cost for all of the projects
from $21,561,000 to $19,729,831. A total of $5,352,500 is expected for the projects from the
Library Foundation, use of Local Option Sales Tax (LOST), and General Fund dollars. This
leaves a total of $14,377,377 in bonding needed to complete all of the identified projects. This is
down from $17,208,500 in the original bonding scenario presented by PFM on February 27th.

The Council should discuss the various projects and bonding scenarios and provide direction to
staff on level of debt the Council finds acceptable and which projects the City wants to proceed
with in the short term.

Additionally, if the Council chooses to move forward with one or more of these projects in the
near term, the Council should discuss the order they would like to see the projects move forward
and a possible timeline on when each project would be presented to the citizens for a
referendum.






Additional Architectural Services Request

Once the Council selects which projects they would like to move forward with, additional
architectural work will need to be completed prior to authorizing a referendum. To complete this
work, attached are proposals from OPN for the City/Hall Library Project and from FEH
DESIGN for the Recreation Center Project.

Both proposals include fees to develop drawings that can be used to promote the projects and to
attend public meetings in Carroll. The highlights of the two proposals are as follows:

City Hall/Library Project — OPN Proposal

$15,000 Floor Plans of the City Hall and Library project with 1 exterior rendering of the
library and 1 interior rendering of the library ($2,000 for addition exterior
rendering)

$3,500 2 community open house

$18,500 Total

Recreation Center Project — FEH DESIGN Proposal

$12,865 Complete additional programing work, develop promotional drawings, and
prepare updated estimated cost of construction

$2,650 2 community open house

§15,515 Total

If the Council decides to move forward with one or both of these projects, the Council should
consider approving one or both of these agreements at this time so work can begin.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Review and provide direction in the form of a motion on which projects the Council
wishes to proceed with and the debt structure the Council supports.

2. Consider approving a proposal from OPN for additional services on the City Hall/Library
project.

3. Consider approving a proposal from FEH DESIGN for additional services on the
Recreational Center project.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ADDITIONAL SERVICES REQUEST WITH OPN
ARCHITECTS

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, an additional services request with OPN Architects is attached hereto as
Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached additional services request
. with OPN Architects is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the additional services request with OPN
Architects., attached as Exhibit A, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor is authorized
to execute the additional services request on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, [owa, this 13th
day of March, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






March 10", 2016

Mr. Mike Pogge-Weaver
City Manager

City of Carroli

112 E. 5% Street

Carroll, IA 51401-2799

RE: Additional Services request
Mike:

It has been a pleasure working with you, the city and the library. We look forward to
providing some additional services to help assist the city in moving the project forward.

Review and Next Steps

OPN's original scope of services have completed for the Conceptual studies. Additional
services outlined below will be competed for the following projects:

» The current City Hall/Library building at 112 E. 5" Street.
* The current Commercial Savings Bank site at 627 N. Adams Street

OPN will provide Presentation Floor Plans for both the Bank building and the Library based
on Concept A diagrams. (1) 3-dimensional exterior graphic rendering and (1) 3-
dimensional interior graphic rendering will be provided of the Library project as outlined in
Concept A. All files will be provided in PDF format, but can be available under the format
required by the city for Referendum materials. OPN can provide additional exterior
renderings for an additional service/fee for the library building. No 3-dimensional
model/renderings will be provided for the City Hall project at the bank building.

OPN will also attend and participate in a public meeting format as required by the city to
best assist in the referendum process. OPN will bill per-visit based on the fee below. Cost
for each visit identified below includes the reimbursable cost.

Proposal Summary

Schedule: Provide completed renderings by the mid-may city council meeting.
Compensation: Professional fees to complete Referendum assistance services as
outlined in this proposal will be a lump sum fee as follows:

Phase | - Preliminary Concepts and Estimate of Probable Costs

Architectural Services (Renderings) — OPN Architects 15,000

Base Professional Fee $ 15,000

Pl

AR

HITECTS
Dandel ), Thies,  AIA
Steven Ko Knierim,  AIA

Brackl A Biown,  AlA

Ternty Lo Gebard,  AlA

Davicd L Sorg,  AIA

Hocger B, Worm, AlA

Richard s, Sewly, ALA

Wasley T Reyinolds, Ala

Cedar Rapids

200 Fifth Ave SE, Ste, 201
Cedar  Rapids, (A 52401
Phone (319) 363 &018

Des Moines

100 Court Ave, Ste. 100
Des  Moines, (A 50309
Phone  (515) 309 0722

Madison

301 M. Broom, Ste. 100
Madison, Wi 53703
Phone  (608) 819 0260

www.opnarchitects.com






Additional Exterior Rendering $ 2,000
Public Meeting (cost per visit) $ 1,750

Total Optional Professional Fee $ 3,750

We believe these projects will be a tremendous asset to the city of Carroll. OPN will help
give any support the City needs to help make for a successful referendum.

If you find you have any questions or desire additional information, please do not hesitate
to call. Should you find our proposal acceptable, please sign and return this letter and we
will prepare a draft contract for your review and signature.

Joe Feldmann, AIA Accepted:
OPN ARCHITECTS

Project Architect

Daniel ). Thies,  AlA

Steven K. Knderira,  AIA

sraca AL Brown,  AlA

Terny L. Gebard,  AlA

Davicl ) Sorg, AIA

Rager B Worm,  AfA

Richiard 9. Seely, AlA

Wasley T. Reynolds, AlA

Cedar Rapids

200 Fifth Ave SE, Ste, 201
Cedar Rapids, (A 52401
Phone (319) 363 6018

Des Moines

100 Court Ave, Ste, 100
Des  Moines, 1A 50309
Phone (515) 309 Q722

Madison

30T M. Broom, Ste. 100
Madison, Wi 53703
Phone  (608) &19 0260

www.opnarchitects.com






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LETTER OF AGREEMENT WITH FEH DESIGN

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, a letter of agreement with FEH Design is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached letter of agreement with
FEH Design is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the letter of agreement with FEH Design,
attached as Exhibit A, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor is authorized to execute
the letter of agreement on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa, this 13th
day of March, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






March 9, 2017

LETTER OF AGREEMENT

Jack Wardell, Park & Recreation Director
City of Carroll, lowa

716 N. Grant Rd.

Carroll, la. 51401-2799

RE: Carroll Recreation Center

Dear Mr. Wardell;

The following information will provide the basis for this Letter of Agreement:

PROJECT: Bond Assistance - Carroll Recreation Center
OWNER: City of Carroll, lowa
ARCHITECT: FEH DESIGN

701 Pierce Street, Suite 100
Sioux City, fowa 51101

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

A. The Scope of Services will be limited to the following:
1. Bond Assistance:
a. Attend building programing meeting to assure past program still meets today’s needs.
Edit the program accordingly.
b. Develop promotional drawings to be used by the city to promote approval of the
community.
i.  Provide both hard copy and electronic formats.
c. Prepare an Estimated Cost of Construction

2. Public Meetings:
a. Attend two Public Meetings to assist the Owner with questions or explanations of the
building design aspect of the Bond Referendum. FEH DESIGN and Waters Edge
representatives will attend only.

B. Design Professionals providing these services will be:
1. FEH DESIGN - providing Architectural, Structural and Interior Design services.
2. Waters Edge — Providing pool design services.
3. Engineering Design Associates (EDA) — Providing Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing

design services.

FEH DESIGN T






Page 2.

BASIS OF BOND ASSISTANCE COMPENSATION:

FEH DESIGN and sub consultants purpose to perform the services stated above for a lump sum fee.
Total Architectural/ Engineering Fee: $12,865.00

BASIS OF PUBLIC MEETINGS COMPENSATION:

FEH DESIGN and sub consultants purpose to perform the services stated above for a lump sum fee.
Total Architectural/ Engineering Fee: $2,650.00

In conclusion, we sincerely appreciate the opportunity to present this Letter of Agreement to you for your
consideration. If this Letter of Agreement is acceptable, please sign and date and return it to our office.

Please contact our office if you have any questions or concerns regarding this Letter of Agreement.

Sincerely,

FEH DESIGN

iondd At

Ron Speckmann, AlIA
Principal/ Project Architect

ACCEPTED BY; Eric P. Jensen Date

FEH DLSIGN R






Capital Building

’/6” Projects Summary
a/-\ March 9, 2017






CAPITAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

The following is a summary of the capital projects summary as of March 9, 2017. Reader, please take
note, the cost figures included in this document are at various levels of planning and scrutiny. These
cost estimates are very much subject to change as the projects move further into design. In some cases,
costs could vary substantially from what is presented in here. Additionally, delays in bidding and
constructing will result in inflated costs.

List of Projects

List of projects with near term and 2021 staff estimated project costs.

Total Project Cost

Near Term Costs

2021 Est Costs

City Hall/Library Project S 7,000,000 $7,950,000
Rec Center Indoor Pool Remodel S 5,500,000 $7,100,000
Rec Center - East Side Addition S 1,900,000 $2,500,000
Rec Center Locker Rooms S 900,000 $1,200,000
Street Maintenance Building S 4,054,837 $5,200,000
Fire Engine Replacement S 375,000 $500,000
Total S 19,729,837 $24,450,000

Scenario 1 — Complete all projects in the near term

CIP Project Year

City Hall FY 19 - Library FY 20
FY 19

FY 19

FY 19

FY 18

FY 20

The following scenario shows the proposed financing assuming each project is completed in the near

term.
Bond Funds
City Hall/Library Project S 4,000,000
Rec Center Indoor Pool Remodel S 5,500,000
Rec Center - East Side Addition S 1,900,000
Rec Center Locker Rooms S 900,000
Street Maintenance Building S 1,702,337
Fire Engine Replacement S 375,000
Total S 14,377,337
Other Funds
Library Foundation S 2,500,000
LOST (Library) - In FY 19 LOST budget S 250,000
LOST (Library) - Staff proposed S 250,000
LOST (Street Maint) S 1,950,000
General Fund (Street Maint) S 402,500
Total Other Funds ) 5,352,500
Bond Funds S 14,377,337
Total Funds ) 19,729,837

Note:

Within the current budget there is an additional $35,000 available in Hotel/Motel Tax and an additional
$350,000 available in LOST funds that could be allocated to these projects.





Scenario 2 — Phase near term and 2021 construction

The following scenario shows a possible phasing of the projects along with financing for each project.

Total Project Cost

Near Term Costs

2021 Est Costs

City Hall/Library Project S 7,000,000

Rec Center Indoor Pool Remodel S 7,100,000
Rec Center - East Side Addition S 1,900,000

Rec Center Locker Rooms S 900,000

Street Maintenance Building S 4,054,837

Fire Engine Replacement S 500,000
Total $ 13,854,837 $ 7,600,000
Bond Funds Near Term Costs 2021 Est Costs
City Hall/Library Project S 4,000,000

Rec Center Indoor Pool Remodel S 7,100,000
Rec Center - East Side Addition S 1,900,000

Rec Center Locker Rooms S 900,000

Street Maintenance Building S 1,702,337

Fire Engine Replacement S 500,000
Total S 8,502,337 S 7,600,000
Other Funds

Library Foundation S 2,500,000 § -
LOST (Library) - In FY 19 LOST budget  $ 250,000 S -
LOST (Library) - Staff proposed S 250,000 S -
LOST (Street Maint) S 1,950,000 S -
General Fund (Street Maint) S 402,500 S -
Total Other Funds S 5,352,500 $ -
Bond Funds S 8,502,337 S 7,600,000
Total Funds S 13,854,837 § 7,600,000
Notes:

CIP Project Year

City Hall FY 19 - Library FY 20
FY 19

FY 19

FY 19

FY 18

FY 20

Within the current budget there is an additional $35,000 available in Hotel/Motel Tax and
an additional $350,000 available in LOST funds that could be allocated to these projects.

Other Projects (Not currently in CIP)

The following are other projects that are not currently in the CIP that the City has considered and

completed recent architectural studies.

Other Projects (Not currently in CIP)
Rec Center - West Side Addition

Near Term Costs

$

11,943,670

2021 Est Costs
S 15,300,000





City Hall/Library

Current Situation

City Hall and Library are part of the 1975 Farner Government Building located at 112 E 5% Street. The
Farner Government Building also houses the Police Department. The current building is in need of
renovation and the Library is under sized to serve the community for the population and programs that
are provided. On the first floor, the City Hall currently occupies 4,350 SF and the Library occupies 9,600
SF. Additionally, there is approximately 1,650 SF of common space and restrooms on the first floor
shared by City Hall and the Library. A 2,700 SF second floor houses City Council Chambers, Carroll Area
Access Television Channel 6, a conference room and storage space.

Proposal

With a building donation from Commercial Savings Bank (CSB) of their current bank building at 627
Adams Street, the proposal is to move City Hall to that site and expand the Library into the vacated City
Hall space. After rehabbing the CSB building, the City Hall site would contain 8,467 SF on the first floor
for City Hall offices and City Council Chambers with 4,910 SF in the basement for storage.

The Library would expand into the vacated City Hall space with new stairs connecting the first and
second floors making the upper floor useable library space. Following the concept plan developed by
ONP Architects, the usable library space is 15,510 SF of existing space along with a 1,200 SF addition on
the first floor and 2,400 SF on the second floor for a total of 19,110 SF.

Timeline

The new CSB facility is anticipated to be completed in mid-2018. Renovation of the CSB building for City
Hall would start immediately after that and take approximately one year. Once City Hall moves to the
CSB building, renovations at the Farner Government Building are anticipated to be completed in
approximately one year.

Project Cost and Funding Sources

As outlined in the December 12, 2016 Feasibility Study by OPN Architects, the total project cost is
between $7,104,540 and $7,604,065. In discussion between staff and OPN, OPN is comfortable that
with reductions that have been identified by OPN and City Staff the City Hall/Library project can be kept
under $7,000,000. As the project moves forward into the schematic design phase, staff and OPN will
work to further reduce this budget. Until additional design work is completed it would be premature to
reduce this budget further. Using a $7,000,000 project cost, sources of funds for the project are as
follows:

$4,000,000 G.O. Bonding

$2,500,000 Library Foundation

$250,000 Local Option Sales Taxes — Currently in FY 19 LOST budget
$250,000 Local Option Sales Taxes — Staff Proposed

$7,000,000 Total Funds






Concept A

Architectural Summary

The work includes renovating the existing Library and City Hall space located at 112 E.
Fifth St., approximately 18,000 gross square feet. This renovation would entail moving the
occupants of City Hall, approximately 8,500 gross square feet, to the current Commercial
Savings Bank site at 627 N. Adams St. The Carroll Public Library would then expand to the
vacated City Hall space and renovate the existing Library areas. This would include a modest
north addition and new entry at around 1,200 gross square feet. The modifications would
include the addition of a community program space, increased children's programming
and collection areas, a dedicated teen collection and technology area, and staff areas to

accommodate multiple programmatic functions.

The new entry and increased openings within the existing walls will connect the Library
to the city functions to the north and increase visibility of the programs and activities
occurring within the Library. The new entry, increased transparency, expanded programs,

and new facility will become a hub of actively reengaging the City of Carroll.

The City Hall would move to the current Commercial Savings Bank site at 627 N Adams
Street that is approximately 13,300 gross square feet (8,000 on level 1). This move would
consist of renovating, upgrading, and reconfiguring the bank building to house City Hall

functions.

The newly renovated City Hall will include city council chambers and conference rooms with
upgraded technology, a welcoming and secure front lobby and transaction counter, and
accessible and functional spaces. The new spaces will provide a backbone for increased

customer service and improved efficiency for city services.

75

Landscape Summary
112 E. Fifth St. Site - existing Library and City Hall location
Remove existing walk trees and shrubs

Modify existing building sign (remove City Hall information)

Install new walk from parking to main entry point

New entry point with special pavement type material - 700 square feet
Four landscape benches with backs 70" length, IPE wood

Install shade-tolerant evergreen ground cover with spring bulb accent at north wall along

new walk at new window locations
Install shade-tolerant evergreen shrubs at north wall along new walk at solid wall locations

Install new mulch in planted areas

627 N. Adams St. Site - existing Commercial Savings Bank location

Remove (2) large shrubs - one at the bottom of the stair and the other on the NE corner
Trim/prune and mulch existing landscape
Patch and repair existing stairs, walk, and ramp as needed

Sod disturbed lawn areas





76 —_———t

Concept A I e

Library Site

New Entry: 1,200 SF ~ A

H&W Proposed: 22,848 GSF \\‘\ / |

OPN Baseline: 19,300 GSF \ /"‘ e

Concept A: 19,110 GSF A4 ﬁ;'z
Level 1: 16,710 GSF OPEN T,O/BELOW - -

Level 2: 2,400 GSF ' - / \\ :—:__:———————,.

/ | S —

KEY
@ Adut @ cqe
e Young Adult @ Technology
Children @ Circulation

Children Program 0 Staff
Study/Conference @ Storage

Community @ Restroom
Maker-space @ Greenspace
OPN BASELINE LIBRARY CONCEPTA

@ LEVEL 1 Main Entry






Concept A

Bank Site

Utilize Existing Space
Existing City Hall: 8,467 GSF
Bank Existing: 13,377 GSF

KEY
o Council chambers @ Lobby / pre-function
9 Conference room e Break room
e Office @ Storage
e Open office @ Restroom / janitorial
e Work room @ Staff entry

PARKING AND ALLEY

W 7TH ST.

WAITING AREA

ADAMS

77





78

Concept A

Considerations

112 E. Fifth St. Site - existing Library and City Hall location

Library location for patrons remains the same — approximately 225 visitors each day.
Efficient space utilization.

Library square footage approaching OPN baseline.

Potential more parking with City Hall staff relocated.

Clear connection from interior to exterior utilizing city park space to the north of the Library.
Increased access to natural light and views.

Option to expand the Library in the future, either east or south as illustrated in the previous

concept designs.

627 N. Adams St. Site - existing Commercial Savings Bank location

Maintains parking area at Commercial State Bank site to be utilized by City Hall staff and
visitors — potential for City State Bank to sell and/or develop 2 adjacent sites independent
of City Hall.

Consider proximity of city and county functions.

Increased access to natural light and views.





88

Concept A

Estimate

Carroll Public Library: Preliminary Cost Model | Updated: December 12,2016

1

© 0 N o o

New Construction - Building Cost

Existing City Hall & Library 17910 SF
112 E. Fifth St. - Library Renovation
Existing City Hall & Library 1,200 SF

112 E Fifth St. - Library Addition

Existing Commercial Savings Bank 7,541 SF + 5,380 SF (basement)

627 N. Adams St. - City Hall Renovation

Construction Subtotal

General Requirements

Contractor Markup
Design/Bid/Construction Contingency
Construction Cost Estimate
Professional Fee (bldg. & site) Range
Furnishing/Shelving Library Range
Furnishing/Shelving City Hall Range
FFE Design/Spec Fee Range

Miscellaneous Costs Range

Soil Borings/Topo Boundary Survey
Construction Testing
Computers/IT

AV Systems

Interior Signage

10 Moving/Phasing Costs

Project Cost Estimate To-Date

*See appendices for detailed cost estimate information

9%
$21/SF
$16/SF
9%

5%

$508,561
$401,310
$206,736
$54,724

$282,534

TBD
$7,104,540

6%
8%

15%

12%
$26/SF
$20/SF
9%

8%

$2,317,750

$635,235

$1,339,145

$4,292,130
$257,528
$363,973
$737,045
$5,650,675
$678,081
$496,860
$258,420
$67,975

$452,054

TBD
$7,604,065





11 Cost Model Exclusions (not included)

Property acquisition costs

Library collection purchases

Library automated handling machine

Library drive-up book drop

Temporary space for Library during renovation

Complete new building envelope for both buildings

Existing city building and bank parking lot to remain

Additional cost escalation of 5% per year not accounted for if project start date extended beyond 2018
No architectural finishes included in existing bank basement

© o~ o> wh e

12 Cost Model Inclusions

Multi-phased project delivery; phase 1 inflation using 2018 costs for City Hall within existing bank
Multi-phased project delivery; phase 2 inflation using 2019 costs for Library renovations and addition
2018 cost escalation accounted for 5%

2019 cost escalation accounted for 10%

General site improvements

Completely new MEP systems

o O~ W

89





Street Maintenance Facility

Current Situation

The current Street Maintenance Facility is located at 403 E 3™ Street and was constructed in 1969. The
building sits on a 2.5-acre site with primarily the western and northern portions currently occupied. The
current facility is under sized for the equipment that is needed to maintain the City road system. While
there are a number of issues staff face with the current facility, two major issues include leaving
equipment exposed to the elements and the tight space that makes it difficult to maintain equipment.

Proposal

The project includes the construction of a new 14,500 SF street maintenance building with 4 equipment
bays and two drive-thru maintenance bays. The existing street maintenance building will remain as
storage for equipment that is currently stored outdoors. If other users (Parks Department or Fire
Department) would need/use the exiting street maintenance building, then additional building storage
would be needed on the site. This would be accomplished with a proposed 7,200 SF unheated storage
building in the northeast corner of the site.

Timeline

The Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) calls for the construction of the new Street Maintenance Facility in
FY 2018.

Project Cost and Funding Sources

The opinion of probable costs developed by FEH DESIGN for the Street Maintenance Facility in June
2016 includes a total project cost, including the 7,200 SF unheated storage building, of $4,285,957. The
unheated storage building is $231,120 of that total. At this time the Parks Department has indicated
that they would forgo using space in the existing Street Maintenance Facility. For the Fire Department,
post construction of a new Street Maintenance Facility, a review will be completed to see if a single bay
could be made available to them so that a fire pumper could be located on the south side of the railroad
tracks. Without the Parks Department utilizing the existing building and minimal or no use of the
existing building by the Fire Department, the unheated storage building can be removed from the
project scope lowering the overall project cost to $4,054,837. Using this scaled back cost projections,
sources of funds for the projects are as follows:

$1,702,337 G.0. Bonding
$1,950,000 Local Option Sales Taxes
$402,500 General Fund
$4,054,837 Total Funds






&‘; FEH DESIGN

SITE

CONCEPT

SITE CONCEPT“D” DESCRIPTION

Concept D reflects the final, reduced building program size and depicts a facility of approximately 14,500
square feet. Similar to Concepts A and B, Concept D also utilizes an “L-shaped” Street Maintenance
Facility building placed at the SE corner of the site. This placement allows the building to serve as a
retaining wall to negotiate the significant grade change that is present on the SE quadrant of the city
block that the Street Division currently occupies. While Concept D does represent a smaller initial
building footprint, the concept does provide future expansion of the equipment bays to the north. The 80-
feet deep equipment bays will allow ample space for tandem parking of vehicles.

Site Concept D is based on a new one-story Maintenance Facility with the floor line slightly above the
existing floor elevation at the east end of the Street Maintenance Facility. Drive-thru mechanics bays
are located at the west end of the new building to enable at-grade access drive from E 3rd Street through
the building and into the center of the site. The south face of the new garage aligns with the existing
maintenance garage. The Office/Training portion of the new building would be located along the south
side of the building providing a building entrance on E 3rd Street. As the building continues to the east, it
would be “cut”into the existing grade, meaning the floor line will be below the finish grade along portions
of the south wall and the entirety of the east wall. Maintenance shops and storage rooms will be located
in the south wing of the building with equipment bays occupying the north wing of the building. Due to site
topography, the equipment bays will only have doors on the west wall with no direct access to N Maple
Street. This site concept creates a large maneuvering area within the center of the site the will provide
good access to all of the various buildings while also providing a large flexible open area on the site.

A 7200 square feet unheated storage building is located at the NE corner of the property. This placement
provides improved screening of the maintenance site from the residential properties on the east side of
N Maple Street. Placing the unheated storage building with the north and east walls at the property line
should provide approximately 40’ between the storage building and the existing salt storage building and
approximately 45’ between the new maintenance facility and this storage building. Aggregate bins are
shown located at the NW corner of the property between the existing salt storage building and the west
property line. The largest portion of the aggregate bins would be for sand storage and would be covered.
The smaller aggregate bins would likely be uncovered for storage of gravel, rock, topsoil, etc. The existing
salt storage building remains. The existing miscellaneous storage buildings along the west edge of the
property and brine storage areas will remain. The existing street maintenance garage at the SW corner of
the property will remain but will be converted from its current use as office/maintenance/storage space

to primarily storage use.

City of Carroll
STREET MAINTENANCE FACILITY
Proposed Master Plan

Concept D
05/03/2016

Unheated
Storage

Drive-thru
Maintenance

@
®
® ® ) Equipment
©)

N\
Bays
x»—*\\
N
\,\\ ~
T - ~—— / Shops /
— L ©) Storage
. ®
g S Areas
‘}? M oY Office / /
St S T Training /
\'\'\., \é T Area /
1 ¥ 6 O / \\R R TN
e ammaw T
010203040 60 80 100 120 S \ _

\ e W0

> /A

Conceptual Site Design Options and Descriptions /39

—






FEH DESIGN

OPINION OF

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS

Following is an opinion of probable costs to determine budget parameters to implement the development
of the Concept D Site Master Plan. These budget numbers are based upon construction costs current

to the date of this report. As this site master plan will be developed over a period of time, the budgeted
values shoutd be adjusted to reflect anticipated construction costs at the time any particular portion of

the master plan may be constructed.

Type of construction (structural systems, HVAC systems, materials/finishes) have a tremendous impact
on the costs of any project. The following opinion of cost is based upon the following assumptions:

Maintenance Garage Facility: Pre-engineered steel frame structure with pre-cast insulated concrete
sandwich wall panels, sloped metal roof, poured concrete foundations and concrete slab-on-grade for
the main building structure. Interior walls in the shop and garage areas are anticipated to be concrete
masonry walls to a minimum of 8 foot height with metal framed/gypsum board walls (painted) above

to fully enclose spaces. Floors are anticipated to be sealed concrete. The administration and meeting
rooms are envisioned to be metal stud frame/gypsum board walls (painted), lay-in type acoustical ceilings
and carpet tile in the office area and durable tite flooring in the main circulation areas and meeting room
space. Locker and restroom areas are anticipated to be metal stud frame/gypsum board walls with tile
finish, tiled floors and a combination of moisture resistant acoustical tile and gypsum board ceilings.
The equipment bays are planned to utilize overhead radiant heat and will be provided with ventilation air
but are not planned to be air conditioned. The administrative/meeting areas/locker/restrooms of the
maintenance building are planned to have forced air heating, ventilation and air conditioning.

Unheated Storage Building: The unheated storage building is anticipated to be a pre-engineered wood-
framed structure with metal siding and metal roof panels, poured concrete foundation and concrete
slab-on-grade structure. Mechanical ventilation as required to address evacuating vehicle exhaust is

anticipated.

Aggregate Storage Bins: The aggregate storage bins are anticipated to be constructed utilizing large-
scale, pre-cast concrete blocks to form bunkers. The sand storage bunker {approximately 2000 sf) is
anticipated to have a metal hoop-type roof structure with fiberglass cover to protect the sand from
getting saturated with rain.






Existing Maintenance Garage Building: Per direction from the City, no costs are included for any work to update/
reconfigure/repurpose the existing maintenance garage.

Existing (2) Salt Storage buitdings, (2) storage sheds on west side of property and brine storage: No costs included

for any changes to these structures.

Paving: For the purpose of the cost opinion, concrete paving is only included for a driveway connecting the south
facing doors of the drive-thru mechanics bays to E 3rd Street and a 25 apron area outside each of the bay doors
facing into the center of the site - two on the north side of the mechanics bays and four on the west side of the

equipment bays,

Opinion of Probable Costs / 42






City of Carroll Public Works Department
Street Maintenance Division

Construction Costs

New Maintenance Shop Building - Concept "D" $ 2,454,500
Existing Site Demo $ 13,400

Site Development $ 232,120

Site Utilities $ 16,380

Design Contingency @ 15%

,860;”

Bid Contingency @ 3% $ 93,716
Construction Contingency @ 10% $ 312,386

uilding - Concept "C 529,962
Cold Storage Building $ 216,000
Aggregate Bins $ 145,000

Subtotal - Including Cold Storage, Aggregate Bins, & ¢
Soft Costs

Fees
Architects,Structural, Mechanical and Electrical Eng $ 277,240
Civil Engineering $ 55,000
IBC Special Testing and Inspections $ 23,755
Legal
Geotechnical Soils Investigation $ 4,000
FF&E
Furnishings $ 25,000
Misc
Printing and Distribution of Documents $ 10,000






Recreation Center

Current Situation

The Recreation Center was built in 1977 and is located at 716 N Grant Road. Facility improvements
since it was built include addition of two new family changing rooms, removal of a racquetball court to
expand the weight room, arts room into a fitness/aerobics room, new floor in the multi-purpose room,
reroofing the facility and fire alarm upgrades.

Proposal

With increased usage and worn facilities, plans call for renovated locker rooms; the addition of a third
multi-purpose room; new pool features including kids splash features, 4 new 25-yard lap lanes and zero
entry pool; new gymnasium space; two additional activities rooms; atrium; and renovated office space.

Timeline

The Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) calls for the renovation of locker rooms, addition of a single court to
the existing two court multi-purpose room and new pool features in fiscal year 2019. The CIP does not
include projects related to the new gymnasium space, two additional activities rooms, atrium and
renovated office spaces.

Project Cost and Funding Sources

The Recreation Center cost estimates are as follows:

Multi-purpose space S 1,536,600  FEH estimate July 2015

Pool Upgrade S 4,955,028  Waters Edge February 2016

Locker Room Renovations S 840,000 FEH verbal estimate in February 2016
Renovate/remodel admin area S 669,800 FEH estimate July 2015
Atrium/activity area/gymnasium $10,403,400 FEH estimate July 2015

(Note: The above values differ from what is shown in the List of Projects, Scenario 1 and
Scenario 2 in order to factor a level of inflation and in some cases FFE and design costs)

All of these projects are proposed to be funded with G.0. bonding funds.





ACTIVINES

= B

EXERCISE n

]
L~

-y
RO
7=

A ‘

BXERCSE

SEATNG

EXERCISE

‘l MAIN FLOOR PLAN ¢
B e : 1ot
N

_ FFH Assarciates Inn

STORAGE STORAGE
LA
|
I E
/ N ¥
N\ MULTEURPOSE
{ \
\ Ji
N
\\ 7 N
| | o \
—
CYMNASUM
A =
lh. WOMEN
N
= - o -] >~.\l /_~’ CORRDOR o
WOMEN E E l\ =t SIORAGE /l MN JANMCR @5
STORAGE
rrrrre "SQE tererstrrmTTTSTITY |
SHOWR § (o=, L:::JI = GAM [ l e 3
WOMENS LOCKER MENS LOCKER SHOWER MECHANCAL
=he=h 2 | e ——
i oo o ]
T Ia_o, i ]
~Mie I: N| POOL
CRISLOCKER 3 BOYS LOCKER sowrR ok EQUPMENT
JANI () toullg onerf| e mmm e P
B &2 22231 222 EARA AL 3 — N Diaee e tenanssssseatasad m
= V4 I
POOL
= G J
=G 3 |
= G =
=t J
[: E {] EXSRCISE
o vexona ||
= [ |

CARROLL RECREATION CENTER

CARROLL, IOWA
DECEMBER 2014

CRC






SI0UX CITY / DES MOIMES / DUBUQUE / DELAFIEI b

Carroll Recreation Center
July 22, 2015

Additions and Renovations

Estimated Costs in 2016 Dollars

Exclusions;

1. Anywork in existing exercise/handball court area

Any exterior work (ramp, steps, etc.) associated with that area

The two storage rooms north of the existing gym

Any work associated with the water features/equipment, including fees
Loose furnishings/equipment and soft costs unless noted

R W

If phased, phased construction would suggest a new electrical service capable of back-feeding
the existing facility and any future additions and possibly separate mechanical/HVAC systems
[rooftop or separate mechanical rooms (?)] for each major addition. No new mechanical rooms
are indicated on the schematic pians since system types have not been determined for the
project. Electrical service upgrade and some fire alarm/control work would logically be

accomplished with the first major Phase.

Phasing obviously increases the total cost for several reasons including multiple mobilization
costs, the cost of adding to now existing structures, potentlally separate mechanical/HVAC
systems and the cost of inflation based on the time between phases and final completion,

The costs indicated below break the project into a few parts/possible phases:

1. Renovate/remodel administrative area
(original arts/crafts area)

2. Atrium/ Activities area/ Gym and assoclated areas
(two levels)

3. Multi-purpose

620,160

S

S 9,632,720
S 1,422,740
$ 11,675,620
i .

$

934,050
12,609,670

Estimated A/E fees

Above estimate would assume constructed as a single project with a 2016 construction start,

= FEHDESIGN






Page 2,

if the second floor {track, exercise, toilets, etc.) over the gym was eliminated and first floor
directly below was utllized as a track (seating could be partially retracted when track was In

use), cost could be reduced by +/- $2,450,000.

Additional budget items for consideration:

Exercise, cortidor, toilets area S 1,505,510
A/E Fees S 120,440
Upgrade electrical service, fire alarm, control systems S 500,000
Site work S 85,000
FF&E S 340,000
Site survey/soils investigation S 28,000
S 630,500

Contingency

Phasing could occur in nearly any order and/or combination of the parts listed above, For
budgeting purposes future Phases should assume adding 10%/year compounded to cover
additional phasing costs indicated above,

A possible phasing example assuming three Phases with one year between first and second
phase construction starts and two years between subsequent phases follows. It has ho purpose
except to indicate the impact that phasing/extended time can have.

Phase 1 —item 1 above
Phase 2 —item 2 above
Phase 3 ~item 3 above

Phase 1—2016 construction start

Construction cost S 620,160
Estimated A/E fees S 49,600
S 669,760

Phase 2 ~ 2017 construction start
Construction cost (add 10%/year for cost items indicated above)  $ 10,595,990
Service upgrades (Electrical service, fire alarm, control systems) S 500,000
Estimated A/E fees S 847,680
S 11,943,670

Phase 3 — 2019 construction start
Construction cost (add 10%/year for cost items indicated above) § 1,893,670
Estimated A/E fees S 151,500
$ 2,045,170






Page 3.

Total cost for this phasing example S 14,658,600

The above figures represent preliminary budget numbers based on limited information and
many assumptions and should be considered as such,

Please call me at my office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
FEH DESIGN

fa Jp»«//—\
Ron Speckmann, AlA
Vice President






'} ®
o
<

B et e e

AR S S

o TR e S NSRS ST VAN Ui

30

Ity
: ¥ -
9* ey ey 4]

SIer LXIsaxt n)aibres OO

AL o
T e T

1
i
13 14
] u]
|
l
’f
g 1
\'r:"' F
)
&
b
| 16
: 1

TR wh S -y

XXHXXHXXKXXKXXKXXXXRXRIXRHIRHEXTHKXKXRKXKRRKRIXIXIIIR

5
n
i
: -
s 5
$ R
pd D
<] D
<} D
P D
D] P4
5 <
o E @
19 0 ¢
Main Level
o)
== SR [ YT T e T A S SR e R A 2 L SR TR TR A e e T S
Layout A

Existing Lap Pool 4616 S.F
Recreational Pool 4,263 S.F
Total Water Surface Area 8,879 S.F
Splashpad Area 1,682 S.F

S.F

Total Concrete Surface Area 9,641

@ Sprayground

@ Steam Room

@ Sauna Room

@ Glass Curtain Wall

@ Existing (6) Lane 25 Yard Lap Area
(6) ADA Lift

@ Basketball Goal

Diving Area

1 Meter Diving Board
Deep Swim Area

Climbing Wall

Spa

Zero Depth Entry
Underwater Bubblers
Shallow Play Area

Current Channel

Therapy Water Seat

(4) Lane 25 Yard Lap Area
Plunge Area

Open Flume Slide
Mechanical Room

Data Room

Classroom

Office

Existing Mechanical Room
Bleachers

Existing YMCA Facility

QGROROPEIPPIIROO®

Carroll 1A

Indoor Addition
02-23-2016

11205 W. 79th St.

waters edge

AQUATIC DESIGN t

Lenexa, KS 66214

. 913.438.4338

v WeDesignPools.com

Copyright 2015






Opinion of Preliminary Costs - Layout A

Carroll Community Center Pool Improvements

04/06/2016

Constr. Cost

ltems Quant. Unit Unit $ $
1 Sitework
Excavation 400 cy 30 12,000
Structural Fill 200 cy 45 9,000
Granular Fill 200 cy 60 12,000
Site Utilities 1 i.s 10,000 10,000
Pool Deck 6,600 s.f. 8 52,800
Demolition 3,000 s.f. 156 45,000
140,800
2 Swimming Pool Construction
New Pool 4,263 s.f. 200 852,600
Spray Pad 1,500 s.f. 100 150,000
Water slide 1 l.s. 150,000 150,000
BB goal and ADA lift 1 Is 10,000 10,000
Existing pool repairs 1 Is 20,000 20,000
Pool Heater 1 Is 25,000 25,000
1,207,600
3 Building addition
Divider wall 1,700 sf 30 51,000
New pool area 8,000 sf 250 2,000,000
Steam and sauna 900 sf 100 90,000
2,090,000
4 Electrical
Pool & Buildings Electrical 9,200 sf 16 147,200
Sound system 1 Is 5,000 5,000
152,200
Construction Subtotal 3,590,600
Contractor's OH&P 15% 538,590
Construction Total 4,129,190
Project Costs Budget (Design/ CA, etc..) 10% 412,919
Project Total w/out Contingency 4,542,109
Contingency 10% 412,919
Project Total with Contingency 4,955,028






-
s
'}
"]
>
<
e ] evrmm—
#

o
P
:
B ok
e
3
2

LU L LTI

B R X I XX T I T XX I IXNTIXX2NY I B N o R Y N X R NI N NI RXRN T XXX NN

Existing Floorplan & Finishes : Locker Rooms

3 é FEH DESIGN






NI Y|

51 11 9 0 5

LOCKER COUNT: MALE LOCKER COUNT: FEMALE
MEN - Double Ti.er (140) WOMEN - Double Tier (106)
BOYS-> Double Tier (106) GIRLS=> Double Tier (58)

1 N TOTAL: 246 Lockers TOTAL: 164 Lockers

Proposed Floorplan: Locker Rooms

et

: <3 FEHDESIGN






LABELS

s 4 Sinks ¢ < : | | Marker Board
= 4 Urinals 5 = % | |
= 4Toilefs S 2 | |
+ 4 Poper - BOYS
Dispensers ~ = 5 Mirror
= 2 Marker Boards 5 § 5
= 7 Mirrors 3 3 §
= 2 Towel Dryers - 3
= 4 Hair Dyers S
3

1 Baby Station

Paper Dispensers

Station

curtain 2

I Paper Dispensers

curtain 1

curtain 1

Mirror Mirror

Il lI lI Marker Board

curtain 1

curtain 2} curtain 2 | curtain 2

—
curtain 1

P

PROPOSED PLAN: Men & Boy's Locker room

et

<3 FEHDESIGN






LABELS

PROPOSED PLAN: Women & Girl's Locker room

4 Sinks

6 Toilets

4 Paper
Dispensers

2 Marker Boards
6 Mirrors

2 Towel Dryers

4 Hair Dyers

1 Baby Station

=2

Marker Board

Paper Dispensers

Mirrors @ Wall

@

=
!

Mirrors @ Wall

Paper Dispensers

Marker Board

11

curtain 1

Janitor Closet ’

Baby
Station

curtain 1 curtain1 curtain 1 curtain 1 curtain 1

NN

curtain 2] curtain 2§ curtain 2] curtain 2] curtain 2

-,
< FEHDESIGN





2

pfm

City of Carroll, lowa

REVISED
GO Bonding Scenarios

PFM Financial Advisors LLC Susanne Gerlach March 9, 2017
801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3300 (515) 724-5734
Des Moines, IA 50309 E-mail: gerlachs@pfm.com






REVISED Summary of Bond Options

Est Annual
Par Amount Construction Total Total Maximum Tax Impact
Scenario Year Issued of Bonds Proceeds Interest Debt Service  Tax Rate City Resident
Scenario 2 2018 Issuance S 86650005 8505000 (S 3,996,287 |S 12,661,287
(Revised) 2021 Issuance $ 7,750,000 | $ 7,600,000 (S 3,980,787 | S 11,730,787
Total| $ 16,415,000 | $ 16,105,000 | $ 7,977,074 | S 24,392,074 $1.81|S 37.72
Scenario 3
(Revis:e d) 2018 Issuance $ 14,615,000 | S 14,380,000 |$ 7,877,995 | S 22,492,995 $1.81|S 37.72
Scenario 2a 2018 Issuance S 8,665000|S 8505000(S 1,350,262 |S 10,015,262
(Revised) 2021 Issuance $ 7,750,000 |$ 7,600,000S 1,896,570 |S 9,646,570
Total| $ 16,415,000 | $ 16,105,000 | $ 3,246,832 | S 19,661,832 $291 | S 116.01
Scenario 3a
(Revisle d) 2018 Issuance $ 14,615,000 | S 14,380,000 | $ 2,966,014 | S 17,581,014 $3.36 | S 148.04
2018 Issuance $ 7,650,000 S 7,500,000 (S 3,914,745 |S 11,564,745 S -
Scenario 4c |2021 Issuance § 5,115,000 |$ 5,000,000 | S 3,244,020|S 8,359,020 S -
Total| $ 12,765,000 | $ 12,500,000 | $ 7,158,765 | S 19,923,765 $1.28 | S -






Scenario 2 (Revised):
Proposed 2018 & 2021 GO Bonds

© PFM





CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Projection of Debt Service Levy & Tax Rate Impact

TAX RATE IMPACT

EXHIBIT 1b

Scenario 2 - GO Bonds Issued in 2018 & 2021

Fiscal Year 16-17 ($0.00)
Fiscal Year 17-18 ($0.01)
Fiscal Year 18-19 $0.54
Fiscal Year 18-19 ($0.01) FY18 Pre-Levy => $ 209,778
FY18 CIP
Abatements
1) 2008 Ref & Advance Proposed  Proposed  Proposed
Tax Rate Current 2006  Assisted TIF  TIF/Taxes Streets  Ref 2008 GO GO GO GO GO
Fiscal Total Tax Per Taxes LOST | Ashwood Living Other TOTAL Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Fiscal Other TOTAL | Surplus Ending
Year Payable Valuation $1,000 Levied Revenues TIF TIF Sources | Resources 2006 2008  2010A/13 2014 2015A 2016A 2016B 2017 2018 2021 Fees Uses Uses (Deficit)  Balance
2013 - 2014 436,313,737 1.31482 573,673 375,661 * 31,660 53,413 84,224 | 1,118,631 54,938 385,518 580,107 2,000 27,033 1,049,595 69,035 125,773
2014 - 2015 509,745,241 1.31502 670,325 346,694 *| 35439 56,838 16,285 | 1,125,581 2,922 | 231,068 428,205 509,710 1,500 (1,747,680) (574,275)] 1,699,856 1,825,629
2015 - 2016 505,407,544 1.28846 651,197 399,730 * 34,318 35,328 | 1,120,573 0| 170,953 236,293 308,848 0 386,070 2,500 1,746,128 2,850,790 |(1,730,217) 95,412
2016 - 2017 507,314,135 1.28762 653,228 352,736 *| 28,800 30,616 | 1,065,380 0 312,170 179,990 268,933 298,745 2,500 1,062,337 3,043 98,455
2017 - 2018 515,496,419 1.28237 661,056 379,255 *| 31,705 27,508 | 1,099,524 0 283,828 262,210 340,058 210,429 3,000 1,099,524 98,455
2018 - 2019 510,558,300 1.81766 928,024 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,331,708 0 281,228 292,223 109,433 647,325 1,500 1,331,708 98,455
2019 - 2020 518,636,606 1.81025 938,862 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,342,546 0 282,978 294,523 112,354 651,192 1,500 1,342,546 98,455
2020 - 2021 512,920,731 1.81695 931,950 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,335,634 0 284,400 291,498 758,236 1,500 1,335,634 98,455
2021 - 2022 520,343,245 1.81716 945,547 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,349,230 290,080 298,060 476,725 282,866 | 1,500 1,349,230 98,455
2022 - 2023 503,680,510 1.81633 914,852 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,318,536 285,180 299,070 321,711 411,075 | 1,500 1,318,536 98,455
2023 - 2024 499,139,414 1.81655 906,710 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,310,394 299,720 575,689 433,485 | 1,500 1,310,394 98,455
2024 - 2025 499,139,414 1.81105 903,967 374,184 *| 29,500 1,307,651 661,641 645,010 | 1,000 1,307,651 98,455
2025 - 2026 499,139,414 1.81537 906,121 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,309,805 663,859 644,946 | 1,000 1,309,805 98,455
2026 - 2027 499,139,414 1.81526 906,066 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,309,750 659,899 648,851 | 1,000 1,309,750 98,455
2027 - 2028 499,139,414 1.80988 903,382 | 374,184 * 0 1,277,566 660,016 616,550 | 1,000 1,277,566 98,455
2028 - 2029 499,139,414 1.81355 905,213 | 374,184 * 1,279,397 659,164 619,234 | 1,000 1,279,397 98,455
2029 - 2030 499,139,414 1.81309 904,985 | 374,184 * 1,279,169 657,400 620,770 | 1,000 1,279,169 98,455
2030 - 2031 499,139,414 1.81860 907,736 | 374,184 * 1,281,920 659,700 621,220 | 1,000 1,281,920 98,455
2031 - 2032 499,139,414 1.81984 908,356 | 374,184 * 1,282,540 660,843 620,698 | 1,000 1,282,540 98,455
2032 - 2033 499,139,414 1.80684 901,866 374,184 * 1,276,050 655,795 619,255 | 1,000 1,276,050 98,455
2033 - 2034 499,139,414 1.80994 903,415 374,184 * 1,277,599 659,732 616,867 | 1,000 1,277,599 98,455
2034 - 2035 499,139,414 1.80839 902,641 374,184 * 1,276,825 657,316 618,510 | 1,000 1,276,825 98,455
2035 - 2036 499,139,414 1.81210 904,489 374,184 * 1,278,673 658,728 618,945 | 1,000 1,278,673 98,455
2036 - 2037 499,139,414 1.81060 903,744 374,184 * 1,277,928 658,788 618,140 | 1,000 1,277,928 98,455
2037 - 2038 499,139,414 1.81414 905,509 374,184 * 1,279,693 657,531 621,162 | 1,000 1,279,693 98,455
2038 - 2039 499,139,414 0.48900 244,078 | 374,184 * 618,262 617,762 500 618,262 98,455
2039 - 2040 499,139,414 0.48986 244,508 | 374,184 * 618,692 618,192 500 618,692 98,455
2040 - 2041 499,139,414 0.48799 243,574 374,184 * 617,758 617,258 500 617,758 98,455

3/9/2017 10:35 AM

Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC






City of Carroll, lowa
Projection of G.O. Debt Capacity

Valuation Growth &
Debt Limit Assumptions

EXHIBIT 2b
Scenario 2 - GO Bonds Issued in 2018 & 2021

Legal Debt Limit 5.00%
Effective Limit 4.00%
FY18 CIP
Beginning Historical DEBT ISSUES SUBJECT TO DEBT LIMIT * Proposed Proposed Proposed TOTAL Available Percent Beginning
of Fiscal Actual Valuation Gross Effective G.O. G.0. Sales Tax Series Series Series G.O. DEBT Effective /Debt Gross of Fiscal
Year Valuation Growth Debt Limit Debt Limit - TAXES - -TIF - Bonds 2017 2018 2021 OUTST'NDG| Capacity Debt Limit Year

2011 - 2012 632,429,951 1.89% 31,621,498 25,297,198 4,235,000 945,000 1,650,000 6,830,000 | 18,467,198 21.60% 2011
2012 - 2013 648,166,368 2.49% 32,408,318 25,926,655 3,520,000 655,000 1,110,000 5,285,000 | 20,641,655 16.31% 2012
2013 - 2014 654,646,146 1.00% 32,732,307 26,185,846 3,400,000 455,000 560,000 4,415,000 | 21,770,846 13.49% 2013
2014 - 2015 752,235,898 14.91% 37,611,795 30,089,436 3,750,000 55,000 3,805,000 | 26,284,436 10.12% 2014
2015 - 2016 757,631,838 0.72% 37,881,592 30,305,274 3,630,000 3,630,000 | 26,675,274 9.58% 2015
2016 - 2017 775,612,596 2.37% 38,780,630 31,024,504 4,895,000 4,895,000 | 26,129,504 12.62% 2016
2017 - 2018 781,063,284 0.70% 39,053,164 31,242,531 3,880,000 420,000 4,300,000 | 26,942,531 11.01% 2017
2018 - 2019 784,600,798 0.45% 39,230,040 31,384,032 3,045,000 215,000 8,665,000 11,925,000 | 19,459,032 30.40% 2018
2019 - 2020 788,155,999 0.45% 39,407,800 31,526,240 2,515,000 110,000 8,205,000 10,830,000 | 20,696,240 27.48% 2019
2020 - 2021 791,728,977 0.45% 39,586,449 31,669,159 1,975,000 7,865,000 9,840,000 | 21,829,159 24.86% 2020
2021 - 2022 795,319,819 0.45% 39,765,991 31,812,793 1,430,000 7,410,000 7,750,000 16,590,000 | 15,222,793 41.72% 2021
2022 - 2023 798,928,616 0.45% 39,946,431 31,957,145 865,000 7,225,000 7,650,000 15,740,000 | 16,217,145 39.40% 2022
2023 - 2024 802,555,456 0.45% 40,127,773 32,102,218 295,000 7,190,000 7,550,000 15,035,000 | 17,067,218 37.47% 2023
2024 - 2025 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 6,900,000 7,425,000 14,325,000 | 17,777,218 35.70% 2024
2025 - 2026 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 6,515,000 7,085,000 13,600,000 | 18,502,218 33.89% 2025
2026 - 2027 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 6,115,000 6,735,000 12,850,000 | 19,252,218 32.02% 2026
2027 - 2028 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 5,705,000 6,370,000 12,075,000 | 20,027,218 30.09% 2027
2028 - 2029 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 5,280,000 6,025,000 11,305,000 | 20,797,218 28.17% 2028
2029 - 2030 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 4,840,000 5,665,000 10,505,000 | 21,597,218 26.18% 2029
2030 - 2031 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 4,385,000 5,290,000 9,675,000 | 22,427,218 24.11% 2030
2031 - 2032 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 3,910,000 4,900,000 8,810,000 | 23,292,218 21.95% 2031
2032 - 2033 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 3,415,000 4,495,000 7,910,000 | 24,192,218 19.71% 2032
2033 - 2034 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 2,905,000 4,075,000 6,980,000 | 25,122,218 17.39% 2033
2034 - 2035 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 2,370,000 3,640,000 6,010,000 | 26,092,218 14.98% 2034
2035 - 2036 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,815,000 3,185,000 5,000,000 | 27,102,218 12.46% 2035
2036 - 2037 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,235,000 2,710,000 3,945,000 | 28,157,218 9.83% 2036
2037 - 2038 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 630,000 2,215,000 2,845,000 | 29,257,218 7.09% 2037
2038 - 2039 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,695,000 1,695,000 | 30,407,218 4.22% 2038
2039 - 2040 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,155,000 1,155,000 | 30,947,218 2.88% 2039
2040 - 2041 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 590,000 590,000 | 31,512,218 1.47% 2040
* - Represents G.O. principal outstanding as of the BEGINNING of the fiscal year.

** - Project is subject to voter approval.

Prepared by PFM Financial Adivsors LLC 3/9/2017






City of Carroll, lowa

Proposed G. O. Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018

EXHIBIT 3b
Scenario 2 - GO Bonds Issued in 2018 & 2021

SOURCES & USES DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
SOURCES Debt Annual
Date Principal Coupon Interest Service Debt Service
Par Amount of Bonds 8,665,000.00
Accrued Interest
Premium 058 | 6/1/2019 460,000 2.160% 187,325 647,325 647,325
------------------ 12/1/2019 155,596 155,596
Total Sources 8,665,000.00| 158 | 6/1/2020 340,000 2.340% 155,596 495,596 651,192
12/1/2020 151,618 151,618
2.58 | 6/1/2021 455,000 2.530% 151,618 606,618 758,236
USES 12/1/2021 145,862 145,862
358 | 6/1/2022 185,000 2.710% 145,862 330,862 476,725
Deposit to Construction Account 8,505,000.00 12/1/2022 143,356 143,356
Deposit to Reserve Account 458 | 6/1/2023 35,000 2.920% 143,356 178,356 321,711
Capitalized Interest Account 0.00 12/1/2023 142,845 142,845
Municipal Bond Insurance 558 | 6/1/2024 290,000 3.120% 142,845 432,845 575,689
Underwriters' Discount ($12.50 per bond) 108,312.50 12/1/2024 138,321 138,321
Costs of Issuance 48,000.00( 6.58 | 6/1/2025 385,000 3.320% 138,321 523,321 661,641
Accrued Interest 12/1/2025 131,930 131,930
Rounding Amount 3,687.50| 7.58 | 6/1/2026 400,000 3.490% 131,930 531,930 663,859
------------------ 12/1/2026 124,950 124,950
Total Uses 8,665,000.00| 858 | 6/1/2027 410,000 3.630% 124,950 534,950 659,899
12/1/2027 117,508 117,508
9.58 | 6/1/2028 425,000 3.730% 117,508 542,508 660,016
ASSUMPTIONS 12/1/2028 109,582 109,582
10.58 | 6/1/2029 440,000 3.810% 109,582 549,582 659,164
Dated Date 11/1/2018 12/1/2029 101,200 101,200
Delivery Date 11/1/2018( 11.58 | 6/1/2030 455,000 3.890% 101,200 556,200 657,400
First Interest Date 6/1/2019 12/1/2030 92,350 92,350
First Principal Date 6/1/2019| 12.58 | 6/1/2031 475,000 3.970% 92,350 567,350 659,700
Last Principal Date 6/1/2038 12/1/2031 82,921 82,921
1358 | 6/1/2032 495,000 4.050% 82,921 577,921 660,843
12/1/2032 72,898 72,898
14.58 | 6/1/2033 510,000 4.130% 72,898 582,898 655,795
12/1/2033 62,366 62,366
1558 | 6/1/2034 535,000 4.190% 62,366 597,366 659,732
Arbitrage Yield 4.00636% 12/1/2034 51,158 51,158
TIC 4.15102% 16.58 | 6/1/2035 555,000 4.250% 51,158 606,158 657,316
AIC 4.21599% 12/1/2035 39,364 39,364
Average Life 11.42 Years 17.58 | 6/1/2036 580,000 4.300% 39,364 619,364 658,728
12/1/2036 26,894 26,894
1858 | 6/1/2037 605,000 4.340% 26,894 631,894 658,788
Average 100% Value for Homes $125,000 | 1958 | 6/1/2038 630,000 4.370% 13,766 643,766 657,531
FY 2017-18 Residential Rollback % 56.9391% 12/1/2038
Average Taxable Value for Homes $71,174
Maximum Debt Service Levy Increase $0.53 8,665,000 3,996,287 12,661,287 12,661,287
Estimated Annual Tax Impact: $37.72
Scale: MMD as of 2-15-2017 + 30 bps for credit (Aa2/BQ) + 100 bps timing.

Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC

3/9/2017






City of Carroll, lowa
Proposed G. O. Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021

EXHIBIT 4b
Scenario 2 - GO Bonds Issued in 2018 & 2021

SOURCES & USES DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
SOURCES Debt Annual
Date Principal Coupon Interest Service Debt Service
Par Amount of Notes 7,750,000.00
Accrued Interest
Premium 058 | 6/1/2022 100,000 2.410% 182,866 282,866 282,866
------------------- 12/1/2022 155,537 155,537
Total Sources 7,750,000.00 | 158 | 6/1/2023 100,000 2.590% 155,537 255,537 411,075
12/1/2023 154,242 154,242
258 | 6/1/2024 125,000 2.780% 154,242 279,242 433,485
USES 12/1/2024 152,505 152,505
358 | 6/1/2025 340,000 2.960% 152,505 492,505 645,010
Deposit to Construction Account 7,600,000.00 12/1/2025 147,473 147,473
Deposit to Reserve Account 458 | 6/1/2026 350,000 3.170% 147,473 497,473 644,946
Capitalized Interest Account (0.00) 12/1/2026 141,925 141,925
Municipal Bond Insurance 0.00 | 558 | 6/1/2027 365,000 3.370% 141,925 506,925 648,851
Underwriters' Discount ($12.50 per bond) 96,875.00 12/1/2027 135,775 135,775
Costs of Issuance 51,000.00 | 6.58 | 6/1/2028 345,000 3.570% 135,775 480,775 616,550
Accrued Interest 12/1/2028 129,617 129,617
Rounding Amount 2,125.00 | 7.58 | 6/1/2029 360,000 3.740% 129,617 489,617 619,234
------------------- 12/1/2029 122,885 122,885
Total Uses 7,750,000.00 | 858 | 6/1/2030 375,000 3.880% 122,885 497,885 620,770
12/1/2030 115,610 115,610
958 | 6/1/2031 390,000 3.980% 115,610 505,610 621,220
ASSUMPTIONS 12/1/2031 107,849 107,849
1058 | 6/1/2032 405,000 4.060% 107,849 512,849 620,698
Dated Date 11/1/2021 12/1/2032 99,627 99,627
Delivery Date 11/1/2021| 1158 | 6/1/2033 420,000 4.140% 99,627 519,627 619,255
First Interest Date 6/1/2022 12/1/2033 90,933 90,933
First Principal Date 6/1/2022| 12.58 | 6/1/2034 435,000 4.220% 90,933 525,933 616,867
Last Principal Date 6/1/2041 12/1/2034 81,755 81,755
1358 | 6/1/2035 455,000 4.300% 81,755 536,755 618,510
12/1/2035 71,972 71,972
1458 | 6/1/2036 475,000 4.380% 71,972 546,972 618,945
Yield Calculations: 12/1/2036 61,570 61,570
1558 | 6/1/2037 495,000 4.440% 61,570 556,570 618,140
Arbitrage Yield 4.24836% 12/1/2037 50,581 50,581
TIC 4.38801% 16.58 | 6/1/2038 520,000 4.500% 50,581 570,581 621,162
AlIC 4.46253% 12/1/2038 38,881 38,881
Average Life 12.00 Years 17.58 | 6/1/2039 540,000 4.550% 38,881 578,881 617,762
12/1/2039 26,596 26,596
1858 | 6/1/2040 565,000 4.590% 26,596 591,596 618,192
12/1/2040 13,629 13,629
1958 | 6/1/2041 590,000  4.620% 13,629 603,629 617,258
Average 100% Value for Homes $125,000 12/1/2041
FY 2017-18 Residential Rollback % 56.9391%
Average Taxable Value for Homes $71,174 7,750,000 3,980,787 11,730,787 11,730,787
Maximum Debt Service Levy Increase
Estimated Annual Tax Impact: Scale: MMD as of 2-15-17 + 30 bps for credit (Aa2/BQ) + 125 bps timing.
Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC 3/9/2017






Scenario 3 (Revised):
Proposed 2018 GO Bonds for All Projects

© PFM





CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Projection of Debt Service Levy & Tax Rate Impact

TAX RATE IMPACT

EXHIBIT 1c

Scenario 3 - GO Bonds for All Projects Issued in 2018

Fiscal Year 16-17 ($0.00)
Fiscal Year 17-18 ($0.01)
Fiscal Year 18-19 $0.53
Fiscal Year 18-19 ($0.01) FY18 Pre-Levy => $ 209,778
FY18 CIP
Abatements
(1) 2008 Ref & Advance Proposed  Proposed
Tax Rate Current 2006  Assisted TIF TIF/Taxes Streets  Ref 2008 GO GO GO GO
Fiscal Total Tax Per Taxes LOST Ashwood Living Other TOTAL Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Fiscal Other TOTAL Surplus Ending
Year Payable  Valuation $1,000 Levied Revenues TIF TIF Sources | Resources 2006 2008  2010A/13 2014 2015A 2016A 2016B 2017 2018 Fees Uses Uses (Deficit) Balance
2013 - 2014 436,313,737 1.31482 573,673  375661* 31,660 53,413 84,224 | 1,118,631 54,938 385,518 580,107 2,000 27,033 1,049,595 69,035 125,773
2014 - 2015 509,745,241 1.31502 670,325 346,694 *| 35439 56,838 16,285 | 1,125,581 2,922 | 231,068 428,205 509,710 1,500 (1,747,680) (574,275)| 1,699,856 1,825,629
2015 - 2016 505,407,544 1.28846 651,197 399,730 * 34,318 35,328 | 1,120,573 0| 170,953 236,293 308,848 0 386,070 2,500 1,746,128 2,850,790 | (1,730,217) 95,412
2016 - 2017 507,314,135 1.28762 653,228 | 352,736 *[ 28,800 30,616 | 1,065,380 0 312,170 179,990 268,933 298,745 2,500 1,062,337 3,043 98,455
2017 - 2018 515,496,419 1.28237 661,056 | 379,255 * 31,705 27,508 | 1,099,524 0 283,828 262,210 340,058 210,429 3,000 1,099,524 98,455
2018 - 2019 510,558,300 1.81216 925,215 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,328,899 0 281,228 292,223 109,433 644,516 1,500 1,328,899 98,455
2019 - 2020 518,636,606 1.80538 936,339 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,340,023 0 282,978 294,523 112,354 648,669 1,500 1,340,023 98,455
2020 - 2021 512,920,731 1.81463 930,764 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,334,448 0 284,400 291,498 757,050 1,500 1,334,448 98,455
2021 - 2022 520,343,245 1.81287 943,316 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,347,000 290,080 298,060 757,360 1,500 1,347,000 98,455
2022 - 2023 503,680,510 1.81519 914,278 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,317,962 285,180 299,070 732,212 1,500 1,317,962 98,455
2023 - 2024 499,139,414 1.80278 899,836 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,303,520 299,720 1,002,300 1,500 1,303,520 98,455
2024 - 2025 499,139,414 1.81391 905,392 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,309,076 1,308,076 1,000 1,309,076 98,455
2025 - 2026 499,139,414 1.81150 904,193 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,307,877 1,306,877 1,000 1,307,877 98,455
2026 - 2027 499,139,414 1.80471 900,801 | 374,184 * 29,500 1,304,485 1,303,485 1,000 1,304,485 98,455
2027 - 2028 499,139,414 1.81286 904,872 | 374,184 * 0 1,279,056 1,278,056 1,000 1,279,056 98,455
2028 - 2029 499,139,414 1.81000 903,444 | 374,184 * 1,277,628 1,276,628 1,000 1,277,628 98,455
2029 - 2030 499,139,414 1.80346 900,180 | 374,184 * 1,274,364 1,273,364 1,000 1,274,364 98,455
2030 - 2031 499,139,414 1.80317 900,032 | 374,184 * 1,274,216 1,273,216 1,000 1,274,216 98,455
2031 - 2032 499,139,414 1.80860 902,746 | 374,184 * 1,276,930 1,275,930 1,000 1,276,930 98,455
2032 - 2033 499,139,414 1.80923 903,056 | 374,184 * 1,277,240 1,276,240 1,000 1,277,240 98,455
2033 - 2034 499,139,414 1.80490 900,898 | 374,184 * 1,275,082 1,274,082 1,000 1,275,082 98,455
2034 - 2035 499,139,414 1.80593 901,413 | 374,184 * 1,275,597 1,274,597 1,000 1,275,597 98,455
2035 - 2036 499,139,414 1.81178 904,333 | 374,184 * 1,278,517 1,277,517 1,000 1,278,517 98,455
2036 - 2037 499,139,414 1.81210 904,493 | 374,184 * 1,278,677 1,277,677 1,000 1,278,677 98,455
2037 - 2038 499,139,414 1.80703 901,960 | 374,184 * 1,276,144 1,275,144 1,000 1,276,144 98,455

3/9/2017 9:53 AM

Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC






City of Carroll, lowa
Projection of G.O. Debt Capacity

EXHIBIT 2c

Scenario 3 - GO Bonds for All Projects Issued in 2018

Valuation Growth &
Debt Limit Assumptions
Legal Debt Limit 5.00%
Effective Limit 4.00%
FY18 CIP
Beginning Historical DEBT ISSUES SUBJECT TO DEBT LIMIT * Proposed Proposed TOTAL Available Percent Beginning
of Fiscal Actual Valuation Gross Effective G.O. G.O. Sales Tax Series Series G.O. DEBT Effective /Debt Gross of Fiscal
Year Valuation Growth Debt Limit Debt Limit - TAXES - -TIF - Bonds 2017 2018 OUTST'NDG | Capacity Debt Limit Year

2011 - 2012 632,429,951 1.89% 31,621,498 25,297,198 4,235,000 945,000 1,650,000 6,830,000 | 18,467,198 21.60% 2011
2012 - 2013 648,166,368 2.49% 32,408,318 25,926,655 3,520,000 655,000 1,110,000 5,285,000 | 20,641,655 16.31% 2012
2013 - 2014 654,646,146 1.00% 32,732,307 26,185,846 3,400,000 455,000 560,000 4,415,000 | 21,770,846 13.49% 2013
2014 - 2015 752,235,898 14.91% 37,611,795 30,089,436 3,750,000 55,000 3,805,000 | 26,284,436 10.12% 2014
2015 - 2016 757,631,838 0.72% 37,881,592 30,305,274 3,630,000 3,630,000 | 26,675,274 9.58% 2015
2016 - 2017 775,612,596 2.37% 38,780,630 31,024,504 4,895,000 4,895,000 | 26,129,504 12.62% 2016
2017 - 2018 781,063,284 0.70% 39,053,164 31,242,531 3,880,000 420,000 4,300,000 | 26,942,531 11.01% 2017
2018 - 2019 784,600,798 0.45% 39,230,040 31,384,032 3,045,000 215,000 14,615,000 17,875,000 | 13,509,032 45.56% 2018
2019 - 2020 788,155,999 0.45% 39,407,800 31,526,240 2,515,000 110,000 14,315,000 16,940,000 | 14,586,240 42.99% 2019
2020 - 2021 791,728,977 0.45% 39,586,449 31,669,159 1,975,000 14,250,000 16,225,000 | 15,444,159 40.99% 2020
2021 - 2022 795,319,819 0.45% 39,765,991 31,812,793 1,430,000 14,075,000 15,505,000 | 16,307,793 38.99% 2021
2022 - 2023 798,928,616 0.45% 39,946,431 31,957,145 865,000 13,895,000 14,760,000 | 17,197,145 36.95% 2022
2023 - 2024 802,555,456 0.45% 40,127,773 32,102,218 295,000 13,735,000 14,030,000 | 18,072,218 34.96% 2023
2024 - 2025 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 13,300,000 13,300,000 | 18,802,218 33.14% 2024
2025 - 2026 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 12,545,000 12,545,000 | 19,557,218 31.26% 2025
2026 - 2027 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 11,765,000 11,765,000 | 20,337,218 29.32% 2026
2027 - 2028 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 10,960,000 10,960,000 | 21,142,218 27.31% 2027
2028 - 2029 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 10,150,000 10,150,000 | 21,952,218 25.29% 2028
2029 - 2030 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 9,310,000 9,310,000 | 22,792,218 23.20% 2029
2030 - 2031 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 8,440,000 8,440,000 | 23,662,218 21.03% 2030
2031 - 2032 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 7,535,000 7,535,000 | 24,567,218 18.78% 2031
2032 - 2033 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 6,590,000 6,590,000 | 25,512,218 16.42% 2032
2033 - 2034 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 5,605,000 5,605,000 | 26,497,218 13.97% 2033
2034 - 2035 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 4,580,000 4,580,000 | 27,522,218 11.41% 2034
2035 - 2036 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 3,510,000 3,510,000 | 28,592,218 8.75% 2035
2036 - 2037 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 2,390,000 2,390,000 | 29,712,218 5.96% 2036
2037 - 2038 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,220,000 1,220,000 | 30,882,218 3.04% 2037
2038 - 2039 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2038
2039 - 2040 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2039
2040 - 2041 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2040
* - Represents G.O. principal outstanding as of the BEGINNING of the fiscal year.

** - Project is subject to voter approval.

Prepared by PFM Financial Adivsors LLC 3/9/2017





City of Carroll, lowa

Proposed G. O. Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018

EXHIBIT 3c

Scenario 3 - GO Bonds for All Projects Issued in 2018

SOURCES & USES DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
SOURCES Debt Annual
Date Principal Coupon Interest Service Debt Service
Par Amount of Bonds 14,615,000.00
Accrued Interest
Premium 058 | 6/1/2019 300,000 2.310% 344,516 644,516 644,516
------------------ 12/1/2019 291,834 291,834
Total Sources 14,615,000.00| 158 | 6/1/2020 65,000 2.490% 291,834 356,834 648,669
12/1/2020 291,025 291,025
2.58 | 6/1/2021 175,000 2.680% 291,025 466,025 757,050
USES 12/1/2021 288,680 288,680
358 | 6/1/2022 180,000 2.860% 288,680 468,680 757,360
Deposit to Construction Account 14,380,000.00 12/1/2022 286,106 286,106
Deposit to Reserve Account 458 | 6/1/2023 160,000 3.070% 286,106 446,106 732,212
Capitalized Interest Account 0.00 12/1/2023 283,650 283,650
Municipal Bond Insurance 558 | 6/1/2024 435,000 3.270% 283,650 718,650 1,002,300
Underwriters' Discount ($12.50 per bond) 182,687.50 12/1/2024 276,538 276,538
Costs of Issuance 48,000.00( 6.58 | 6/1/2025 755,000 3.470% 276,538 1,031,538 1,308,076
Accrued Interest 12/1/2025 263,439 263,439
Rounding Amount 4,312.50| 758 | 6/1/2026 780,000 3.640% 263,439 1,043,439 1,306,877
------------------ 12/1/2026 249,243 249,243
Total Uses 14,615,000.00| 858 | 6/1/2027 805,000 3.780% 249,243 1,054,243 1,303,485
12/1/2027 234,028 234,028
9.58 | 6/1/2028 810,000 3.880% 234,028 1,044,028 1,278,056
ASSUMPTIONS 12/1/2028 218,314 218,314
10.58 | 6/1/2029 840,000 3.960% 218,314 1,058,314 1,276,628
Dated Date 11/1/2018 12/1/2029 201,682 201,682
Delivery Date 11/1/2018( 11.58 | 6/1/2030 870,000 4.040% 201,682 1,071,682 1,273,364
First Interest Date 6/1/2019 12/1/2030 184,108 184,108
First Principal Date 6/1/2019| 12.58 | 6/1/2031 905,000 4.120% 184,108 1,089,108 1,273,216
Last Principal Date 6/1/2038 12/1/2031 165,465 165,465
1358 | 6/1/2032 945,000 4.200% 165,465 1,110,465 1,275,930
12/1/2032 145,620 145,620
14.58 | 6/1/2033 985,000 4.280% 145,620 1,130,620 1,276,240
12/1/2033 124,541 124,541
1558 | 6/1/2034 1,025,000 4.340% 124,541 1,149,541 1,274,082
Arbitrage Yield 4.19424% 12/1/2034 102,299 102,299
TIC 4.32601% 16.58 | 6/1/2035 1,070,000 4.400% 102,299 1,172,299 1,274,597
AIC 4.36101% 12/1/2035 78,759 78,759
Average Life 12.77 Years 17.58 | 6/1/2036 1,120,000 4.450% 78,759 1,198,759 1,277,517
12/1/2036 53,839 53,839
1858 | 6/1/2037 1,170,000 4.490% 53,839 1,223,839 1,277,677
Average 100% Value for Homes $125,000 | 1958 | 6/1/2038 1,220,000 4.520% 27,572 1,247,572 1,275,144
FY 2017-18 Residential Rollback % 56.9391% 12/1/2038
Average Taxable Value for Homes $71,174
Maximum Debt Service Levy Increase $0.53 14,615,000 7,877,995 22,492,995 22,492,995
Estimated Annual Tax Impact: $37.72
Scale : MMD as of 2-15-2017 + 45 bps for credit (Aa2/NonBQ)
+ 100 bps timing.
Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC 3/9/2017






Scenario 2a (Revised): 10 Year Bonds
Proposed 2018 & 2021 GO Bonds

© PFM





CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA EXHIBIT 1

Projection of Debt Service Levy & Tax Rate Impact Scenario 2a - GO Bonds Issued in 2018 & 2021
10 Year Bonds

TAX RATE IMPACT
Fiscal Year 16-17 ($0.00)
Fiscal Year 17-18 ($0.01)
Fiscal Year 18-19 $1.63
Fiscal Year 18-19 $0.00 FY18 Pre-Levy => $ 209,778
FY18 CIP
Abatements
1) 2008 Ref & Advance Proposed  Proposed  Proposed
Tax Rate Current 2006  Assisted TIF  TIF/Taxes Streets  Ref 2008 GO GO GO GO GO
Fiscal Total Tax Per Taxes LOST | Ashwood Living Other TOTAL Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Fiscal Other TOTAL | Surplus Ending
Year Payable Valuation $1,000 Levied Revenues TIF TIF Sources | Resources 2006 2008  2010A/13 2014 2015A 2016A 2016B 2017 2018 2021 Fees Uses Uses (Deficit)  Balance
2013 - 2014 436,313,737 1.31482 573,673 375,661 * 31,660 53,413 84,224 | 1,118,631 54,938 385,518 580,107 2,000 27,033 1,049,595 69,035 125,773
2014 - 2015 509,745,241 1.31502 670,325 346,694 *| 35439 56,838 16,285 | 1,125,581 2,922 | 231,068 428,205 509,710 1,500 (1,747,680) (574,275)] 1,699,856 1,825,629
2015 - 2016 505,407,544 1.28846 651,197 399,730 * 34,318 35,328 | 1,120,573 0| 170,953 236,293 308,848 0 386,070 2,500 1,746,128 2,850,790 |(1,730,217) 95,412
2016 - 2017 507,314,135 1.28762 653,228 352,736 *| 28,800 30,616 | 1,065,380 0 312,170 179,990 268,933 298,745 2,500 1,062,337 3,043 98,455
2017 - 2018 515,496,419 1.28237 661,056 379,255 *| 31,705 27,508 | 1,099,524 0 283,828 262,210 340,058 210,429 3,000 1,099,524 98,455
2018 - 2019 510,558,300 291654 1,489,064 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,892,748 0 281,228 292,223 109,433 1,208,365 1,500 1,892,748 98,455
2019 - 2020 518,636,606 291941 1,514,114 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,917,798 0 282,978 294,523 112,354 1,226,444 1,500 1,917,798 98,455
2020 - 2021 512,920,731 291834 1,496,875 | 374,184* 29,500 1,900,559 0 284,400 291,498 1,323,161 1,500 1,900,559 98,455
2021 - 2022 520,343,245 291248 1,515,487 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,919,171 290,080 298,060 1,069,952 259,579 | 1,500 1,919,171 98,455
2022 - 2023 503,680,510 291664 1,469,053 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,872,737 285,180 299,070 865,833 421,155 | 1,500 1,872,737 98,455
2023 - 2024 499,139,414 291483 1,454,906 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,858,590 299,720 860,101 697,270 | 1,500 1,858,590 98,455
2024 - 2025 499,139,414 291524 1,455,112 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,858,796 867,481 990,316 | 1,000 1,858,796 98,455
2025 - 2026 499,139,414 291159 1,453,290 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,856,974 862,415 993,560 | 1,000 1,856,974 98,455
2026 - 2027 499,139,414 291933 1,457,151 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,860,835 865,367 994,468 | 1,000 1,860,835 98,455
2027 - 2028 499,139,414 291697 1,455,975 | 374,184 * 0 1,830,159 866,146 963,013 | 1,000 1,830,159 98,455
2028 - 2029 499,139,414 2.14766| 1,071,983 374,184 * 1,446,167 1,445,167 | 1,000 1,446,167 98,455
2029 - 2030 499,139,414 2.14116 1,068,737 | 374,184 * 1,442,921 1,441,921 | 1,000 1,442,921 98,455
2030 - 2031 499,139,414 2.13756 1,066,939 | 374,184 * 1,441,123 1,440,123 | 1,000 1,441,123 98,455

3/9/2017 11:03 AM Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC






City of Carroll, lowa
Projection of G.O. Debt Capacity

EXHIBIT 2
Scenario 2a - GO Bonds Issued in 2018 & 2021

Valuation Growth & 10 Year Bonds
Debt Limit Assumptions
Legal Debt Limit 5.00%
Effective Limit 4.00%
FY18 CIP
Beginning Historical DEBT ISSUES SUBJECT TO DEBT LIMIT * Proposed Proposed Proposed TOTAL Available Percent Beginning
of Fiscal Actual Valuation Gross Effective G.O. G.0. Sales Tax Series Series Series G.O. DEBT Effective /Debt Gross of Fiscal
Year Valuation Growth Debt Limit Debt Limit - TAXES - -TIF - Bonds 2017 2018 2021 OUTST'NDG| Capacity Debt Limit Year
2011 - 2012 632,429,951 1.89% 31,621,498 25,297,198 4,235,000 945,000 1,650,000 6,830,000 | 18,467,198 21.60% 2011
2012 - 2013 648,166,368 2.49% 32,408,318 25,926,655 3,520,000 655,000 1,110,000 5,285,000 | 20,641,655 16.31% 2012
2013 - 2014 654,646,146 1.00% 32,732,307 26,185,846 3,400,000 455,000 560,000 4,415,000 | 21,770,846 13.49% 2013
2014 - 2015 752,235,898 14.91% 37,611,795 30,089,436 3,750,000 55,000 3,805,000 | 26,284,436 10.12% 2014
2015 - 2016 757,631,838 0.72% 37,881,592 30,305,274 3,630,000 3,630,000 | 26,675,274 9.58% 2015
2016 - 2017 775,612,596 2.37% 38,780,630 31,024,504 4,895,000 4,895,000 | 26,129,504 12.62% 2016
2017 - 2018 781,063,284 0.70% 39,053,164 31,242,531 3,880,000 420,000 4,300,000 | 26,942,531 11.01% 2017
2018 - 2019 784,600,798 0.45% 39,230,040 31,384,032 3,045,000 215,000 8,665,000 11,925,000 | 19,459,032 30.40% 2018
2019 - 2020 788,155,999 0.45% 39,407,800 31,526,240 2,515,000 110,000 7,605,000 10,230,000 | 21,296,240 25.96% 2019
2020 - 2021 791,728,977 0.45% 39,586,449 31,669,159 1,975,000 6,610,000 8,585,000 | 23,084,159 21.69% 2020
2021 - 2022 795,319,819 0.45% 39,765,991 31,812,793 1,430,000 5,495,000 7,750,000 14,675,000 | 17,137,793 36.90% 2021
2022 - 2023 798,928,616 0.45% 39,946,431 31,957,145 865,000 4,605,000 7,650,000 13,120,000 | 18,837,145 32.84% 2022
2023 - 2024 802,555,456 0.45% 40,127,773 32,102,218 295,000 3,895,000 7,500,000 11,690,000 | 20,412,218 29.13% 2023
2024 - 2025 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 3,170,000 7,070,000 10,240,000 | 21,862,218 25.52% 2024
2025 - 2026 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 2,415,000 6,335,000 8,750,000 | 23,352,218 21.81% 2025
2026 - 2027 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,640,000 5,575,000 7,215,000 | 24,887,218 17.98% 2026
2027 - 2028 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 835,000 4,790,000 5,625,000 | 26,477,218 14.02% 2027
2028 - 2029 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 4,010,000 4,010,000 | 28,092,218 9.99% 2028
2029 - 2030 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 2,720,000 2,720,000 | 29,382,218 6.78% 2029
2030 - 2031 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,385,000 1,385,000 | 30,717,218 3.45% 2030
* - Represents G.O. principal outstanding as of the BEGINNING of the fiscal year.
** - Project is subject to voter approval.
Prepared by PFM Financial Adivsors LLC 3/9/2017






City of Carroll, lowa

Proposed G. O. Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018

EXHIBIT 3

Scenario 2a - GO Bonds Issued in 2018 & 2021

10 Year Bonds

SOURCES & USES DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
SOURCES Debt Annual
Date Principal Coupon Interest Service Debt Service
Par Amount of Bonds 8,665,000.00
Accrued Interest
Premium 058 | 6/1/2019 1,060,000 2.160% 148,365 1,208,365 1,208,365
------------------ 12/1/2019 115,722 115,722
Total Sources 8,665,000.00| 1.58 | 6/1/2020 995,000 2.340% 115,722 1,110,722 1,226,444
12/1/2020 104,081 104,081
258 | 6/1/2021 1,115,000 2.530% 104,081 1,219,081 1,323,161
USES 12/1/2021 89,976 89,976
358 | 6/1/2022 890,000 2.710% 89,976 979,976 1,069,952
Deposit to Construction Account 8,505,000.00 12/1/2022 77,916 77,916
Deposit to Reserve Account 458 | 6/1/2023 710,000 2.920% 77,916 787,916 865,833
Capitalized Interest Account 0.00 12/1/2023 67,550 67,550
Municipal Bond Insurance 558 | 6/1/2024 725,000 3.120% 67,550 792,550 860,101
Underwriters' Discount ($12.50 per bond) 108,312.50 12/1/2024 56,240 56,240
Costs of Issuance 48,000.00( 6.58 | 6/1/2025 755,000 3.320% 56,240 811,240 867,481
Accrued Interest 12/1/2025 43,707 43,707
Rounding Amount 3,687.50| 7.58 | 6/1/2026 775,000 3.490% 43,707 818,707 862,415
------------------ 12/1/2026 30,184 30,184
Total Uses 8,665,000.00| 8.58 | 6/1/2027 805,000 3.630% 30,184 835,184 865,367
12/1/2027 15,573 15,573
9.58 | 6/1/2028 835,000 3.730% 15,573 850,573 866,146
ASSUMPTIONS 12/1/2028
10.58 | 6/1/2029
Dated Date 11/1/2018 12/1/2029
Delivery Date 11/1/2018| 1158 | 6/1/2030
First Interest Date 6/1/2019 12/1/2030
First Principal Date 6/1/2019( 1258 | 6/1/2031
Last Principal Date 6/1/2028 12/1/2031
1358 | 6/1/2032
12/1/2032
14.58 | 6/1/2033
12/1/2033
15.58 | 6/1/2034
Arbitrage Yield 3.24951% 12/1/2034
TIC 3.54379% 16.58 | 6/1/2035
AlC 3.67605% 12/1/2035
Average Life 4.77 Years 17.58 | 6/1/2036
12/1/2036
1858 | 6/1/2037
121112037
Average 100% Value for Homes $125,000 | 19.58 | 6/1/2038
FY 2017-18 Residential Rollback % 56.9391% 12/1/2038
Average Taxable Value for Homes $71,174
Maximum Debt Service Levy Increase $1.63 8,665,000 1,350,262 10,015,262 10,015,262
Estimated Annual Tax Increase: $116.01
Scale: MMD as of 2-15-2017 + 30 bps for credit (Aa2/BQ) + 100 bps timing.

Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC

3/9/2017






City of Carroll, lowa

Proposed G. O. Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021

EXHIBIT 4

Scenario 2a - GO Bonds Issued in 2018 & 2021

Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC

10 Year Bonds
SOURCES & USES DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
SOURCES Debt Annual
Date Principal Coupon Interest Service Debt Service
Par Amount of Notes 7,750,000.00
Accrued Interest
Premium 058 | 6/1/2022 100,000  2.410% 159,579 259,579 259,579
------------------- 12/1/2022 135,577 135,577
Total Sources 7,750,000.00 | 158 | 6/1/2023 150,000 2.590% 135,577 285,577 421,155
12/1/2023 133,635 133,635
258 | 6/1/2024 430,000 2.780% 133,635 563,635 697,270
USES 12/1/2024 127,658 127,658
358 | 6/1/2025 735,000  2.960% 127,658 862,658 990,316
Deposit to Construction Account 7,600,000.00 12/1/2025 116,780 116,780
Deposit to Reserve Account 458 | 6/1/2026 760,000 3.170% 116,780 876,780 993,560
Capitalized Interest Account (0.00) 12/1/2026 104,734 104,734
Municipal Bond Insurance 0.00 | 558 | 6/1/2027 785,000 3.370% 104,734 889,734 994,468
Underwriters' Discount ($12.50 per bond) 96,875.00 12/1/2027 91,507 91,507
Costs of Issuance 51,000.00 | 658 | 6/1/2028 780,000 3.570% 91,507 871,507 963,013
Accrued Interest 12/1/2028 77,584 77,584
Rounding Amount 2,125.00 | 7.58 | 6/1/2029 1,290,000 3.740% 77,584 1,367,584 1,445,167
------------------- 12/1/2029 53,461 53,461
Total Uses 7,750,000.00 | 858 | 6/1/2030 1,335,000  3.880% 53,461 1,388,461 1,441,921
12/1/2030 27,562 27,562
958 | 6/1/2031 1,385,000  3.980% 27,562 1,412,562 1,440,123
ASSUMPTIONS 12/1/2031
1058 | 6/1/2032
Dated Date 11/1/2021 12/1/2032
Delivery Date 11/1/2021| 1158 | 6/1/2033
First Interest Date 6/1/2022 12/1/2033
First Principal Date 6/1/2022| 12.58 | 6/1/2034
Last Principal Date 6/1/2031 12/1/2034
1358 | 6/1/2035
12/1/2035
1458 | 6/1/2036
Yield Calculations: 12/1/2036
1558 | 6/1/2037
Arbitrage Yield 3.66660% 12/1/2037
TIC 3.88411% 1658 | 6/1/2038
AIC 4.00005% 12/1/2038
Average Life 6.65 Years 17.58 | 6/1/2039
12/1/2039
1858 | 6/1/2040
12/1/2040
1059 | 6112041
Average 100% Value for Homes $125,000 12/1/2041
FY 2017-18 Residential Rollback % 56.9391%
Average Taxable Value for Homes $71,174 7,750,000 1,896,570 9,646,570 9,646,570
Maximum Debt Service Levy Increase
Estimated Annual Tax Increase: Scale: MMD as of 2-15-17 + 30 bps for credit (Aa2/BQ) + 125 bps timing.

3/9/2017






Scenario 3a (Revised): 10 Year Bonds
Proposed 2018 GO Bonds for All Projects

© PFM





CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Projection of Debt Service Levy & Tax Rate Impact

EXHIBIT 1c

Scenario 3a - GO Bonds for All Projects Issued in 2018

10 Year Bonds

TAX RATE IMPACT
Fiscal Year 16-17 ($0.00)
Fiscal Year 17-18 ($0.01)
Fiscal Year 18-19 $2.09
Fiscal Year 18-19 ($0.02) FY18 Pre-Levy => $ 209,778
FY18 CIP
Abatements
1) 2008 Ref & Advance Proposed  Proposed
Tax Rate Current 2006  Assisted TIF TIF/Taxes Streets  Ref 2008 GO GO GO GO
Fiscal Total Tax Per Taxes LOST Ashwood Living Other TOTAL Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Fiscal Other TOTAL Surplus Ending
Year Payable  Valuation $1,000 Levied Revenues TIF TIF Sources | Resources 2006 2008  2010A/13 2014 2015A 2016A 2016B 2017 2018 Fees Uses Uses (Deficit) Balance
2013 - 2014 436,313,737 1.31482 573,673  375661* 31,660 53,413 84,224 | 1,118,631 54,938 385,518 580,107 2,000 27,033 1,049,595 69,035 125,773
2014 - 2015 509,745,241 1.31502 670,325 346,694 *| 35439 56,838 16,285 | 1,125,581 2,922 | 231,068 428,205 509,710 1,500 (1,747,680) (574,275)| 1,699,856 1,825,629
2015 - 2016 505,407,544 1.28846 651,197 399,730 * 34,318 35,328 | 1,120,573 0| 170,953 236,293 308,848 0 386,070 2,500 1,746,128 2,850,790 | (1,730,217) 95,412
2016 - 2017 507,314,135 1.28762 653,228 | 352,736 *[ 28,800 30,616 | 1,065,380 0 312,170 179,990 268,933 298,745 2,500 1,062,337 3,043 98,455
2017 - 2018 515,496,419 1.28237 661,056 | 379,255 * 31,705 27,508 | 1,099,524 0 283,828 262,210 340,058 210,429 3,000 1,099,524 98,455
2018 - 2019 510,558,300 3.36762| 1,719,367 | 374,184*| 29,500 2,123,051 0 281,228 292,223 109,433 1,438,668 1,500 2,123,051 98,455
2019 - 2020 518,636,606 3.35223| 1,738,591 | 374,184*| 29,500 2,142,275 0 282,978 294,523 112,354 1,450,921 1,500 2,142,275 98,455
2020 - 2021 512,920,731 3.35283| 1,719,734 | 374,184*| 29,500 2,123,418 0 284,400 291,498 1,546,021 1,500 2,123,418 98,455
2021 - 2022 520,343,245 3.35732| 1,746,961 | 374,184*| 29,500 2,150,645 290,080 298,060 1,561,005 1,500 2,150,645 98,455
2022 - 2023 503,680,510 3.35481| 1,689,752 | 374,184*| 29,500 2,093,436 285,180 299,070 1,507,686 1,500 2,093,436 98,455
2023 - 2024 499,139,414 3.35592| 1,675,070 | 374,184 *| 29,500 2,078,754 299,720 1,777,534 1,500 2,078,754 98,455
2024 - 2025 499,139,414 3.36065| 1,677,435| 374,184*| 29,500 2,081,119 2,080,119 1,000 2,081,119 98,455
2025 - 2026 499,139,414 3.36574| 1,679,975 | 374,184*| 29,500 2,083,659 2,082,659 1,000 2,083,659 98,455
2026 - 2027 499,139,414 3.36998| 1,682,089 | 374,184*| 29,500 2,085,773 2,084,773 1,000 2,085,773 98,455
2027 - 2028 499,139,414 3.36268| 1,678,446 | 374,184 * 0 2,052,630 2,051,630 1,000 2,052,630 98,455

3/9/2017 10:08 AM

Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC






City of Carroll, lowa
Projection of G.O. Debt Capacity

EXHIBIT 2c

Scenario 3a - GO Bonds for All Projects Issued in 2018

Valuation Growth & 10 Year Bonds
Debt Limit Assumptions
Legal Debt Limit 5.00%
Effective Limit 4.00%
FY18 CIP
Beginning Historical DEBT ISSUES SUBJECT TO DEBT LIMIT * Proposed Proposed TOTAL Available Percent Beginning
of Fiscal Actual Valuation Gross Effective G.O. G.O. Sales Tax Series Series G.O. DEBT Effective /Debt Gross of Fiscal
Year Valuation Growth Debt Limit Debt Limit - TAXES - -TIF - Bonds 2017 2018 OUTST'NDG | Capacity Debt Limit Year
2011 - 2012 632,429,951 1.89% 31,621,498 25,297,198 4,235,000 945,000 1,650,000 6,830,000 | 18,467,198 21.60% 2011
2012 - 2013 648,166,368 2.49% 32,408,318 25,926,655 3,520,000 655,000 1,110,000 5,285,000 | 20,641,655 16.31% 2012
2013 - 2014 654,646,146 1.00% 32,732,307 26,185,846 3,400,000 455,000 560,000 4,415,000 | 21,770,846 13.49% 2013
2014 - 2015 752,235,898 14.91% 37,611,795 30,089,436 3,750,000 55,000 3,805,000 | 26,284,436 10.12% 2014
2015 - 2016 757,631,838 0.72% 37,881,592 30,305,274 3,630,000 3,630,000 | 26,675,274 9.58% 2015
2016 - 2017 775,612,596 2.37% 38,780,630 31,024,504 4,895,000 4,895,000 | 26,129,504 12.62% 2016
2017 - 2018 781,063,284 0.70% 39,053,164 31,242,531 3,880,000 420,000 4,300,000 | 26,942,531 11.01% 2017
2018 - 2019 784,600,798 0.45% 39,230,040 31,384,032 3,045,000 215,000 14,615,000 17,875,000 | 13,509,032 45.56% 2018
2019 - 2020 788,155,999 0.45% 39,407,800 31,526,240 2,515,000 110,000 13,455,000 16,080,000 | 15,446,240 40.80% 2019
2020 - 2021 791,728,977 0.45% 39,586,449 31,669,159 1,975,000 12,455,000 14,430,000 | 17,239,159 36.45% 2020
2021 - 2022 795,319,819 0.45% 39,765,991 31,812,793 1,430,000 11,335,000 12,765,000 | 19,047,793 32.10% 2021
2022 - 2023 798,928,616 0.45% 39,946,431 31,957,145 865,000 10,170,000 11,035,000 | 20,922,145 27.62% 2022
2023 - 2024 802,555,456 0.45% 40,127,773 32,102,218 295,000 9,025,000 9,320,000 | 22,782,218 23.23% 2023
2024 - 2025 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 7,575,000 7,575,000 | 24,527,218 18.88% 2024
2025 - 2026 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 5,775,000 5,775,000 | 26,327,218 14.39% 2025
2026 - 2027 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 3,910,000 3,910,000 | 28,192,218 9.74% 2026
2027 - 2028 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,975,000 1,975,000 | 30,127,218 4.92% 2027
2028 - 2029 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2028
2029 - 2030 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2029
2030 - 2031 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2030
2031 - 2032 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2031
2032 - 2033 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2032
2033 - 2034 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2033
2034 - 2035 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2034
2035 - 2036 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2035
2036 - 2037 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2036
2037 - 2038 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2037
2038 - 2039 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2038
2039 - 2040 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2039
2040 - 2041 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 32,102,218 2040
* - Represents G.O. principal outstanding as of the BEGINNING of the fiscal year.
** - Project is subject to voter approval.
Prepared by PFM Financial Adivsors LLC 3/9/2017





City of Carroll, lowa

Proposed G. O. Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018

EXHIBIT 3c

Scenario 3a - GO Bonds for All Projects Issued in 2018

10 Year Bonds

SOURCES & USES DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
SOURCES Debt Annual
Date Principal Coupon Interest Service Debt Service
Par Amount of Bonds 14,615,000.00
Accrued Interest
Premium 058 | 6/1/2019 1,160,000 2.310% 278,668 1,438,668 1,438,668
------------------ 12/1/2019 225,460 225,460
Total Sources 14,615,000.00( 1.58 | 6/1/2020 1,000,000 2.490% 225,460 1,225,460 1,450,921
12/1/2020 213,010 213,010
258 | 6/1/2021 1,120,000 2.680% 213,010 1,333,010 1,546,021
USES 12/1/2021 198,002 198,002
358 | 6/1/2022 1,165,000 2.860% 198,002 1,363,002 1,561,005
Deposit to Construction Account 14,380,000.00 12/1/2022 181,343 181,343
Deposit to Reserve Account 458 | 6/1/2023 1,145,000 3.070% 181,343 1,326,343 1,507,686
Capitalized Interest Account 0.00 12/1/2023 163,767 163,767
Municipal Bond Insurance 558 | 6/1/2024 1,450,000 3.270% 163,767 1,613,767 1,777,534
Underwriters' Discount ($12.50 per bond) 182,687.50 12/1/2024 140,060 140,060
Costs of Issuance 48,000.00( 6.58 | 6/1/2025 1,800,000 3.470% 140,060 1,940,060 2,080,119
Accrued Interest 12/1/2025 108,830 108,830
Rounding Amount 4,312.50( 758 | 6/1/2026 1,865,000 3.640% 108,830 1,973,830 2,082,659
------------------ 12/1/2026 74,887 74,887
Total Uses 14,615,000.00( 858 | 6/1/2027 1,935,000 3.780% 74,887 2,009,887 2,084,773
12/1/2027 38,315 38,315
958 | 6/1/2028 1,975,000 3.880% 38,315 2,013,315 2,051,630
ASSUMPTIONS 12/1/2028
1058 | 6/1/2029
Dated Date 11/1/2018 12/1/2029
Delivery Date 11/1/2018| 1158 | 6/1/2030
First Interest Date 6/1/2019 12/1/2030
First Principal Date 6/1/2019| 1258 | 6/1/2031
Last Principal Date 6/1/2028 12/1/2031
1358 | 6/1/2032
12/1/2032
1458 | 6/1/2033
12/1/2033
1558 | 6/1/2034
Arbitrage Yield 3.50814% 12/1/2034
TIC 3.75640% 1658 | 6/1/2035
AIC 3.82237% 12/1/2035
Average Life 5.76 Years 17.58 | 6/1/2036
12/1/2036
1858 | 6/1/2037
12/1/2037
Average 100% Value for Homes $125,000 | 1958 | 6/1/2038
FY 2017-18 Residential Rollback % 56.9391% 12/1/2038
Average Taxable Value for Homes $71,174
Maximum Debt Service Levy Increase $2.08 14,615,000 2,966,014 17,581,014 17,581,014
Estimated Annual Tax Impact: $148.04
Scale: MMD as of 2-15-2017 + 45 bps for credit (Aa2/NonBQ)
+ 100 bps timing.
Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC 3/9/2017






Scenario 4¢c (New):
Proposed 2018 & 2021 Capacity for GO Bonds

© PFM





CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Projection of Debt Service Levy & Tax Rate Impact

TAX RATE IMPACT

EXHIBIT 1c

Scenario 4 - GO Bonds Issue Capacity in 2018 & 2021
$7.5M in 2018 and $5M in 2021

Fiscal Year 16-17 ($0.00)
Fiscal Year 17-18 ($0.01)
Fiscal Year 18-19 $0.01
Fiscal Year 18-19 $0.00 FY18 Pre-Levy => $ 209,778
FY18 CIP
Abatements
1) 2008 Ref & Advance Proposed  Proposed  Proposed
Tax Rate Current 2006  Assisted TIF  TIF/Taxes Streets  Ref 2008 GO GO GO GO GO
Fiscal Total Tax Per Taxes LOST | Ashwood Living Other TOTAL Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Series Fiscal Other TOTAL | Surplus Ending
Year Payable Valuation $1,000 Levied Revenues TIF TIF Sources | Resources 2006 2008  2010A/13 2014 2015A 2016A 2016B 2017 2018 2021 Fees Uses Uses (Deficit)  Balance
2013 - 2014 436,313,737 1.31482 573,673 375,661 * 31,660 53,413 84,224 | 1,118,631 54,938 385,518 580,107 2,000 27,033 1,049,595 69,035 125,773
2014 - 2015 509,745,241 1.31502 670,325 346,694 *| 35439 56,838 16,285 | 1,125,581 2,922 | 231,068 428,205 509,710 1,500 (1,747,680) (574,275)] 1,699,856 1,825,629
2015 - 2016 505,407,544 1.28846 651,197 399,730 * 34,318 35,328 | 1,120,573 0| 170,953 236,293 308,848 0 386,070 2,500 1,746,128 2,850,790 |(1,730,217) 95,412
2016 - 2017 507,314,135 1.28762 653,228 352,736 *| 28,800 30,616 | 1,065,380 0 312,170 179,990 268,933 298,745 2,500 1,062,337 3,043 98,455
2017 - 2018 515,496,419 1.28237 661,056 379,255 *| 31,705 27,508 | 1,099,524 0 283,828 262,210 340,058 210,429 3,000 1,099,524 98,455
2018 - 2019 510,558,300 1.28892 658,068 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,061,752 0 281,228 292,223 109,433 377,369 1,500 1,061,752 98,455
2019 - 2020 518,636,606 1.28940 668,732 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,072,416 0 282,978 294,523 112,354 381,062 1,500 1,072,416 98,455
2020 - 2021 512,920,731 1.28220 657,669 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,061,353 0 284,400 291,498 483,956 1,500 1,061,353 98,455
2021 - 2022 520,343,245 1.28172 666,934 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,070,618 290,080 298,060 354,022 126,956 | 1,500 1,070,618 98,455
2022 - 2023 503,680,510 1.35370 681,831 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,085,515 285,180 299,070 282,125 217,640 | 1,500 1,085,515 98,455
2023 - 2024 499,139,414 1.28682 642,301 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,045,985 299,720 527,125 217,640 | 1,500 1,045,985 98,455
2024 - 2025 499,139,414 1.28108 639,437 374,184 *| 29,500 1,043,121 654,481 387,640 | 1,000 1,043,121 98,455
2025 - 2026 499,139,414 1.28579 641,789 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,045,473 656,865 387,608 | 1,000 1,045,473 98,455
2026 - 2027 499,139,414 1.28713 642,456 | 374,184 *| 29,500 1,046,140 653,080 392,060 | 1,000 1,046,140 98,455
2027 - 2028 499,139,414 1.28425 641,020 | 374,184 * 0 1,015,204 653,378 360,826 | 1,000 1,015,204 98,455
2028 - 2029 499,139,414 1.28149 639,642 | 374,184 * 1,013,826 652,712 360,114 | 1,000 1,013,826 98,455
2029 - 2030 499,139,414 1.28601 641,897 | 374,184 * 1,016,081 656,139 358,943 | 1,000 1,016,081 98,455
2030 - 2031 499,139,414 1.28742 642,602 | 374,184 * 1,016,786 653,439 362,347 | 1,000 1,016,786 98,455
2031 - 2032 499,139,414 1.28577 641,779 | 374,184 * 1,015,963 654,780 360,183 | 1,000 1,015,963 98,455
2032 - 2033 499,139,414 1.29107 644,423 374,184 * 1,018,607 654,935 362,672 | 1,000 1,018,607 98,455
2033 - 2034 499,139,414 1.28278 640,287 374,184 * 1,014,471 653,872 359,599 | 1,000 1,014,471 98,455
2034 - 2035 499,139,414 1.29150 644,640 374,184 * 1,018,824 656,665 361,159 | 1,000 1,018,824 98,455
2035 - 2036 499,139,414 1.28626 642,022 | 374,184 * 1,016,206 653,078 362,129 | 1,000 1,016,206 98,455
2036 - 2037 499,139,414 1.28754 642,661 374,184 * 1,016,845 653,353 362,493 | 1,000 1,016,845 98,455
2037 - 2038 499,139,414 1.28503 641,409 374,184 * 1,015,593 652,313 362,281 | 1,000 1,015,593 98,455
2038 - 2039 499,139,414 1.02736 512,797 | 374,184 * 886,981 886,481 500 886,981 98,455
2039 - 2040 499,139,414 1.02684 512,534 | 374,184 * 886,718 886,218 500 886,718 98,455
2040 - 2041 499,139,414 1.02247 510,355 | 374,184 * 884,539 884,039 500 884,539 98,455

3/4/2017 1:39 PM

Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC






City of Carroll, lowa
Projection of G.O. Debt Capacity

Valuation Growth &
Debt Limit Assumptions

EXHIBIT 2¢

Scenario 4 - GO Bonds Issue Capacity in 2018 & 2021

$7.5M in 2018 and $5M in 2021

Legal Debt Limit 5.00%
Effective Limit 4.00%
FY18 CIP
Beginning Historical DEBT ISSUES SUBJECT TO DEBT LIMIT * Proposed Proposed Proposed TOTAL Available Percent Beginning
of Fiscal Actual Valuation Gross Effective G.O. G.0. Sales Tax Series Series Series G.O. DEBT Effective /Debt Gross of Fiscal
Year Valuation Growth Debt Limit Debt Limit - TAXES - -TIF - Bonds 2017 2018 2021 OUTST'NDG| Capacity Debt Limit Year

2011 - 2012 632,429,951 1.89% 31,621,498 25,297,198 4,235,000 945,000 1,650,000 6,830,000 | 18,467,198 21.60% 2011
2012 - 2013 648,166,368 2.49% 32,408,318 25,926,655 3,520,000 655,000 1,110,000 5,285,000 | 20,641,655 16.31% 2012
2013 - 2014 654,646,146 1.00% 32,732,307 26,185,846 3,400,000 455,000 560,000 4,415,000 | 21,770,846 13.49% 2013
2014 - 2015 752,235,898 14.91% 37,611,795 30,089,436 3,750,000 55,000 3,805,000 | 26,284,436 10.12% 2014
2015 - 2016 757,631,838 0.72% 37,881,592 30,305,274 3,630,000 3,630,000 | 26,675,274 9.58% 2015
2016 - 2017 775,612,596 2.37% 38,780,630 31,024,504 4,895,000 4,895,000 | 26,129,504 12.62% 2016
2017 - 2018 781,063,284 0.70% 39,053,164 31,242,531 3,880,000 420,000 4,300,000 | 26,942,531 11.01% 2017
2018 - 2019 784,600,798 0.45% 39,230,040 31,384,032 3,045,000 215,000 7,650,000 10,910,000 | 20,474,032 27.81% 2018
2019 - 2020 788,155,999 0.45% 39,407,800 31,526,240 2,515,000 110,000 7,445,000 10,070,000 | 21,456,240 25.55% 2019
2020 - 2021 791,728,977 0.45% 39,586,449 31,669,159 1,975,000 7,355,000 9,330,000 | 22,339,159 23.57% 2020
2021 - 2022 795,319,819 0.45% 39,765,991 31,812,793 1,430,000 7,160,000 5,115,000 13,705,000 | 18,107,793 34.46% 2021
2022 - 2023 798,928,616 0.45% 39,946,431 31,957,145 865,000 7,090,000 5,115,000 13,070,000 | 18,887,145 32.72% 2022
2023 - 2024 802,555,456 0.45% 40,127,773 32,102,218 295,000 7,090,000 5,115,000 12,500,000 | 19,602,218 31.15% 2023
2024 - 2025 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 6,845,000 5,115,000 11,960,000 | 20,142,218 29.80% 2024
2025 - 2026 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 6,465,000 4,945,000 11,410,000 | 20,692,218 28.43% 2025
2026 - 2027 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 6,070,000 4,770,000 10,840,000 | 21,262,218 27.01% 2026
2027 - 2028 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 5,665,000 4,585,000 10,250,000 | 21,852,218 25.54% 2027
2028 - 2029 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 5,245,000 4,425,000 9,670,000 | 22,432,218 24.10% 2028
2029 - 2030 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 4,810,000 4,260,000 9,070,000 | 23,032,218 22.60% 2029
2030 - 2031 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 4,355,000 4,090,000 8,445,000 | 23,657,218 21.05% 2030
2031 - 2032 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 3,885,000 3,910,000 7,795,000 | 24,307,218 19.43% 2031
2032 - 2033 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 3,395,000 3,725,000 7,120,000 | 24,982,218 17.74% 2032
2033 - 2034 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 2,885,000 3,530,000 6,415,000 | 25,687,218 15.99% 2033
2034 - 2035 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 2,355,000 3,330,000 5,685,000 | 26,417,218 14.17% 2034
2035 - 2036 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,800,000 3,120,000 4,920,000 | 27,182,218 12.26% 2035
2036 - 2037 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,225,000 2,900,000 4,125,000 | 27,977,218 10.28% 2036
2037 - 2038 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 625,000 2,670,000 3,295,000 | 28,807,218 8.21% 2037
2038 - 2039 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 2,430,000 2,430,000 | 29,672,218 6.06% 2038
2039 - 2040 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 1,655,000 1,655,000 | 30,447,218 4.12% 2039
2040 - 2041 802,555,456 40,127,773 32,102,218 845,000 845,000 | 31,257,218 2.11% 2040
* - Represents G.O. principal outstanding as of the BEGINNING of the fiscal year.

** - Project is subject to voter approval.

Prepared by PFM Financial Adivsors LLC 3/4/2017






City of Carroll, lowa
Proposed G. O. Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018

EXHIBIT 3c

Scenario 4 - GO Bonds Issue Capacity in 2018 & 2021
$7.5M in 2018 and $5M in 2021

SOURCES & USES DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
SOURCES Debt Annual
Date Principal Coupon Interest Service Debt Service
Par Amount of Bonds 7,650,000.00
Accrued Interest
Premium 058 [ 6/1/2019 205,000 2.160% 172,369 377,369 377,369
------------------ 12/1/2019 145,531 145,531
Total Sources 7,650,000.00( 158 | 6/1/2020 90,000 2.340% 145,531 235,531 381,062
12/1/2020 144,478 144,478
258 | 6/1/2021 195,000 2.530% 144,478 339,478 483,956
USES 12/1/2021 142,011 142,011
358 | 6/1/2022 70,000 2.710% 142,011 212,011 354,022
Deposit to Construction Account 7,500,000.00 12/1/2022 141,063 141,063
Deposit to Reserve Account 458 | 6/1/2023 0 2.920% 141,063 141,063 282,125
Capitalized Interest Account 0.00 12/1/2023 141,063 141,063
Municipal Bond Insurance 558 | 6/1/2024 245,000 3.120% 141,063 386,063 527,125
Underwriters' Discount ($12.50 per bond) 95,625.00 12/1/2024 137,241 137,241
Costs of Issuance 51,000.00| 6.58 | 6/1/2025 380,000 3.320% 137,241 517,241 654,481
Accrued Interest 12/1/2025 130,933 130,933
Rounding Amount 3,375.00| 7.58 | 6/1/2026 395,000 3.490% 130,933 525,933 656,865
------------------ 12/1/2026 124,040 124,040
Total Uses 7,650,000.00( 858 | 6/1/2027 405,000 3.630% 124,040 529,040 653,080
12/1/2027 116,689 116,689
958 | 6/1/2028 420,000 3.730% 116,689 536,689 653,378
ASSUMPTIONS 12/1/2028 108,856 108,856
1058 | 6/1/2029 435,000 3.810% 108,856 543,856 652,712
Dated Date 11/1/2018 12/1/2029 100,569 100,569
Delivery Date 11/1/2018| 1158 | 6/1/2030 455,000 3.890% 100,569 555,569 656,139
First Interest Date 6/1/2019 12/1/2030 91,720 91,720
First Principal Date 6/1/2019| 1258 | 6/1/2031 470,000 3.970% 91,720 561,720 653,439
Last Principal Date 6/1/2038 12/1/2031 82,390 82,390
1358 | 6/1/2032 490,000 4.050% 82,390 572,390 654,780
12/1/2032 72,468 72,468
14.58 | 6/1/2033 510,000 4.130% 72,468 582,468 654,935
12/1/2033 61,936 61,936
15.58 | 6/1/2034 530,000 4.190% 61,936 591,936 653,872
Arbitrage Yield 4.04307% 12/1/2034 50,833 50,833
TIC 4.17553% 16.58 | 6/1/2035 555,000 4.250% 50,833 605,833 656,665
AlC 4.24712% 12/1/2035 39,039 39,039
Average Life 12.58 Years 17.58 | 6/1/2036 575,000 4.300% 39,039 614,039 653,078
12/1/2036 26,676 26,676
18.58 | 6/1/2037 600,000 4.340% 26,676 626,676 653,353
12/1/2037 13,656 13,656
19.58 | 6/1/2038 625,000 4.370% 13,656 638,656 652,313
12/1/2038
7,650,000 3,914,745 11,564,745 11,564,745
Scale: MMD as of 2-15-2017 + 30 bps for credit (Aa2/BQ) + 100 bps timing.

Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC

3/4/2017






City of Carroll, lowa EXHIBIT 4c
Proposed G. O. Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021 Scenario 4 - GO Bonds Issue Capacity in 2018 & 2021
$7.5M in 2018 and $5M in 2021

SOURCES & USES DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
SOURCES Debt Annual
Date Principal Coupon Interest Service Debt Service
Par Amount of Notes 5,115,000.00
Accrued Interest
Premium 058 | 6/1/2022 0 2.410% 126,956 126,956 126,956
------------------- 12/1/2022 108,820 108,820
Total Sources 5,115,000.00 | 158 | 6/1/2023 0  2.590% 108,820 108,820 217,640
12/1/2023 108,820 108,820
258 | 6/1/2024 0 2.780% 108,820 108,820 217,640
USES 12/1/2024 108,820 108,820
358 | 6/1/2025 170,000  2.960% 108,820 278,820 387,640
Deposit to Construction Account 5,000,000.00 12/1/2025 106,304 106,304
Deposit to Reserve Account 458 | 6/1/2026 175,000 3.170% 106,304 281,304 387,608
Capitalized Interest Account (0.00) 12/1/2026 103,530 103,530
Municipal Bond Insurance 0.00 | 558 | 6/1/2027 185,000 3.370% 103,530 288,530 392,060
Underwriters' Discount ($12.50 per bond) 63,937.50 12/1/2027 100,413 100,413
Costs of Issuance 48,000.00 | 658 | 6/1/2028 160,000  3.570% 100,413 260,413 360,826
Accrued Interest 12/1/2028 97,557 97,557
Rounding Amount 3,062.50 | 7.58 | 6/1/2029 165,000 3.740% 97,557 262,557 360,114
------------------- 12/1/2029 94,471 94,471
Total Uses 5,115,000.00 | 858 | 6/1/2030 170,000  3.880% 94,471 264,471 358,943
12/1/2030 91,173 91,173
958 | 6/1/2031 180,000  3.980% 91,173 271,173 362,347
ASSUMPTIONS 12/1/2031 87,591 87,591
1058 | 6/1/2032 185,000  4.060% 87,591 272,591 360,183
Dated Date 11/1/2021 12/1/2032 83,836 83,836
Delivery Date 11/1/2021| 1158 | 6/1/2033 195,000  4.140% 83,836 278,836 362,672
First Interest Date 6/1/2022 12/1/2033 79,799 79,799
First Principal Date 6/1/2022| 12.58 | 6/1/2034 200,000 4.220% 79,799 279,799 359,599
Last Principal Date 6/1/2041 12/1/2034 75,579 75,579
1358 | 6/1/2035 210,000  4.300% 75,579 285,579 361,159
12/1/2035 71,064 71,064
1458 | 6/1/2036 220,000  4.380% 71,064 291,064 362,129
Yield Calculations: 12/1/2036 66,246 66,246
1558 | 6/1/2037 230,000  4.440% 66,246 296,246 362,493
Arbitrage Yield 4.38609% 12/1/2037 61,140 61,140
TIC 4.50817% 16.58 | 6/1/2038 240,000  4.500% 61,140 301,140 362,281
AIC 4.60122% 12/1/2038 55,740 55,740
Average Life 14.37 Years 17.58 | 6/1/2039 775,000 4.550% 55,740 830,740 886,481
12/1/2039 38,109 38,109
18.58 | 6/1/2040 810,000  4.590% 38,109 848,109 886,218
12/1/2040 19,520 19,520
19.58 | 6/1/2041 845,000  4.620% 19,520 864,520 884,039
12/1/2041
5,115,000 3,244,020 8,359,020 8,359,020
Scale: MMD as of 2-15-17 + 30 bps for credit (Aa2/BQ) + 125 bps timing.

Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC 3/4/2017





		Capital Projects

		Capital Projects Summary - Final








City of Carroll
4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager u\’\’@ el
DATE: March 9, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

1. Library Board (meets 3 or 4" Monday of month) —

2. Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —
3. Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) — March 8, 2017
4. Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2 Monday of month) — February 21 and March 2, 2017
5. Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) —
6. Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
7. Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) — February 23,2017
8. Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —
9. Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF MARCH 8, 2017

The Carroll Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on March 8, 2017,
5:17 PM, in the Farner Government Building, Mayor’s Office. Present: Ron Juergens, Thomas
Loeck, Pat Mack, Katie McQueen, and Jayne Pietig. Absent: John Horbach, Lisa Lampe, Jean
Ludwig and Pat Venteicher. Also present: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager, David Bruner,

City Attorney and Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official: *Commissioner Thomas Loeck

presided.

ce-chairperson.

Venteicher. Motion carried.

%
.

¢viewed the zoning text amendments to the A-

amendments. Neil Bockjre \,n)ting Carroll County Board of Supervisors, spoke in support of
the amendments. No oné appeared to oppose the zoning text amendments. Notice of public
hearing was published in the Daily Times Herald. The public hearing was closed at 5:26PM.
MOTION by Juergens, second by Macke, to recommend to the City Council approval of the
zoning text amendments to the A-2 and A-P Zoning Districts as presented. All present voted

aye. Absent: Horbach, Lampe, Ludwig and Venteicher. Motion carried.

k % %k %k ok kK






MOTION by Juergens, second by McQueen, to adjourn at 5:27 PM. All present voted
Aye. Absent: Horbach, Lampe, Ludwig and Venteicher. Motion carried.

Thomas Loeck, Chairperson Michael J. Pogge-Weaver, City Manager






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

Special Meeting

A special meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission was
-held on Tuesday, February 21, 2017, at Vice—Chairman

Siemann's office. Members in attendance were Greg Siemann,
Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton. Commission member Gene
Vincent attended via telephone. Also attending were Mr.

Jeff Minnich, Attorney and Carol Schoeppner, recording
secretary. Vice—-Chairman Siemann conducted the 5:00 P.M.

meeting. ,

The Commission discussed the Airport Zoning Laws and the
Carroll County Zoning Laws. It was discussed that Comm.
Greg Siemann will present the Commission's case for denying
a request for a variance on the height of Loren Danner's
grain leg, which penetrates 61 feet into controlled air
space. A motion by Comm. Wittrock and seconded by Comm.
Fulton was made to have Jeff Minich, Attorney represent
the Carroll Airport Commission at the Public Hearing with
the Board of Adjustments on March 2nd. Motion carried
by Commissioners Siemann, Wittrock, Fulton and Vincent
via phone. A motion by Comm. Fulton and seconded by Comm.
Wittrock was made to have a meeting at 6:45 P.M. before
the Public Hearing at the Court House on March 2nd. Motion
carried by Commissioners Siemann, Wittrock, Fulton and

Vincent via phone.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Fulton
and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was made to adjourn at

5:46 P.M..

Chairman, Vice—-Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

Special Meeting

A Special Meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission acting
as the Carroll Airport Zoning Commission was held on March
2, 2017 at the Court House. Members of the Carroll Airport
Zoning Commission were Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin

Wittrock .and Dick Fulton. Also attending were Mr, Jeff
Minnich Attorney, Don Mensen, airport manager and Carol
Schoeppner, recording secretary. Vice~Chairman Siemann

conducted the 6:45 P.M. meeting.

"The Board of Adjustments called the meeting to order at
7:35 P.M.. Mr. Loren Danner presented his request for
a variance to the Carroll Airport Zoning regulation 171.05.
This variance would allow Mr. Danner to keep the grain
leg as it stands. Vice-Chairman Siemann presented a brief
history of the Carroll Airport and the investment the
FAA has on the field. He also stressed the violation
of several =zoning laws. Mr. Carl Wilbur incorrectly
granted a permit to Mr. Loren Danner for the construction
of the grain leg in question. Commissioner Kevin Wittrock
and Don Mensen, airport manger spoke on the safety issues
on the height of the grain leg. Mr. Jeff Minnich also

commented on the dissues. After all parties were heard
and gquestions answered for the Board of Adjustments, the
Board went into a closed meeting. The Board of Adjustments

did not come to a decision and would meet again at another
time.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Vincent
and seconded by Comm. Fulton was made to adjourn at 9:30
P.M..

Chairman/Vice—-Chairman

ATTEST :






Historic Preservation Commission
City of Carroll
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, February 23,2017

Venue: City Hall, Mayor’s room

The meeting opened at 10:30 am. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Barbara Hackfort.
Members in attendance: Barbara Hackfort, Vicki Gach, Joni Rutten, Carolyn Siemann and Mary
Baumbhover; absent: John DeBolt.

The agenda was approved by consensus. The minutes of the January 19, 2017, meeting were
unanimously approved as emailed with the correction in the name “Penneys” on motion by Vicki Gach,

seconded by Joni Rutten.

Agenda:

Approval of Minutes from January 19, 2017 Meeting
Review of HPC Postcard Book

Report on Plaque Project

Related Business Accounts

Adjournment. Next Meeting: TBA

e e

President Barbara reported that Vicki Gach has the pages for the planned HPC Postcard Book ready and
the proofing nearly complete for printing and can be taken to the printers — Options Ink within the next
two weeks, so final decisions affecting printing are ready to be made. A decision about the cover of the
book between a spiral cover or a perfect bond cover was made in favor of the perfect bond. Cost
estimates show that the printing will cost approximately $15 a book, with an approximate total of $7400
for 500 books. Vicki will ask the printer for a June first due date to have the book ready for sale in the
summer. The cost, cover and number to be printed decisions were approved unanimously by
acclamation.

Barbara presented the Post Card book project proposal to city council members at a recent meeting for
approval and was told to submit the costs for the city budget.

On the City Plaques project, Barbara is in the process of getting approval of owner/managers of the
buildings on Fifth Street between Adams and Main Streets, so that the plaques can be erected as soon as

printed.

Motion to adjourn was made by Joni Rutten, seconded by Carolyn Siemann and unanimously approved.

Respectfully submitted,
Mary Baumhover, Secretary

Note.: These minutes have not been officially approved











COUNCIL MEETING
FEBRUARY 27, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: LaVern Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner,
Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: Misty Boes. Mayor Eric Jensen presided
and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
*khk Kk kKkk*k
It was moved Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the minutes of the February 13, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
E R I I
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $369,216.60. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
R S i S b
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve a new Class “C” Liquor License (8
Month) with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales for Golf Services, LLC. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

EE S S e S

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
* ok ok k kK K
An ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, amending
provisions pertaining to water rates was re-introduced by Council Member Haley.
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to waive the first reading of said
ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kK
At 5:20 p.m., Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the Plans, Specifications, Form
of Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Third Street HMA Resurfacing Project. Mayor Jensen
closed said hearing at 5:22 p.m.
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1708,
Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Third Street HMA

Resurfacing Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.





* Kk Kk ik

At 5:23 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the Not to Exceed $415,000
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2017A for a monument signage project and trail
improvements. Mayor Jensen closed said hearing at 5:25 p.m.

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kaots, to approve Resolution No. 1709, Instituting
Proceedings to Take Additional Action for the Issuance of Not to Exceed $415,000 General
Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2017A. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes.
Motion carried.

*ok ok k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1710,
Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed $415,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes,
Series 2017A, and Levying a Tax for the Payment Thereof. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1711, Farm
Lease with the Carroll Area FFA Chapter to farm crops of approximately six acres of the city
cemetery property. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Dirkx, to postpone until the March 13, 2017 council
meeting the discussion of the removal of several mid-block street lights. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK K

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1712, Custodial
Services Contract with New Hope Employment Resources which increases the weekly fee from
$194.00 to $244.60. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK K

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1713, Juvenile
Procedure Policy for the Carroll Police Department. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
Boes. Motion carried.

* ok k k kK K

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve the purchase of two pickup
trucks (one for Engineering and one for the Water Division), without rear sliding windows, from
Wittrock Motor Company at their bid prices of $20,120.00, with an optional integral tool box at





a cost of $1,178.00, and $19,620.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion
carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve the purchase of a medium duty
truck for the Street Division from O’Halloran International at their bid price of $149,410.01. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Dirkx, to approve the purchase of a 72” front mount
mower for the Golf Course from Van Wall Equipment at their bid price of $23,625.00 less trade-
in of $4,500.00 for a final price of $19,125.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes.
Motion carried.
R S i b
Susanne Gerlach, PFM Financial Advisors LLC, presented and discussed bonding
options with Council. No Council action taken.
R S i b
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to adjourn at 7:23 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139
/KA

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerkjgg:% )

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

DATE: March2,2017

SUBJECT: FY 2017/2018 Budget
1. Public Hearing
2. Resolution Adopting the Annual Budget

Attached is a Resolution adopting the FY 2017/2018 Budget. A public hearing needs to be held
and any changes to the budget need to be made before the Resolution is adopted.

The proposed budget notice of public hearing was published in the Daily Times Herald on
February 24, 2017 which is within the requirements of State of lowa Code. A copy of the detailed
budget that will be filed with the State of Iowa is also attached for your review.

If you have any questions, please stop by the office or call.

RECOMMENDATION: At the close of the public hearing, Council approval of the Resolution
adopting the Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Budget.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2018.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:

1. That the Certification of Taxes with a total tax rate of 11.59800 for FY 2017/2018 be

approved.
2. That the Budget Estimate that was published on February 24, 2017 be approved as

published.
3. That the detailed budget showing estimated revenues and expenditures by program which
support the Certification of Taxes and Budget Estimate be approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Mayor and City Clerk are directed to certify this Resolution,
make all filings as required by law and set up the City’s books in accordance with the summary
and details as adopted.

ADOPTED AND PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA,
this 13th day of March, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






Aug-18 Form 635.1 Depariment of Management

Adoption of Budget and Certification of City Taxes 1 I

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 - ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 Resolution No.:

The City of: Carroll County Name: CARROLL Date Budget Adopted:

(Date) xfoex

The below-signed certifies that the City Council, on the date stated above, lawfully approved the named resolution adopling a budget for next fiscal year, as summarized on this and the supporting pages.
Attached is Long Term Debt Schedule Form 703 which lists any and all of the debt service obligations of the City.

712-792-1000

e I e A Snatur
County Auditor Date Stamp January 1, 2016 Property Valuations
With Gas & Electric Without Gas & Electric Lest Officlal Census
Regular 2a 481,091,110 471,623,092 10,103
DEBT SERVICE 3a 515,496,419 3v 506,028,401 | l
Ag Land 4a 447,978

TAXES LEVIED

(A} (8) ©)
Code Dollar Request with Property Taxes
Limit Purpose Utility Replacement Levied Rate

Sec

(384)
12(8)  0.67500 Contract for use of Bridge

12(10)  0.95000 Opr & Maint publicly owned Transit

12(11)  AmtNec Rent, Ins. Maint of Civic Center

12(12) 013500 Opr & Maint of City owned Civic Center
12(13)  0.06750 Planning a Sanitary Disposal Project
12(14)  0.27000 Aviation Authority (under sec.330A.15)
12(15)  0.06750 Levee Impr. fund in special charter city
12(17)  AmtNec Liability, property & self insurance costs
12(21)  AmtNec Support of a Local Emerg.Mgmt.Comm.
(384) Voted Other Permissible Levies

12(1) 013500 Instrumental/Vocal Music Groups

12(2)  0.81000 Memorial Building

12(3) 043500 Symphony Orchestra

12(4) 027000 Cultural & Scientific Facilities

12(5)  As Voted County Bridge

12(6) 135000 Missi or Missouri River Bridge Const.
12(9)  0.03375 Aid to a Transit Company

12(16)  0.20500 Maintain Institution received by gift/devise
12(18)  1.00000 City Emergency Medical District

12(20) 027000 Support Public Library

28E.22  1.50000 Unified Law Enforcement

Total General Fund Regular Levies (5 thru 24) 25

3844 3.00375 Ag Land 26
Total General Fund Tax Levies (25 + 26)

Special Revenue Levies
3848 0.27000 Emergency (if general fund at levy limit)

[eHejlojla]lelellole]a)

= i=li === === =]l =N}

4,021,110
1,346
4,022,456

3.00375
t Add

0 0

3846  AmtNec Police & Fire Retirement 29 230,506 0.48875
Amt Nec FICA & IPERS (if general fund at levy limit) 30 417,203 0.88461
Rules  AmtNec Other Employee Benefits 31 197,322 0.41839
Total Employee Benefit Levies (29,30,31) 32 845,031 1.79175
Sub Total Special Revenue Levies (28+32) 845,031
Valuation
386 As Req With Gas & Elec Without Gas & Elec : ! bR eacand
SSMID1 » ®
SSMID2 ®
SSMID3 » ®
SSMID4 @« ®
SSMID5S w ®
SSMID6 @« ®)
SSMID7 o ®
SSMID8 @ ®)
Total Special Revenue Levies 862,00 845,031
3844 AmtNec Debt Service Levy 76.10(6) 40 659,906 40 647,787 70 1.28014

0
11.58800

347 oesoo  Capital Projects  (Capital Improv. Reserve) a1 o 0
Total Property Taxes (27+39+40+41) 42 5,625,090 4 5,515,274

COUNTY AUDITOR - | certify the budget is in compliance with ALL the following:
Budgets that DO NOT meet ALL the criteria below are not statutorily compliant & must be returned to the city for correction.

The prescribed Notice of Public Hearing Budget Estimate (Form 631.1) was lawfully published, or posted if and ized, filed proof was
2) Budget hearing notices were published or posted not less than 10 days, nor more than 20 days, prior to the budget hearing.

3) Adopted property taxes do not exceed published or posted amounts.

4) Adopled expenditures do not exceed published or posted amounts in each of the nine program areas, or In total.

5) Number of the resolution adopting the budget has been included at the fop of this form.

6) The budget file uploaded to the SUBMIT Area malched the paper copy certified by the city to this office.

7) Thelong term debt schedule (Form 703) shows sufficient payment amounts to pay the G.O. debt certified by the city to this office.

{ Courty Audtor)






CHECK CITY VALUATIONS

Taxable Valuations By Class By L.evy Authority
100%Valuations By Class By Levy Authority

Commercial & Industrial Replacement Claim Estimation

This sheet has been designed to allow each city to estimate the amount of property tax reimbursement that will be received from the State for each fund.

The City of Carroll
(A) ® © (D}
Commercial - Non-TIF  Commerical - TIF Industrial - Non-TIF Industrial - TIF
1 Taxable | 122,636,892 132,536,194 12,061,082 ! 100,555
100% Assessed|: 139,878,346 32,536,194 13,412,375 100,555
REPLACEMENT $ FILLS TO:
3 General Fund $150,598 |[REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (C)
4 Special Fund $31,648 |REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (D)
5 Debt Fund $22,611 IREVENUES, LINE 18, COL (F)
6 | Capital Reserve Fund $0 |REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (G)

REPLACEMENT PAYMENT PERCENTAGE

Beginning in FY 2017-2018, the amount of commercial & industrial replacement payments paid by the State of lowa to local governments becomes
limited by the total amount of payments made in FY 2016-2017. This limitation of total dollars available for repayment of commercial & industrial
replacement claims may cause all payments to local governments to be pro-rated. The amount of proratation necessary for the budget year will not be
known until August, but the dropdown below will allow the estimated commercial & industrial replacement payments to be reduced by a selected
proration percentage.

To reduce that estimated amount of commercial & industrial replacement payment budgeted for the coming fiscal year, complete an esitmation of the
replacement payment above. Once complete, select a proration percentage from the list below. The proration percentage will limit the amount of
estimated replacement payment budgeted. This will hopefully prevent an over estimation in the budget year revenues.

* Please input the amount of revenue being received from any grants or reimbursements from the State of lowa, excluding the replacement amounts
on lines 3 through 6 above. Separate the revenues by fund receiving the money.

A (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
General Special Revenue TIF Sp. Revenue Debt Service Capital Projects Proprietary

[other state Grants & Reimbursements | 1s] $6,604 | $4,005 | | | $1,020,000' |






Form FBW

Department of Management

Fund Balance Worksheet for City of Carroll
TIF Total Grand
General |Special Rev Special Rev Debt Serv Capt Proj Permanent | Government | Proprietary Total

(1) (A) (B) _(C) (D) (E) (G) (H) (n (J)
-Annual Report FY 2016 c e e . '
Beginning Fund Balance July 1  (pg 5, line 134) * 1 3,549,536 2,392,602 64,170 1,825,629 1,791,887 454,978 10,078,802 8,263,422 18,342,224
Actual Revenues Except Beg Bal (pg 5, line 132) * 2 7,599,663 3,694,771 907,877 1,120,573 3,581,396 20,337 16,924,617 5,503,329 22,427,946
Actual Expenditures Except End Bal (pg 12, line 259) 3 7,086,099 3,172,063 911,402 2,850,790 2,561,695 0 16,582,049 6,539,397 23,121,446
Ending Fund Balance June 30 (pg 12, line 261) * 4 4,063,100 2,915,310 60,645 95,412 2,811,588 475,315 10,421,370 7,227,354 17,648,724

T Special

2) General Spec Rev Rev Debt Serv Capt Proj Permanent Tot Govt Proprietary { Grand Total

™ _Re-Estimated FY 2017 ' . B ey 0y .
_Beginning Fund Balance 5 4,063,100 2,915,310 60,645 95,412 2,811,588 475,315 10,421,370 7,227,354 17,648,724
Re-Est Revenues 6 7,316,171 3,740,538 812,839 1,058,986 6,044,667 21,700 18,994,901 7,464,760 26,459,661
Re-Est Expenditures 7 8,864,144 5,340,350 894,050 1,062,338 4,760,712 0 20,921,594 7,408,663 28,330,257
Ending Fund Balance 8 2,515,127 1,315,498 -20,566 92,060 4,095,543 497,015 8,494,677 7,283,451 15,778,128
TIF . Special
3) General Spec Rev Rev Debt Serv Capt Proj Permanent Tot Govt Proprietary | Grand Total
_Beginning Fund Balance 9 2,515,127 315,498 -20,566 92,060 4,095,543 497,015 8,494,677 7,283,451 15,778,128
Revenues 10 7,414,492 3,780,067 814,052 1,091,031 5,686,082 17,200 18,802,924 5,039,809 23,842,733
Expenditures 11 7,929,205 3,414,489 711,068 1,098,374 4,805,482 0 17,958,618 4,947,039 22,905,657
Ending Fund Balance 12 2,000,414 1,681,076 82,418 84,717 4,976,143 514,215 9,338,983 7,376,221 16,715,204
* The figures in section (1) are taken from FORM F-66(IA-2) STATE OF IOWA FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

e

The remaining two sections are filled in by the software once ALL worksheets are completed.






Form 631 E P1

CITYOF Carroll

RE-ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 1

RE-ESTIMATED Fiscal Year Ending

Department of Management

Fiscal Years

TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES GENERAL REVENUE REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS | PERMANENT| PROPRIETARY 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) () (K)
PUBLIC SAFETY

Police Department/Crime Prevention

1,562,529

Jail

Emergency Management

Flood Control

1

2

3

4
Fire Department 5 111,611

Ambulance 6
Building Inspections 7 144,706
Miscellaneous Protective Services 8 208,007

Animal Control ) 9
Other Public Safety 10 53,500
TOTAL (lines 71-10) 11 2,080,353

PUBLIC WORKS
Roads, Bridges, & Sidewalks

42,155

811,925

Parking - Meter and Off-Street 13
Street Lighting 14 173,000
Traffic Control and Safety 15
Snow Removal 16 114,130
_Highway Engineering 17
Street Cleaning 18 31,477
Airport (if not Enterprise) 19 171,500
Garbage (if not Enterprise) 20 642,980
Other Public Works 21 258,734 160,590
TOTAL (lines 12 - 21) 22 1,288,369 1,118,122

HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES

Welfare Assistance 23
_City Hospital 24
Payments to Private Hospitals 25
Health Regulation and Inspection 26

Water, Air, and Mosquito Control

Community Mental Health

Other Health and Social Services

111,945

TOTAL (lines 23 - 29)

111,945

CULTURE & RECREATION

Library Services 31 488,644 12,000 426,023
Museum, Band and Theater 32 56,765 56,765 10,538
Parks 33 728,360 458,282
Recreation 34 1,885,523 8,000 1,488,541
Cemetery 35 180,998 137,320
Community Center, Zoo, & Marina 36 0 0
Other Culture and Recreation 37 1,000 1,000 412

TOTAL (fines 37 - 37) 38 3,341,290 20,000 3,361,290 2,521,116

1,568,329

1,478,254

0 0

0 0

0 0
111,611 137,180
0 0
144,706 139,039
208,007 181,353
0

173,000

164,178

0 0

114,130 125,259
0 0

31,477 19,539
171,500 162,400
642,980 639,722
419,324 341,575
2,406,491 2,065,192

100,325






Form 631 E P2 CITY OF Carroll

Department of Management

RE-ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 2

RE-ESTIMATED Fiscal Year Ending 2017 Fiscal Years
TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES CONT. GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT | PROPRIETARY 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) ()] ) (K)
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT i i
Community Beautification 39 0
Economic Development 40 69,525 69,525 66,150
Housing and Urban Renewal 41 0 21,685
Planning & Zoning 42 1,000
Other Com & Econ Development 43 59,400
44 BRI BRI T
TOTAL (lines 39 - 44) 45| 129,925 ’ '
GENERAL GOVERNMENT g i
Mayor, Council, & City Manager 46 28,701 , ,
Clerk, Treasurer, & Finance Adm. 47 474,411 474,411 433,467
Elections 48 5,000 5,000 5,034
_Legal Services & City Attorney 49 44,685 44,685 38,445
City Hall & General Buildings 50 94,001 94,091 84,484
Tort Liability 51 287,147 287,147 274,473
Other General Government 52 267,100 267,100 112,924
TOTAL (lines 46-52) 53 1,201,135 0 0 1,201,135 974,942
DEBT SERVICE 54 1,062,338 1,062,338 2,850,790
Gov Capital Projects 55 3,921,187 3,921,187 2,417,868
TIF Capital Projects 56 839,525 839,525 133,827
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 57 4,760,712 4,760,712 2,551,695
TOTAL Governmental Activities Expenditures i
(lines 11+22+30+38+44+52+53+54) 58 4,760,712 15,119,989 13,147,922
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES
Proprietary: Enterprise & Budgeted ISF s I
Water Utility 59k ,309,891 ,309,891 1,092,471
Sewer Utility 60 1,094,256 1,094,256 627,802
Electric Utility 61F: 0 0
Gas Utility 62 0 0
Airport 63 0 [
Landfil/Garbage 64 0 0
Transit 65f: 0 0
Cable TV, Internet & Telephone 66} 0 0
Housing Authority 67F 0 0
Storm Water Utility 68} 6,500 6,500 147,530
Other Business Type (city hosp., ISF, parking, etc.) 69! 0 0
Enterprise  DEBT SERVICE 70 681,320 681,320 675,300
Enterprise  CAPITAL PROJECTS 71 2,762,241 2,762,241 1,988,345
Enterprise  TIF CAPITAL PROJECTS 72k 0 0
TOTAL BUSINESS TYPE EXPENDITURES (lines 56- 68)  73}: : H : H 5,854,208 5,854,208 4,531,548
TOTAL ALL "EXPENDITURES (Imes 58+74) 74 8,153,017 1,143,922 0 1,062,338 4,760,712 0 5,854,208 20,974,197 17,679,470
Regular Transfers Out 75 711,127 4,196,428} ; 1,067,455 5,975,010 3,467,507
Internal TIF Loan Transfers Out 76 894,050 487,000 1,381,050 1,974,469
Total ALL Transfers Out 77 711,127 4,196,428 894 050 0 0 0 1,554,455 7,356,080 5,441,976
Total Expenditures and Other Fin Uses (lines 73+74) 78 8,864,144 5,340,350 894,050 1,062,338 4,760,712 0 7,408,663 28,330,257 23,121,446
Ending Fund Balance June 30 79 2,51 5,127| 1,315,498 -20,566] 92,060 4,095,543 497,015 7,283,451 15,778,128 17,648,724

THE USE OF THE CONTINUING APPROPRIATION IS VOLUNTARY. SUCH EXPENDITURES DO NOT REQUIRE AN AMENDMENT. HOWEVER THE ORIGINAL AMOUNT OF THE CAPITAL PROJECT

MUST HAVE APPEARED ON A PREVIOUS YEAR'S BUDGET TO OBTAIN THE SPENDING AUTHORITY. THE CONTINUING APPROPRIATION CAN NOT BE FOR A YEAR PRIOR TO THE ACTUAL YEAR.
CONTINUING APPROPRIATIONS END WITH THE ACTUAL YEAR. SEE INSTRUCTIONS.






Form 631.D

(A

(B)

CITY OF

Carroll

RE-ESTIMATED REVENUES DETAIL

Department of Management

RE-ESTIMATED Fiscal Year Ending 2017 Fiscal Years
TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT PROPRIETARY 2017 2016
€) (D) (E) (F) (©) H U] K

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Taxes Levied on Property

4,033,135

835,500

Less: Uncollected Property Taxes - Levy Year

Net Current Property Taxes (line 7 minus line 2)

4,033,135

835,500

Delinquent Property Taxes

653,230

653,230

TIF Revenues

Other City Taxes:

21,865

5,458,701

4] 0
5,521,865 5,459,701
0 0

806,041 896,827

Utility Tax Replacement Excise Taxes 6
Utility francise tax _ (fowa Code Chapter 364.2) 7 68,000 69,352
Parimutuel wager tax 8 0 0
Gaming wager tax 9 0 ¢}
Mobile Home Taxes 10 0 9]
Hotel/Motel Taxes 11 220,000 220,000 259,272
Other Local Option Taxes 12 1,469,848 1,469,848 1,400,002
Subtotal - Other City Taxes (lines 6 thru 12) 13 288,000 1,469,848 1,757,848 1,728,626
Licenses & Permits 14 64,775 e 64,775 82,993
Use of Money & Property 15 58,338 10,975 2,200 77,180 161,343 153,235
Intergovernmental: : HHE B

Federal Grants & Reimbursements

Road Use Taxes

1,212,360

Other State Grants & Reimbursements 18 164, 36,287 4,748 23,726 255,984
Local Grants & Reimbursements 19 61,967
Subtotal - Intergovernmental (lines 16 thru 19) 20 226,605 1,248,647 4,748

Charges for Fees & Service:

780,000 562
1,212,360 1,248,521
485,383 290,791

Water Utility 21 1,436,500 1,436,500 1,398,764
Sewer Utility 22 2,129,000 2,129,000 2,047,445
Electric Utility 23 0 0
Gas Utility 24 0 0
Parking 25 0 0
Airport 26 0 0
Landfill/Garbage 27 520,000 520,000 511,519
Hospital 28 0 0
Transit 29 o] 46,370
Cable TV, Internet & Telephone 30 0 0
Housing Authority 31 9] 0
Storm Water Utility 32 256,500 256,500 260,109
Other Fees & Charges for Service 33 1,145,949 5,000 1,150,949 1,162,961
Subtotal - Charges for Service (lines 27 thru 33) 34 1,665,949 5,000 0 0 3,822,000 5,492,949 5,427,168
Special Assessments 35 ; 0 0
Miscellaneous 36 202,920 175,800 57,300 477,085 381,897
Other Financing Sources: i
Regular Operating Transfers In 37 776,449 159,003 352,736 3,687,127 999,695 5,975,010 3,467,507
Internal TIF Loan Transfers In 38 29,294 487,000 864,756 1,381,050 1,974,469
Subtotal ALL Operating Transfers In 39 776,449 159,003 0 382,030 4,174,127 0 1,864,451 7,356,060 5,441,976
Proceeds of Debt  (Excluding TIF Internal Borrowine 40 648,156 1,633,829 2,281,985 910,000
Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales 41 0 0
Subtotal-Other Financing Sources (ines 36 thru 38) 42 776,449 159,003 0 382,030 4,822,283 0 3,498,280 9,638,045 6,351,976
Total Revenues except for beginning fund balance I8 5 sl
(lines 3, 4, 5, 12, 13, 14, 19, 33, 34, 35, & 39) 43 316,171 ,740,538 ,058, ,044, , 464,760 26,459,661 22,427,946
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 44 4,063,100 2,915,310 60,645 95,412 2,811,588 475,315 7,227,354 17,648,724 18,342,224
TOTAL REVENUES & BEGIN BALANCE gnoes 47+47) 45 11,379,271 6,655,848 873,484 1,154,398 8,856,255 497,015 14,692,114 44,108,385 40,770,170






Form 631 A P1 CITY OF Carroll

Department of Management

EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 1

Fiscal Year Ending 2018 Fiscal Years
TIF
. SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT [PROPRIETARY 2018 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) ) (K) (L)
PUBLIC SAFETY T ‘
Police Department/Crime Prevention 1 1,618,308 1,624,108 1,568,329 1,478,254
Jail 2 0 0 0
Emergency Management 3 9] 0 0
Flood Control 4 0 0 0
Fire Department 5 119,686 119,686 111,611 137,180
Ambulance 6 0 0 0
Building Inspections 7 150,749 150,749 144,706 139,039
Miscellaneous Protective Services 8 214,928 214,928 208,007 181,353
Animal Control 9 0 0 0
Other Public Safety 10 3,500 53,500 2,505
TOTAL (lines 1-10) 11 2,112,971 2,086,153 1,938,331
PUBLIC WORKS i Il
Roads, Bridges, & Sidewalks 12 889,967 854,080 519
Parking - Meter and Off-Street 13 0 0 0
Street Lighting 14 185,000 185,000 173,000 164,178
Traffic Control and Safety 15 0 0 0
Snow Removal 16 113,130 114,130 125,259
_Highway Engineering 17 0 0 0
Street Cleaning 18 31,477 31,477 19,539
Airport (if not Enterprise) 19 183,900 183,900 171,500 162,400
Garbage (if not Enterprise) 20 668,980 668,980 642,980 639,722
Other Public Works 21 226,989 390,374 419,324 341,575
TOTAL (lines 12 - 21) 22 1,307,024 2,462,828 2,406,491 2,065,192
HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES
Welfare Assistance 23
_City Hospital 24
_Payments to Private Hospitals 25
Health Regulation and Inspection 26
Water, Air, and Mosquito Control 27
Community Mental Health 28
Other Health and Social Services 29 121,445 121,445 111,945 100,325
TOTAL (lines 23 - 29) 30 121,445 121,445 111,945 100,325
CULTURE & RECREATION
Library Services 31 498,945 503,945 X
Museum, Band and Theater 32 21,826 21,826 56,765 10,538
Parks 33 711,839 751,839 728,360 458,282
Recreation 34 1,624,473 1,692,473 1,893,523 1,488,541
Cemetery 35 143,490 143,490 180,998 137,320
Community Center, Zoo, & Marina 36 0 0 0
Other Culture and Recreation 37 950 950 1,000 412
TOTAL (lines 31 - 37) 38 3,001,523 3,114,523 3,361,290 2,521,116






Form 631 AP2

Fiscal Year Ending 2018 Fiscal Years
TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES CONT. GENERAL | REVENUES | REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS | PERMANENT {PROPRIETARY] 2018 2017 2016
(B) ©) (D) (E) (F) (G (H) (I J) (K) (L)

CITY OF Carroll

EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 2

Department of Management

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Community Beautification

Economic Development

Housing and Urban Renewal 41

Planning & Zoning 42

Other Com & Econ Development 43

i ESSEHHRR R B i BHBHIHHERES Huni RS i stinns) HEESSHHSEEE S R ER IR SRR
TOTAL (lines 39 - 44) 45 133,900
GENERAL GOVERNMENT Eissamsssgsssssssissssssimlsss i s e s i i
Mayor, Council, & City Manager 46 28,669 28,669 118
Clerk, Treasurer, & Finance Adm. 47 521,277 521,277 433,467
Elections 48 10,000 10,000 5,000 5,034
_Legal Services & City Attorney 49 45,094 45,094 44,685 38,445
City Hall & General Buildings 50 83,798 83,798 94,091 84,484
Tort Liability 51 301,504 301,504 287,147 274,473
Other General Government 52 67,800 67,800 267,100 112,924
TOTAL (lines 46 - 52) 53 1,058,142 0 Q : 1,058,142 1,201,135 974,942
DEBT SERVICE 54 1,098,374 1,098,374 1,062,338 2,850,790
Gov Capital Projects 55 2,497,482 2,497,482 3,921,187 2,417,868
TIF Capital Projects 56 2,308,000 2,308,000 839,525 133,827
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 57 4,805,482 4,805,482 4,760,712 2,551,695
TOTAL Government Activities Expenditures
(lines 11+22+30+38+45+53+54+57) 58 7,729,205 1,274,604 1,098,374 4,805,482 14,907,665 15,119,989 13,147,922
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES
Proprietary: Enterprise & Budgeted ISF :

Water Utility 59 1,412,857 1,412,857 1,309,891 1,092,471
Sewer Utility 60 1,221,922, 1,221,922 1,094,256 627,902
Electric Utility 61 0 0 0
Gas Utility 62 0 0 0
Airport 63 0 0 0
Landfill/Garbage 64 0 0 0
Transit 65 0 0 0
Cable TV, Internet & Telephone 66 0 0 0
Housing Authority 67 0 0 0
Storm Water Utility 68 6,500 6,500 6,500 147,530
Other Business Type (city hosp., ISF, parking, etc.) 69 0 0 0
Enterprise  DEBT SERVICE 70 688,000 688,000 681,320 675,300
Enterprise  CAPITAL PROJECTS 71 650,000 650,000 2,762,241 1,988,345
Enterprise TIF CAPITAL PROJECTS 72 0 0 0
TOTAL Business Type Expenditures (lines 59 - 73) 73 3,979,279 3,979,279 5,854,208 4,531,548
TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES (lines 58+74) 74 7,729,205 1,274,604 0 1,098,374 4,805,482 0 3,979,279 18,886,944 20,974,197 17,679,470
Regular Transfers Out 75 200,000 2,139,885 402,760 2,742,645 5,975,010 3,467,507
Internal TIF Loan / Repayment Transfers Out 76 711,068 565,000 1,276,088 1,381,050 1,974,469
Total ALL Transfers Out 77 200,000 2,139,885 711,068 0 0 0 967,760 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
Total Expenditures & Fund Transfers Out gnes75:78) 3,414,489 711,068 1,098,374 4,805,482 4,947,039 22,905,657 28,330,257 23,121,446

Ending Fund Balance June 30

79

2,000,414|

1,681,076]

82,418}

84,717

4,976,143

514,215

7,376,221

16,715,204

15,778,128

17,648,724

* A continuing appropriation is the unexpended budgeted amount from a prior year's capital project. The entry is made on the Con Approps page that must accompany the budget forms if used. SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE.






Form 631 B

(A)

CITY OF

Carroll

REVENUES DETAIL
Fiscal Year Ending

2018

Department of Management
The last two columns will fill in once
the Re-Est forms are completed

Fiscal Years

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT | PROPRIETARY 2018 2017 2016
(C) (D) (F) ©) (H) U] ) K (L)

647,787

647,787

Taxes Levied on Property 1 ,022,456
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes - Levy Year 2
Net Current Property Taxes (fine 7 minus line 2) 3 4,022,456 845,031
Delinquent Property Taxes 4
TIF Revenues 5
Other City Taxes:
Utility Tax Replacement Excise Taxes 6 80,728 16,969
Utility franchise tax __ (lowa Code Chapter 364.2) 7 70,000
Parimutuel wager tax 8
Gaming wager tax g
Mobile Home Taxes 10
Hotel/Mote!l Taxes 1 220,000
Other Local Option Taxes 12 1,486,737
Subtotal - Other City Taxes (lines 6 thru 12) 13 370,728 1,503,706
Licenses & Permits 14 65,375
Use of Money & Property 15 56,575
Intergovernmental:

Federal Grants & Reimbursements

Road Use Taxes

Other State Grants & Reimbursements

157,202

il
0 22,611

l 12,119 OI

5,515,274

5,521,865

5,459,701|

0 0 0
5,515,274 5,521,865 5,459,701
0 0 0
806,041 896,827

813,552

Local Grants & Reimbursements

62,967

Subtotal - Intergovernmental (fines 76 thru 19)

Charges for Fees & Service:

220,169

Water Utility 21
Sewer Utility 22
Electric Utility 23
Gas Utility 24
Parking 25
__Airport 26
Landfill/Garbage 27 546,000
Hospital 28
Transit 29
Cable TV, Internet & Telephone 30
Housing Authority 31
Storm Water Utility 32
Other Fees & Charges for Service 33 1,158,760 5,000
Subtotal - Charges for Service (fines 27 thru 33) 34 1,704,760 5,000
Special Assessments 35
Miscellaneous 36 175,725

Other Financing Sources:
Regular Operating Transfers In

0 22,611

-
~
iy
o
Q
(=]
j=)

220,000 220,000 259,272
1,486,737 1,469,848 1,400,002
1,886,553 1,757,848 1,728,626

65,375 64,775 82,998

161,550 161,343 153,235

o
I

690,000

780,000

340,562

1,207,308 1,212,360 1,248,521

0 1,235,556 485,383 290,791
62,867 61,967 65,644

0 3,195,831 2,539,710 1,945,518

489, ,488,500 1,436,500 1,398,764
2,129,000 2,128,000 2,128,000 2,047,445
0 0 0

0 Y] 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

546,000 520,000 511,519

0 Y] 0

0 9] 46,370

0 0 0

0 0 0

256,500 256,500 256,500 260,109
1,163,760 1,150,949 1,162,961

0 0 Y 3,875,000 5,584,760 5.492,949 5,427,168
0 0 0

67,300 267,625 477,085 381,897

798,704 379,255 1,066,982 ,000 2,742, 975, 467,
Internal TIF Loan Transfers In 38 29,259 565,000 681,809 1,276,068 1,381,050 1,974,469
Subtotal ALL Operating Transfers In 39 798,704 162,704 0 408,514 1,631,982 1,016,809 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
Proceeds of Debt (Excluding TIF Intermnal Borrowing) 40 2,333,500 2,333,500 2,281,985 910,000
Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales 41 0 o] 0
Subtotal-Other Financing Sources (ines 38 thru 40) 42 798,704 162,704 408,514 3,965,482 1,016,809 6,352,213 9,638,045 6,351,976

Total Revenues except for beginning fund balance

il

(lines 3, 4, 5, 13, 14, 15, 20, 34, 35, 36, & 41) 43 414,492 3,780,067 814,052 1,091,031 5,686,082 17,200 5,039,809 23,842,733 26,459,661 22,427,946
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 44 2,515,127 1,315,498 20,566 92,060 4,005,543 497,015 7283 451 15,778,128 17,648,724 18,342,224
TOTAL REVENUES & BEGIN BALANCE gros sz 45 9,929,619 5,095,565 793 486 1,183,091 9,781,625 514,215 12,323,260 39,620,861 44,108,385 40,770,170






Form 635.2A

CITY OF Carro" Department of Management
ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 Fiscal Years
TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS 2018 2017 2016

(A) (B)
Revenues & Other Financing Sources ”HWM
Taxes Levied on Property 1 4,022,456 s s
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0
Net Current Property Taxes 3 4,022,456 845,031} 5,515,274 5,521,865 5,459,701
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 813,552 806,041 896,827
Other City Taxes 6 370,728 1,886,553 1,757,848 1,728,626
Licenses & Permits 7 65,375 i OI 65,375 64,775 82,998
Use of Money and Property 8 56,575 10,975 80,7001 161,550 161,343 153,235
Intergovernmental 9 220,169 1,243,051 ol 3,195,831 2,539,710 1,945,518
Charges for Fees & Service 10 1,704,760 3,875,000 5,584,760 5,492,949 5,427,168
Special Assessments 11 0 o} 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 175,725 67,300 267,625 477,085 381,897
Sub-Total Revenues 13 6,615,788 1,720,600 17,200 4,023,000 17,490,520 16,821,616 16,075,970
Other Financing Sources: Hi it [ I
Total Transfers In 14 798,704 0 1,631,982 1,016,809 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
Proceeds of Debt 15 0 0 2,333,500 0 2,333,500 2,281,985 910,000
Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues and Other Sources 17 7,414,492 3,780,067 814,052 1,091,031 5,686,082 17,200 5,039,809 23,842,733 26,459,661 22,427 946
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses 1
Public Safety 18 2,107,171 5,800 0 2,112,971 2,086,153 1,938,331
Public Works 19 1,307,024 1,155,804 0 2,462,828 2,406,491 2,065,192
Health and Social Services 20 121,445 0 0 121,445 111,945 100,325
Culture and Recreation 21 3,001,523 113,000 0 3,114,523 3,361,290 2,521,116
Community and Economic Development 22 133,900 0 0 133,900 129,925 145,531
General Government 23 1,058,142 0 0 1,058,142 1,201,135 974,942
Debt Service 24 0 0 0 1,098,374 1,062,338 2,850,790
Capital Projects 25 0 0 0 ,805, 4,805,482 4,760,712 2,551,695
Total Government Activities Expenditures 26 7,729,205 1,274,604 0 1,098,374 4,805,482 i 14,907,6765 15,119,989 13,147,922
Business Type Proprietray: Enterprise & ISF 27 | I 979,279 3,979,279 5,854,208 4,531,548
Total Gov & Bus Type Expenditures 28 7,729,205 1,274,604 0 1,098,374 4,805,482 0 3,979,279 18,886,944 20,974,197 17,679,470
Total Transfers Out 29 200,000 2,139,885 711,068 0 0 0 967,760} 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
Total ALL Expenditures/Fund Transfers Out 30 7,929,205 3,414,489 711,068 1,098,374 4,805,482 0 4,947,039 22,905,657 28,330,257 23,121,446

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out

Beginning Fund Balance July 1

2,515,127

1,315,49

-20,566

4,005,543 497,015

7,283,451

-1,870,596

15,778,128

17,648,724

18,342,224

Ending Fund Balance June 30

2,000,414

1,681,076

82,418

4,976,143

514,215

7,376,221

16,715,204

15,778,128

17,648,724






Form 703 Department of Management

LONG TERM DEBT SCHEDULE
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, TIF BONDS, REVENUE BONDS, LOANS, LEASE-PURCHASE PAYMENTS

Fiscal Year
City Name: Carroll 2018
Date Bond Reg./ Total Paid from
Amount Type of Certified to Debt Principal Interest Paying Agent | Obligation Funds OTHER THAN Amount Paid
Debt Name of Debt County Resolution Due FY Due FY Fees Due FY Due FY Current Year Current Year
Issue Obligation Auditor Number 2018 2018 2018 2018 Debt Service Taxes Debt Service Levy
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) +G) +(H) =(0) =-{J) =(K)

{1)|Aquatic Center Refunding 1,770,000 GO 03/27/2015 1520 260,000 23,828 500 284,328 284,328 0
(2)]2016A GO Bonds - Streets/Rec Weight Room 910,000 GO 03/17/12016 1616 260,000 2210 1.000 263,210 98,702 164,501
(3)120168 GO Bonds - Cemetery Bldg/Third St Storm 2,290,000 G0 11/15/2016 1681 315,000 25,058 500 340,558 55431 285,127
(4)[SRF Loan - WWTP 10,998,000 NON - c0 584,000 91,000 13,000 688,000 688,000 0
(5)|PROPOSED FY 20174 - Monument/Trails 415,000 GO 03/0117 1710 205,000 4,778 500 210,278 210,278
(6) NO SELECTION 0 0
@ NO SELECTION 0 0
8) NO SELECTION 0 0
©) NO SELECTION 0 0
(10) NO SELECTION 0 0
(1) NO SELECTION 0 0
(12) NO SELECTION 0 0
(13) NO SELECTION 0 0
(14) NO SELECTION 0 0
(15) NO SELECTION 0 0
(18) NO SELECTION 0 0
17 NO SELECTION 0 0
(18) NO SELECTION 0 0
(19) NO SELECTION 0 0
(20) NO SELECTION 0 0
i) NO SELECTION 0 0
22) NO SELECTION 0 0
23) NO SELECTION 0 0
(24) NO SELECTION 0 0
(25) NO SELECTION 0 0
(28) NO SELECTION 0 0
on - NO SELECTION 0 0
28) NO SELECTION 0 0
(29) NO SELECTION 0 0
(30) NO SELECTION 0 0
TOTALS 1,624,000 146,874 15,500 1,786,374 1,126,468 659,906/






Form 631.1 Depaitment of Management

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

BUDGET ESTIMATE
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 - ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

City of Carroll , lowa
The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at Council Chambers, Farner Govt Bidg
on 03/13/2017 at 5:15 PM
(Date) xx/xx/xx (hour)

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below.

Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or viewed at the offices of the Mayor,

City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is

11.59800

3.00375

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part

of the proposed budget.

712-792-1000
phone number

Laura A. Schaefer

City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Budget FY
2018

Re-estimated FY
2017

Actual FY
2016

-2

O]

)

Revenues & Other Financing Sources

Total Revenues and Other Sources

Taxes Levied on Property 1 5,615,274 5,521,865 5,459,701
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0
Net Current Property Taxes 3 5,515,274 5,621,865 5,459,701
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 813,652 806,041 896,827
Other City Taxes 6 1,886,553 1,757,848 1,728,626
Licenses & Permits 7 65,375 64,775 82,998
Use of Money and Property 8 161,550 161,343 153,235
Intergovernmental 9 3,195,831 2,539,710 1,945,518
Charges for Fees & Service 10 5,584,760 5,492,949 5,427,168
Special Assessments 11 0 0 0
IMiscelianeous 12 267,625 477,085 381,897
Other Financing Sources 13 2,333,500 2,281,985 910,000
Transfers In 14 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
15 23,842,733 26,459,661 22,427,946

Public Safety 16 2,112,971 2,086,153 1,938,331
Public Works 17 2,462,828 2,406,491 2,065,192
Health and Social Services 18 121,445 111,945 100,325
Culture and Recreation 19 3,114,623 3,361,290 2,521,116
Community and Economic Development 20 133,900 129,925 145,531
General Government 21 1,058,142 1,201,135 974,942
Debt Service 22 1,098,374 1,062,338 2,850,790
Capital Projects 23 4,805,482 4,760,712 2,551,695
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 14,907,665 15,119,989 13,147,922
Business Type / Enterprises 25 3,979,279 5,854,208 4,531,548
Total ALL Expenditures 26 18,886,944 20,974,197 17,679,470
Transfers Out 27 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 22,905,657 28,330,257 23,121,446

|IExcess Revenues & Other Sources Over

|Ending Fund Balance June 30

(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 937,076 -1,870,596 -693,500
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 15,778,128 17,648,724 18,342,224
31 16,715,204 15,778,128 17,648,724







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

N

AV
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \N\B

o
%

FROM:  Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk i; ( N

A

"o

DATE: March 2, 2017

SUBJECT: FY 2017/2018 Salary Resolution

Attached please find the salary resolution for the top of pay or ranges of pay for all city
positions beginning July 1, 2017. The numbers were derived from union contracts with Police
and Public Works and adjustments to the non-represented employees.

The Police Union Contract adjusts top of pay for a police officer by 2.75%. Public Works
Union Contract adjusts union covered positions by 2.50%. All non-represented positions were
adjusted 2.60% as presented in the FY 18 budget.

Part-time top of range was adjusted as necessary to hire new workers or retain current
employees.

RECOMMENDA_I_ION Council consideration and approval of the resolution setting the
top of ranges for employees beginning July 1, 2016.






RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION SETTING SALARIES/WAGES FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF CARROLL FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, [OWA THAT:
Section 1. The positions named in the Fiscal Year 2018 Wage Schedule below shall be paid the salaries or wages indicated
and the City Clerk and/or City Manager is hereby authorized to issue checks less legally required or authorized deductions

from the amounts set out below on a bi-weekly basis, and also make such contributions to Social Security, I.P.E.R.S., or
other purpose as required by law or authorization of the Council, all subject to audit and review by the Council.

Section 2. All City personnel are subject to the provisions contained in the City of Carroll Personnel Policy Manual
adopted on February 24, 2003 and last updated on May 9, 2016. All employees and positions covered by bargaining units
or other employment related contracts are subject to the terms and conditions of those agreements in addition to the
City's Personnel Policy Manual.

Position July 1, 2017 Hourly Rate / Salary
City Manager 119,037.85
Engineer/Public Works Director 103,461.50
Police Chief 89,832.19
Wastewater Superintendent 82,228.77
Finance Director/City Clerk 80,096.99
Library Director 77,581.21
Parks & Recreation Director 76,202.90
Water Superintendent 72,308.80
Police Captain 72,308.80
Street Superintendent 68,414.74
Park Superintendent 68,414.74
Golf Course Superintendent 68,414.74
Recreation Superintendent 68,414.74
Chief Building Official 68,414.74
Building / Fire Safety Official 68,414.74
Building Official 60,830.46
Police Sergeant 25.412 - 31.765
Engineering Technician 23.368 - 31.157
Wastewater Plant Operator IV 23.038 - 30.717
Wastewater Plant Operator li| 21.820 - 29.093
Police Officer 21.035 - 27.677
Wastewater Plant Operator || 20.601 - 27.468
Water Plant Operator || 20.601 - 27.468
(must also have Water Distribution System Grade 111}

Building Maint. Specialist 20.501 - 27.335
Wastewater Plant Operator 19.382 - 25.843
Water Plant Operator 19.382 - 25.843
Mechanic 19.382 - 25.843
Deputy City Clerk 19.069 - 25.425
Crew Supervisor 19.069 - 25.425
Cemetery Sexton 17.801 - 23.735
Municipal Service Worker 17.169 - 22.892
Program Specialist 17.169 - 22.892
Assist Golf Course Supervisor 16.772 - 22.362
Administrative Assistant 16.205 - 21.606
Assist Library Director 16.188 - 21.584
Secretary - Non-Union 14,605 19.473
Secretary - Union 14.591 - 19.455
Library Worker 14,591 - 19.455
Receptionist/Clerk 12.546 - 16.728
Recreation Center Worker 12.546 - 16.728

**any employee required to hold a pesticide and/or herbicide certification will be paid an additional $.12/hour






Position July 1, 2017 Hourly Rate/Salary

Volunteer Fire Chief 5,364.03

Vol. Assist. Fire Chief 1,300.00
Aerobics Instructors 15.000 - 30.000
Custodians (night) 9.000 - 17.000
Aquatic Center Pool Manager 11.000 - 14.000
Parks/Golf/Cemetery Seasonal Workers 9.000 - 14.000
Library Assistants 9.000 - 13.556
Leisure Services Supervisor 9.250 - 12.500
Aquatic Center Pool Assistant Managers 9.000 - 12.500
Gym Supervisor 8.000 - 12.500
Lifeguards * 9.000 12.000
Control Room Operators 8.000 - 12.000
Custodians 8.000 - 12.000
City Maintenance Worker 7.750 - 11.250
Concession Workers 8.000 - 10.000
Leisure Services Assistant 8.000 - 9.500
Library Pages 7.250 - 8.250

* A lifeguard with W.S.1. training is eligible for an additional .25 cents per hour.

Per Hr. Calls>1 hr,
Firefighters 10.00

Passed and approved on this day of , 2017

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Managerff’g;\'jﬁ“f/Q
FROM: Greg Schreck, Fire Chief /Jf /J
DATE: March 7,2017
SUBJECT: Firefighter Resignation and Appointment
At its regulat business meeting, held February 6, 2017, the Fire Department accepted the resignation
of Fitefighter Jeff Watnke, effective Match 1, 2017. Jeff has faithfully served the Department and

community for sixteen years. His hard work, experience and dedication will be missed by all
membets who have setved with him.

As a result of the vacancy created by Warnke’s resignation, the Department accepted Andy
Goetzinger as a member of the Department, subject to Council approval and successful completion
of the requited physical examination.

N: Mayor and City Council acceptance of the resignation of Volunteer
Warnke and approval of Andy Goetzinger as a member of the Fire Department.







City of

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managerﬂ/’“?/(’U

FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation w«%}%ﬂj

DATE: March 8, 2017
SUBJECT: Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Renovation — Certificate of
Substantial Completion - 2017

Rotert Construction has substantially completed the Merchants Park Baseball Stadium
Renovation construction as of March 3, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of March 3,
2017 as the date of Substantial Completion of the Merchants Park Baseball Stadium
Renovation Project - 2017.






CITY OF CARROLL

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: Metrchants Park Baseball Stadium Renovation

OWNER: City of Carroll, Iowa OWNER'S Contract No.: 1614
CONTRACTOR:  Rotert Construction - Halbur, Iowa

ENGINEER: Shive Hattery - West Des Moines, lowa

DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: 03/03/2017

This Cettificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents.
To: City of Carroll, Iowa

And To: Rotert Construction

The Work to which this Cettificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of OWNER, CONTRACTOR,
and ENGINEER, and that Work is heteby declared to be substantially complete in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

A site punch list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. This list may not be all-inclusive, and the

failure to include an item in it does not alter the responsibility of CONTRACTOR to complete all the Work in

accordance with the Contract Documents. The items in the site punch list shall be completed or corrected by
CONTRACTOR by _ 04/01/2017

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for security, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities,
insurance and watranties and guatrantees shall be as follows: See Specifications.

The following documents are attached and made part of this Certificate:

Site Punch List

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents nor is
it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

JURISDICTIONAL ENGINEER issues this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 03/03/2017

CITY of Carroll, Iowa

By:
3 Jack E Watdell, Director of Parks and Recreation
CONTRACTOR accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 03/03/2017
(Date)
Rotert Construction Company
By:
Keith Pottebaum, Rotert Construction
OWNER accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 03/13/2017

City of Carroll, Iowa
By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor






PUNCH LIST - Draft

112 E. 5th Street

Project: City of Carroll — Baseball Stadium Renovation Address: Carroll, lowa 51401
Client: City of Carroll Project #: 413538-0
Date: February 8, 2017 Time: 10:00 AM Temperature: 45°F

Weather:  Partly Cloudy

Joe Benesh— SH
Jack Warell = CoC

Workin Present: Keith Pottebaum -
Progress: Rotert
Observations:
General :
e Clean Construction Debris from Site
o |Install Door Handles
¢ \Verify Interior Window Edges are Properly Sealed
o Verify All Door Sweeps Are Installed
1. Main Entry 10:
a. Install Door handles
b. Touch up paint at entry to women’s locker room
2. Concessions 4:
a. General cleaning indicated
b. Install overhead door, trim, repaint
3. Storage 2:
a. General cleaning indicated
b. Remove construction debris
c. Install door locksets
d. Finish out interior window trim
4, Storage 3:
a. Clean mortar off planks
b. General cleaning indicated
c. Clean off floor cleanout head
5. Storage 1:
a. General cleaning indicated
b. Remove construction debris
¢. Finish window casing and trim
d. Instail hardware/lock sets
8. Storage 5:

a. General cleaning

b. Masonry around wall penetrations

c. Verify pipes are parallel and properly supported
d. Clean mortar off pipes






City of Carroll — Baseball Stadium Renovation
Date: February 8, 2017

Page 2

7. Women'’s 6:
a. Install vent cover
b. General cleaning indicated
c. Could not test/check toilets/water
d. Paint touch up at ADA stall
e. Clean partitions of debris
f. Clean access hatches
g. Install cover at pipes near wall / gyp bd cover
h. 2nd stall doesn’t close or latch (from entry side)
i. 34 stall doesn't close or latch
j. 6% stall doesn’t close or latch
k. Touch up paint at accent wall near flush valves
. Provide better / more complete finish around ceiling and wall pip penetrations
m. Clean grout out of drains

8. Men7:
a. Missing vents / covers - Install
b. Paint touch up at pipe
¢. Clean up ceiling detail paint
d. Provide better / more complete finish around ceiling and wall pip penetrations
e. Clean up partitions
f. Clean up edges of wall paint

9. Storage
a. General cleaning indicated
b. Cap exposed cable ends
c. Seal edges of windows

10. Stands:
a. Finish paint out at ramps (stepped paint pattern?)
b. General cleaning indicated

11. Press box:

a.
b.
c.
d.

General cleaning

Loose electrical/phone data mount - secure
Paint out trim lines at window

Install door hardware

12. Exterior:

a.
b.
c.

Window trim is uneven in areas
Touch up paint around windows
Reseal at building perimeter / foundation

4135380 — Carroll Baseball Stadium Renovation






City of Carroll — Baseball Stadium Renovation
Date: February 8, 2017
Page 3
d. Paint edges and sides of exterior trim
13. Dugouts
a. Paint touch-ups
Finish steps in dugout expansion
Paint railing extensions
Has Second Floor Drain Been Installed in Extended Dugout?
Verify expansion joint material between existing and new is fully installed

-0 a0 0

Clean up construction debris
g. Reinstall seating at dugouts
14. Reinstall fence at Perimeter

This documents items observed at a particular point in time and is not meant to be totally inclusive of all
items either installed or not yet complete.

Please contact our office with any omissions or discrepancies.

Report By: Joe Benesh

4135380 — Carroll Baseball Stadium Renovation







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager g%}ﬁ

0ol
% o

DATE: March 9, 2017

SUBJECT: Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Signage

The Carroll Historical Society and the Carroll Athletic Association have teamed up to develop
historical signage for Merchants Park Baseball Stadium. A total of six signs are proposed and

includes signs for:

Carroll Merchants Baseball Stadium
Semi-Pro Baseball in Carroll

Carroll High School Baseball

Kuemper Catholic High School Baseball
IHSAA Baseball Tournaments

Historic photos related to the stadium.

Representatives will be at the meeting on March 13" to discuss the proposed signage.

RECOMMENDATION: Review and consider a motion approving proposed historical signage
for Merchants Park Baseball Stadium.






CARROLL MERCHANTS STADIUM

g Cameu | Sua

[TT T 7T 'S 07 s I 1T

1947 - Thirty representatives from 13 civic organizations organized the Carroll Athletic Club (later Carroll Athletic Association) to
“raise and manage funds to be used for the development of fields and facilities for athletics in Carroll,” especially to
develop a new baseball field. President of the Board of Directors was William Farner; other charter members were Art N. Neu,
M. R. Tan Creti, Ben Schenkelberg, Ted Kisgen, Frank Liewer, Jim Kisgen, and Henry Pfiester.

1948 - Seastrom Brothers of Coon Rapids won the contract to build the 1,500-seat Merchants Stadium for $24,916, including three
ticket booths, a large concession stand, two dressing rooms, restrooms, two dugouts, and storage space; a 15-foot high grandstand
with twelve rows of seats and a glassed-in press box. The stadium was 78 feet wide directly behind the home plate and had wings
that extended 51 feet down the left and right foul lines. K. E. Westerlind, Sioux City architect, prepared the stadium plans; and
Newell Guernsey, Sioux City landscape engineer, laid out the athletic fields. A citywide canvass solicited $12,000 for stadium lights.

1949 - Funds to complete the stadium were donated by the Elks, Amvets, American Legion, and Moose Lodge. In a little over one year,
$102,000 was raised privately through selling of tip boards (10 cents per chance) in local bars; $10,500 was approved for fencing
of the athletic fields.

June 10, 1949 - Merchants Stadium officially opened with a game between the Carroll Merchants and the Harlan Cardinals
(who won 6-0) before 3,233 fans.

1950s - present - Home to the Carroll Merchants and to the Carroll High and Kuemper Catholic High School baseball teams, the
stadium over the years has also seen Eddie Feigner, the King and His Court; a softball all-star team:; all-star wrestling; music
concerts like Up With People and Blues Image (1975); College Classic baseball games with lowa, Creighton, lowa State, and
Grand View; Negro League games; Catholic Action Day services; Senior and Little League baseball games; Donkey Ball; CYO
baseball tournaments; NJCAA Division Il Baseball Regionals; Agarama pork and beef barbecues; steer shows; and Little League
and high school state tournaments.

1965 - Name changed from Merchants Stadium to Carroll Baseball Stadium; 2011 - Name changed from Carroll Baseball Stadium
back to Merchants Park; new scoreboard installed.

1996 - The Carroll Athletic Association was reincorporated. President was Barry T. Bruner; members were Ed Lawler, Jim Greteman,
Jim Auen, Jim Gossett, R. T. Schreck, John Perrin, Chris Whitaker, Paul Milligan, and Matt Lujano.

2014 - 2017 - Merchants Park Stadium was renovated and upgraded in a joint public-private partnership of the city and the Carroll
Athletic Association.






SEMI-PRO BASEBALL
IN CARROLL

1875 - early 1900s - baseball played at County Fairgrounds, Maple Park, Fireman’s
Field, and Minchen Park; 1932 - new diamond built at Minchen’s/
Fireman’s Field (grandstand, scoreboard, backstop); games also
played at Graham (City Park) Athletic Field and American Legion
grounds east of the swimming pool

1932 - 1934 - Carroll Firemen; 1933 - 1934 - junior (amateur) team were
Carroll Tigers

' 1938 -1941 - Carroll Merchants revived; sponsored by local

businesses
1941 - 1942 - renamed the Carroll Ramblers (also name of a

teenage boys’ baseball team and a girls’ 4-H club)
“§ 1941 - joined Northwest lowa Semi-pro League
1943 - 1944 - no semipro team in Carroll due to World War Ii
d 1945 - 1946 - Carroll Warriors; 1945 - part of the Carroll County League; no
home ballfield so all games played on the road
o8l 1947 - renamed Carroll Indians; junior squad was the Carroll Warriors
B= ) 1947 - new athletic field with a baseball diamond and a football gridiron was
planned by the City of Carroll and the school district on 15 acres of land
south of the American Legion swimming pool
1948 - no semipro team; ballpark was not fully developed
1949 - Carroll Merchants team revived; grandstand and dugouts built
in Merchants Stadium; college players from around the country
were glven jobs and stayed in homes dunng the summer

SSlcs seml-pro tez "oi'ganized Wwith small
: -and former high school players
: I (formerly Des Moines) Vikings
{2015 - 2016 - Carroll Merchants revived as a member of the Corn Belt
fick Summer Collegiate Baseball League
i 2017 - Carroll Merchants member of Northwest lowa Pioneer League






—KUEMPER CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL BASEBALL—

STATE TOURNAMENT 7 SRR it

APPEARANCES
1976 (Third Place)
2001 (First Round)
2005 (Runner-Up)
2A Wilton (42-0)
Kuemper Catholic (35-4) ............. 8-3
2010 (Runner-Up)
2A Solon (41-2)
Kuemper Catholic (27-10) ........... 5-2
2011 (Semi-Finalist)
2012 (Semi-Finalist)
2013 (Semi-Finalist)

2016 (Runner-Up)
2A Clear Lake (31-7)
Kuemper Catholic (26-12)............ 8-1
o IHSAA

HALL OF FAME COACHES

a2l , *

S
BILL WIELAND A’

1976 - 1995

JERRY SPIELER
1995 - 2007






— CARROLL HIGH SCHOOL BASEBL

=Pl Lo e 1904 - 1922 - Carroll High School baseball E g i B

: EC R T teams competed against area teams. Lo, I8

: 1951 - After discontinuing the baseball
program after the 1922 season,
Carroll High restarted it for one year.

1965 - Baseball program again restarted.

1973 - School’s first winning season with a
9-8 record.

1976 - Tigers started the season 12-0; won
the school’s first baseball conference
title; was rated #5 in the state; and A .
won a then-school record 21 games. & = X, : ?ﬁ" _@ b

1977 - The Tigers earned back-to-back ' Sy s
Midwest Conference titles. ; ‘ TE

1991 - Tied the school record for wins at 21;
won 13 straight games; ranked #9.

2003 - Winning 24 games, the Tigers set
a new school record.

2006 - First CHS team to advance to the
state tournament; won a school-
record 26 games. '

* CARROLL HIGH TIGERS
RECORD

1922 4-2

1951 3-5 first season since 1922

1965 4-12  program started again

1976 21-4  Conference Champions

et gt | gt | i 1977 20-6 Conference Champions : o= =

‘%/! &7 @ 1987 19-7  District Champions : B %Enqs g gt .
> 'Wu P',l W 1992 18-12 District Champions .

i i ' \ l", -C 3 y

0 ¢

s ; (6 S, (RS (RS ;n:aaga - SPCOA
1993 18-9  District Champions = = V{.@ “E“'%;lﬁmgsg

13

2006 26-10 State Qualifier
2012 19-14 District Champions
2015 12-16 District Champions






IHSAA BASEBALL TOURNAMENTS

1970 and 1973 - Carroll Stadium hosted the Class A state baseball tournament.

1975 - Marshalltown hosted the state tournament; high school baseball had only Class A and Class AA,

and the tournament lasted just two days.

1981 - The tournament went to three days when baseball was expanded to four classes.

1995 - State high school baseball tournaments returned to Carroll Stadium after a 22-year absence.
The tournament field increased from four to eight teams in each class, so a second site was needed;

and half the games were moved to Carroll.

1995 - 2004 - lowa High School Athletic Association Class 1A and 3A baseball tournament
games were hosted at Merchants Field in the Carroll Stadium, where the Kuemper Knights
played in the 2001 Tournament. Classes 2A and 4A remained in Marshalltown.

More than 100 volunteers made the tournament happen. The tournament hosts were the
City of Carroll along with the two local high schools—Carroll High and Kuemper Catholic
High —and the schools’ booster clubs worked together in operating the concession
stands and ticket gates. Other volunteers included announcers, ball boys,
and a parking crew made up of Carroll firefighters and other volunteers.

Year

1970
1973
1995
1996
1997

1998

1999
2000

2002
2003
2004

2001 Granville Spalding Sioux City Blsho'p Heelan ;

Class IA Champlon Class 3A Champlon
Decorah p

Lansing Kee High- A e g L
LeMars Gehlen . Davenport Assumption -
North Kossuth . Harlan

North Kossuth Spencer.

Mason City Newman  Vinton, Washington

LeMars Gehlen Davenport Assumption -

‘Granville Spalding Fort Madison

Mason City Newman  Knoxville
Van Meter -y I Harlan' !
Martensdale-St Marys Davenport Assumptlon

e ||-|s¢ia!

“As an umpire it's an honor working at Carroll. The state-tournament group is a model that should
be used by all state-sanctioned tournaments. It gives such a positive impression of the Carroll
community to see a group of individuals representing Kuemper High, Carroll High and the community.
These people are truly a fantastic group of ambassadors for your community and the reason Carroll is
the tournament site of choice to work.

Also, a special acknowledgment to Scott Parcher about the playing field. Being able to umpire at
many locations throughout the state, | can honestly say the only diamond comparable to Carroll’s is
Sec Taylor Stadium in Des Moines. | would hope others would use Carroll’s field as a master for their
own baseball fields.” Neils Johnson, Ames, 2004 (Letter to the Editor)

2005 - All four classes of the state baseball tournament moved to Sec Taylor
Stadium / Principal Park in Des Moines.





1951 — CARROLL — 195

HOME BASEBALL
SCHEDULE

For Real Enjoyment Follow The Carroll Merchants
JUNE JULY AUGUST
Loke Avgew

May 15-17, 1997

Carroll Municipal
Stadium

Hosted by Upper lowa University
and the City of Carroll

Carthage College
Kenosha, Wi,
Aurora University
Aurcra, .

MacMurray College
= Jacksonville, M.

Weartburg E:lug- $1

‘Bdseball i B ﬂll//l/ﬂ/I///
2002 s 1678 A

CLASSES 1-A & 3-A
Camettttadio, Camedl

IHSGa

CLAGSES 24 8 ¢4 5 1th
SUMMER
CLASSIC

32 o3 w2
May 1047, 2004 UNIVERSITY

Wl | 3 o i
| | S M

g z>=00=v &

COLLEGE BASEBALL CLASSIC

lowa

UNL v Grundview 4130
UN s, Crelghian 7100

Ellsworth Panthers - Towa Central Tritons Carro |

STATEB, TOURNAMENT
PMYD% & FANS

WELCOME

(i

We hope you enjoy our community i 4 et b o s delisai R ;
ans 3 by
Historic Carroll Stadium

GOOD LUCK TO YOUR TEAM

Thank you for displaying v N ,H y MERCHANTS PARK
iz T
onlndofhheﬁ:l

4 TBAT—~12345573910R H E
CARNOLL STATE BASKEALL TOURNAMNENT COMMITTER { VISITOR osg 0






		Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Signage

		Merchants pics




City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manageri{)\"‘?ﬁ o
DATE: March 8, 2017
SUBJECT: Revised Policy 312 - Credit Cards

Staff has taken the opportunity to review and update the City’s credit card policy. The intent was
to add the positions that are authorized to have a City Credit Card and to clarify the current
practices on City issued credit card use.

A few of the changes in the policy include:

e List the specific positions that are authorized to have a City credit card.

e List a maximum purchasing limit of up to $5,000 per card. It should be noted that this is a
maximum and most cards will have a lower purchasing limit based on their individual need,

e Clarify the current practice that staff shall retain and secure the individual City credit card
issued in their own name verses each card being retained by the Finance Director when the
card is not in use.

RECOMMENDATION: Review and consider approving the revised Policy 312 - Credit Cards.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REVISED CREDIT CARDS POLICY NO. 0312
WHEREAS, the City of Carroll currently has a Credit Cards Policy No. 0312 in place, and
WHEREAS, a revised policy has been prepared and is attached hereto, and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, finds that the revised Credit
Cards Policy No. 0312 is acceptable and should, therefore, be approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
that the attached revised Credit Cards Policy No. 0312 is approved.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13™ day of March, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
Attest:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CITY OF CARROLL

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

Subject Policy No.
Credit Cards 0312
Responsible Division(s), Office(s) Related Policies & Procedures
All
Effective/Revision Date Approval (s)
09/13/04, 03/14/05, 08/24/15, XXIXXIXX Mike Pogge-Weaver
Purpose: To establish a policy to regulate the use of credit cards and to establish procedures

for the purpose of credit card charges.

Procedure: 1.

The following positions are authorized to have a City credit card: City
Manager, Finance Director/City Clerk, Police Chief, Public Works Director,
Parks and Recreation Director, Building Department Director/Fire Chief, and
Library Director. The City Manager shall determine the appropriate
purchasing limit for each card, not to exceed $5,000 per card.

The Credit Cards will only be used for the following purposes unless
otherwise approved by the City Council.

a. Purchases requiring immediate payment where City is unable to issue a
check for the purchase.

b. Employee training/travel accommodations including lodging when
applicable.

c. On-line purchases requiring a credit card and no other payment or
billing option is available.

It is the responsibility of the employee issued a credit card to keep the card and
related account information in a safe location. Employees shall immediately
report lost or stolen cards to the Finance Officer and City Manager. Misuse of
City Credit Cards, failure to secure, or failure to report stolen or missing
Credit Cards immediately upon discovering could result in disciplinary action
toward employee and possible employment termination. Employees will be
held responsible for any unauthorized purchases on the card while the card is
in their possession. Employees would not be held responsible for any charges
to the credit card after it has been reported missing or stolen.

All receipts will be turned into the Finance Officer so they can be attached to
the monthly billing statement for reconciliation. If receipts are not turned in,
the employee may be responsible for the charges.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager {{w@’%
DATE.: March 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Revised Policy 501 - Purchasing Policy

As part of the discussion on January 23" during the competitive bidding law workshop, staff
indicated they were working on revisions to the City’s purchasing policy. Attached is that revised
policy. The policy was last updated in 1990 and this revision represents a complete rewrite of the

City’s purchasing policy.
A few of the changes in the policy include:

e Increase the dollar amount for when Council action is needed on a purchase from $5,000
to $25,000 or less for budgeted items and $10,000 or less for non-budgeted items.
e Reiterate and make clear the city “Local Preference” policy on purchasing locally when

possible.

o Establishes a procedure on when emergency purchases can be made, establishing a
procedure to attempt to communicate emergency purchases with the Mayor or the Mayor
Pro Tem before such purchases are made, and the need to document the reason for making

emergency purchases in the first place.

Staff feels this new policy clearly delineates the responsibilities of the Council and Staff regarding
purchases, makes the policy clearer and accurately documents the City’s purchasing practices.

RECOMMENDATION: Review and consider approving the revised Policy 501 - Purchasing
Policy.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REVISED PURCHASING POLICY NO. 0501
WHEREAS, the City of Carroll currently has a Purchasing Policy No. 0501 in place, and
WHEREAS, a revised policy has been prepared and is attached hereto, and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, finds that the revised Purchasing
Policy No. 0501 is acceptable and should, therefore, be approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
that the attached revised Purchasing Policy No. 0501 is approved.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13" day of March, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
Attest:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CITY OF CARROLL

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

Subject

Policy No.

Purchasing Policy 0501

Responsible Division(s), Office(s)

Related Policies & Procedures

All Departments

Effective/Revision Date Approval (s)

11/28/88; 01/22/90; XX/XX/XX Mike Pogge-Weaver

Purpose

The City of Carroll Purchasing Policy is created to:

1.

2.

3.

4.

Clarify certain procedures and safeguards governing purchases of supplies and services by

the City.
Provide for increased public confidence in the procedures followed in City purchasing

decisions.
Ensure the fair and equitable treatment of all persons who are involved with the City’s

purchasing procedures.
Provide increased economy in City purchasing activities and maximize the purchasing

value of public monies for the City.

Purchasing Responsibilities

City Council
1. Adopt the annual operating budget to determine levels of expenditure by fund, department,
and program, including capital expenditures.
2. Review, approve, and award budgeted purchases (including capital, equipment, contractual
service) over $25,000 and all non-budgeted purchases over $10,000.
City Manager
1. Ensure budgeted levels for each fund are not exceeded.
2. Approve all purchases between $5,000 and $25,000 (up to $10,000 for non-budgeted
items).
3. Present purchasing recommendations for items requiring Council approval.
4. Coordinate purchases among departments.
5. Ensure compliance with this purchasing policy.






City Clerk/Finance Director

1. Monitor expenditures and advise City Manager of monthly expenditure rates.

Department Heads

1. Inform all personnel in their department of these purchasing policies.
2. Plan purchases (including budgeted items) in order to allow sufficient time to obtain
proposals or quotations, determine best vendor, and issue contracts.

Other City Employees
1. All employees must be authorized by their Department Head to make purchases.
a. Certain employees may be granted a standing purchasing limit by their Department
Head. Employees will not be granted a standing purchasing limit that exceeds the
limit of their Department Head.
b. Employees also may be given approval by their Department Head on a case-by-
case basis to make certain purchases.
2. Employees who have been approved to make minor purchases are encouraged to make
such purchases from local vendors within the City limits.
3. When making purchases, employees are to put their signature and department name on the
invoice. All invoices need to be turned in to the employees’ respective departments.

Prohibited Purchases

The following purchases cannot be made from City funds:

The purchase of any illegal substance or services.

Gambling related purchases.

Purchases made for personal benefit with no value to the City.
Any purchase not done in accord with Iowa law or these policies.

Sl

General Procurement Guidelines

Purchases Exceeding $50,000

Contracts for goods or services exceeding $50,000 shall be awarded by the City Council through
sealed competitive bidding.

Process for Obtaining Council Approval
1. All purchases or service contracts shall be listed on the agenda.
2. All purchases or service contracts shall be accompanied by a written recommendation from

the City Manager for award.






Purchases between $5,000 and 350,000

Purchases of goods or services greater than $5,000 but less than $50,000 will require at least three
documented price quotes. Quotes may be solicited in person, by telephone, from websites, or in
writing.

For all budget items over $25,000 and all non-budgeted items over $10,000, Council approval is
required. Note, all non-budgeted items shall be submitted for Council review if such purchase
would cause a department to exceed with overall approved budget at the end of the fiscal year.
The process for obtaining Council approval is as follows:

1. All purchases or service contracts shall require a separate agenda item.,
2. All purchases or service contracts shall be accompanied by a written recommendation from
the City Manager for award.

For budget items of $25,000 or less and non-budgeted items of $10,000 or less, signed approval
by the City Manager is required prior to ordering.

Purchases between $1,000 and $5,000

Purchases of goods or services greater than $1,000 but less than $5,000 will require at least two
documented price quotes. Quotes may be solicited in person, by telephone, from websites, or in
writing.

Purchases under $1,000

Purchases of goods or services totaling less than $1,000 shall not require multiple quotes if the
prices are considered to be reasonable, unless requested by the City Manager. Informal quotes are
encouraged.

Note: State requirements will be followed for all public improvement projects for horizontal and
vertical infrastructure.

Retention of bids, quotes, and other related documents

For items with a price over $1,000 in value, copies of bids or quotes shall be attached to the invoice.
The bids or quotes will be retained with the invoice used for 5 years in accordance with the record

retention policy (Policy # 0313).

Budgeted Commodities/Consumable/Vehicle Repairs

Various items such that are commodities, consumable, and minor repairs (like salt/sand supplies,
postage, cleaning supplies, tools, vehicle/truck parts, etc.) may be purchased in any amount
without prior City Council approval so long as the item is part of the approved annual budget. In
all cases, the procurement requirements related to sealed bids and quotes shall be followed.






Local Preference

The City will make reasonable effort to purchase goods and services from suppliers located within
the City limits of Carroll and the State of lowa. City Staff shall not seek out-of-town bids or quotes

except:

1. When no vendor or only one vendor exists within the Carroll City limits
2. The City has information that an out-of-town vendor may be price competitive.

This local preference policy does not pertain to:
1. Construction
2. Purchases involving State or Federal funding

3. Joint governmental purchases.

Procedures for Competitive Bidding

Note: State requirements will be followed for all public improvement projects for horizontal and
vertical infrastructure.

General Procedures

1. Invitation for Bids — An invitation for bids shall be provided to those vendors requesting
such notice at least 7 days in advance (when available) of the due date for submission of
bids. Bid bonds may be required if determined by the City Manager.

2. Bid Opening — Bids shall be opened by a departmental representative with the City Clerk
present. The amount of each bid shall be announced, and other relevant information shall
be recorded along with the name of each bidder.

3. Bid Evaluation — Bids shall be evaluated based on the requirements set forth in the
Invitation for Bids, which may include criteria to determine acceptability, such as
inspection, testing, quality, and suitability for a particular purpose.

4. Award — The contract shall be awarded or rejected with reasonable promptness. Award
will be made to the lowest responsible bidder who submits a responsive bid. The City
reserves the right to reject all bids.






Professional Services Exemption

For purposes of this policy, professional services shall be those services being provided by a person
with an advanced/specialized degree, such as a CPA, lawyer, architect, engineer, actuary, or in
some cases a highly specialized consultant. The intended solicitation of professional services by
itself does not necessarily exclude City staff from following bidding procedures noted in this
policy. Ifa professional service is readily available in the marketplace (such as several engineering
firms in the area), staff should exercise good judgment in obtaining more than one bid for the
service. Staff may establish minimum qualifications (such as experience) for those professional
service firms to be evaluated. These factors can be taken into account when making the selection
of a professional service provider, thus the selected vendor may not necessarily be the lowest cost
bid. If the professional service being sought is anticipated to be more than $10,000, a formal RFP
process shall be completed. Professional services being provided to the City should be reviewed
by City Staff at least once every five years to ensure the City is receiving the best service and

value.

Emergency Purchases

Emergency goods, services and construction items are those that are necessary to prevent or
mitigate serious disruption of government services or threats to public health, welfare, or safety,
or to protect city buildings and/or infrastructure or if it is needed as a result of events or
circumstances not reasonably foreseeable. Emergency procurements shall be made with such
competition as is practical based on the circumstances.

A written determination of the basis for the emergency and for the selection of the particular
contractor and/or product shall be certified or prepared by the City Manager for emergency
purchases exceeding $10,000. Every attempt should be made to contact the Mayor or the Mayor
Pro Tem for emergency purchases exceeding $10,000 prior to making the purchase. The services
of a professional such as an engineer or architect may be utilized to assist in determining the nature
of the emergency.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Manager ziv\/j? ~

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Directot of Public Works ZA4£

DATE: Februaty 23, 2017, March 9, 2017

SUBJECT: Street Lighting Changes

Policy No. 0701 Street Lighting includes the provision that “The Council may remove any existing
mid-block lighting on standard size blocks at such time as the mid-block street lighting is in need of
replacement ot becomes obsolete”. Under the MidAmerican Energy LED street light convetsion
program, street lighting, including mid-block lighting, is obsolete and needs replacement.
During the conversion ptoject several mid-block street lights fitting the Policy critetia for removal
have been identified. A list of 36 mid-block street lights proposed for removal is attached. The list
represents practically all of the mid-block lights identified during review with MidAmetican Enetgy.

Mid-block lights adjacent to schools are not included in the list.

The projected impact of removal of the listed mid-block lights is as follows:

FY. 16 — 17 Budget $162,000.00
F.Y. 16 — 17 Re-estimate $173,000.00
Proposed Resolution ($3,331.44)
F.Y. 16 — 17 Adjusted Expenditure $169,668.56

On Februaty 27, Mayor and City Council considered the Resolution Coveting Street
Lighting Changes and decided to delay action pending additional public notification and
comment. The proposal was publicized in news articles by Carroll Broadcasting and the
Daily Times Herald. It was also posted on the City’s website and social media.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration of the Resolution Coveting
Street Lighting Changes.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






City of Carroll
112E 5™ St
Carroll, IA 51401

RESOLUTION COVERING STREET LIGHTING CHANGES

The City of Carroll, Iowa (account # 65530-16013) hereby requests MidAmerican Energy Co. to
install/remove the following public street lighting:

Install Remove Wattage Description Mo. Billing Location

(see attachment)

No cost to city for removal & installation.

Total change in billing of $277.62 Less _per month to commence when installation/removal is complete.
These lights are subject to the energy cost adjustment clause and any pending or future tariff changes, as

Well as the special conditions outlines in the Street Lighting Contracts.

The resolution # covering these lighting changes was read and passed on , 2017
and is recorded in the minutes of the above mentioned meeting,

Mayor’s Signature

(SEAL)

Clerk’s Signature

Please return signed copy to MidAmerican Energy Co., 206 N Grant Road, Carroll, IA 51401






Remove Wattage

Description

— bk et el e et bt et e el et ek ek e e

bt ek et et ek ek b fad ) b et fed b el b et

100
100
100
400
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

100

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

Wood pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, HPS
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Non Wood, UG, HPS
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, HPS

Wood Pole, OH, HPS

Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
‘Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED
Wood Pole, OH, LED

*‘Mo. Billin

$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$11.56
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.20
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$18.78
$7.28
$7.20

$7.20

$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28
$7.28

Location
421 N Whitney St
215N West St
322 W34 St
306 N Carroll St
216 W3 St
115 N Carroll St
109 E Bluff St
215E 1St
519E 1% St
315 S Walnut St
419 S Walnut St
214 N Clark St
314 N Maple St
Vine St between E 7% St and E 8t St
314 E 5t St
Alley between N Main & Court St and
between E 6t St & E 7t St
Alley between N Carroll St & N Adams St
between E 6% St and E 7% St
716 N Court St
814 N Court St
119 E 9% St
111 W9t St
814 N Adams St
213 W 8t St
219 W ot St
217 W 10t St
219 W 11t St
726 N Carroll St
820 N Carroll St
914 N Carroll St
1015 N Carroll St
319 W 10% St
618 W 8 St
818 W 8 St
1014 Boylan Ave
1318 N Main St
1609 N Adams St






City of Carroll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager“‘ 56 -
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works EML
DATE: February 20, 2017, March 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Water Rates — Second Reading

Following the first reading of the Water Rate Ordinance on February 13, two additional changes are
proposed to the Ordinance. The first was verbally discussed on February 13. Itincluded the change
below to Ordinance Section 6, as follows:

92,10 DISCONTINUED, NEW AND RENEWED SERVICE. Customers desiring to
discontinue the use of water shall give notice to the City which shall then cause the water to be
turned off. Water charges shall be made until the meter-is—tremoved water is turned off. When
water service is discontinued, all charges for water shall become due and payable. When water
setvice is desired, a charge shall be made for turning on water. If a meter is removed temporarily
because of an owner’s absence or danger of meter damage, a charge will be made for renewing
setvice. Charges for new and renewed setvice shall be §40.00 during regular wotking hours and
$55.00 during off-duty hours.

The second proposed change is to eliminate a conflicting statement in Ordinance Section 4, as
follows:

4. Fees. A fee of $40.00 during regular working hours — or $55.00 during off-duty houts — shall be
charged before servlce is restored to a de]mquent customer. Neo-fee-shall-be-chargedfor-theusualor

The second proposed change is determined to be substantial enough to require introduction of the
ordinance and initiation of readings.

Mayor and City Council consideration and continuation of
readings for adoption of the Water Rate Ordinance.

RMK:ds

attachment






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO WATER RATES.

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, lowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 02, of the Code of Otdinances of
the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu theteof:

92.02 RATES AND SERVICE. Water service shall be furnished at the following monthly rates
by the City:

1. All water use except irtigation watet setvice as defined in Subsection 2:

Rates for water service billed after July 1, 2017.

A. Minimum charge of $5.00 per account per month.

B. The first 200 cubic feet of water used per month, $2.57 per 100 cubic feet.

C. The next 600 cubic feet of water used per month, $2.52 pet 100 cubic feet.

D. The next 1,900 cubic feet of water used per month, $2.42 per 100 cubic feet.

E. All over 2,700 cubic feet of water used per month, $2.36 per 100 cubic feet.
2. Water service shall be furnished at the following monthly rates for irtigation watet
setvice by the City:

For itrigation water setvice billed after July 1, 2017.

A. Minimum charge of $5.00 per account per month.
B. All water used per month, $3.42 per 100 cubic feet.

Irrigation water service is defined as metered water that is primatily for outdoor use
including, but not limited to, irrigation; use that does not include a sanitary sewer setvice
chatge; and use for which the wastewater is not discharged into the sanitaty sewer system.

Meter rates shall be figured on the nearest ten (10) cubic feet.

SECTION 2. SECTION MODIFIED. Chaptet 92, Section 03, of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu theteof:

92.03 BULK WATER SALES. Water obtained at a fite hydrant, hauled by others, shall be
furnished at the rate as follows:

For bulk water sales after July 1, 2017.

1. Duting regular working hours, $5.90 per 1,000 gallons plus $40.00 per call-out, with a
minimum charge of §45.90.






2. Duting off-duty houts, $5.90 per 1,000 gallons plus $55.00 per call-out, with a minimum
charge of $60.90.

SECTION 3. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 04, Subsection 7, of the Code of
Otdinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu theteof:

For temporary water service after July 1, 2017.

7. Water setvice undet this section shall be furnished at the following rate: $42.00 (lump
sum) for a petiod not to exceed 90 days from the date of the new service connection to the
watet system and will be billed with the building permit for the applicable structure.

SECTION 4. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 7, Subsection 4, of the Code of
Otdinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

Fees for restoration of discontinued setvice after July 1, 2017.

4, Fees. A fee of $40.00 during regular working houts — or $55.00 duting off-duty houts
— shall be charged before service is restored to a delinquent customer

SECTION 5. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 09 of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Catroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.09 DEFECTIVE METER. Should a meter owned by the City become defective and fail to
registet propetly, the customer will be charged at the average consumption for a cotresponding time
as shown by the meter when in order. Meter accuracy testing costs referenced in Section 91.09 shall

be §40.00.

SECTION 6. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 10, of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Catroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92,10 DISCONTINUED, NEW AND RENEWED SERVICE. Customers desiring to
discontinue the use of water shall give notice to the City which shall then cause the water to be
turned off. Water charges shall be made until the water is turned off. When water service is
discontinued, all charges for water shall become due and payable. When water service is desired, a
charge shall be made for turning on water. If a meter is removed temporatily because of an owner’s
absence ot danget of meter damage, a charge will be made for renewing service. Charges for new
and renewed setvice shall be $40.00 during regular working hours and $55.00 during off-duty houts.

SECTION 7. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 11, of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Catroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.11 SERVICE CALLS. Service calls or requests for service may be provided at a fee of $40.00
fot each hour of regular time, ot any part thereof, and $55.00 for each hout of off-duty houts, with a
minimum of one hour for either.

SECTION 8. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this ordinance
shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof adjudged not invalid ot
unconstitutional.





SECTION 9. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and adopted by the Catroll City Council this - day of , 2017.
CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

First Reading: February 27, 2017

Second Reading:

Thitd Reading:

I cettify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
,2017.

Lauta A. Schaefer, City Clerk






